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MR. FISHER:

I'm Bob Fisher, District Engineer for the State Highweary
Administration for District VII. Distirct VI includes Cerroll, Frederick and
Howcrd Counties.

I will be the Hearing Officer this evening. Tonight's hearing is
being held jointly by the Maryland State Highway Administration and the
Federal Highway Administration. On behalf of the State Highway
Administration and the Federal Highway Administration, I am pleased to
welcome you fo this combined location/design public hearing ior the
project planning study on MD 32 from MD 108 to Interstate [-70.

The purpose of this evening's hearing is to acquaint you with
the project cnd to provide cm opportunity for all interested persons to
present their views regarding the proposed location/design of the
dternatives under consideration.

Please direct your attention to the green brochure that has
been provided for your information. If you have not yet received one,
copies are available from our receptionist there in the front lobby. The
brochure is a summary of the informetion related to this project cmd
includes descriptions of the proposed improvements as well as cm
environmental summeary.

Please review this brochure to aid yourself in understanding
tonight's presentation. [ would now like to introduce representatives from

the State Highway Administration who will participate in this evening's
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hearing. We have Mr. Tom Hicks the Director of the Office of Traffic and
Safety, we have Mr. Frank Knapp, District 7 Right-Of-Way Chief, we have
Ms. Normetha Goodrum, who is the Equal Opportunity Officer for State
Highway and we dlso have Ms. Heather Murphy, the Project Manager and
also Ms. Allison Grooms, the Environmental Manager for the project.

Names and addresses and telephone numbers of the
members of the project plemning tecm are listed in the green brochure
cnd questions emd requesis for information or materials regarding the
MD 32 plemning study should be directed to Ms. Murphy.

T o adso pleased this evening to acknowledge Mr. Peter
Kleskovic, the Federal Highway Administration representative here this
evening.

At this time, I am also pleased to invite any elected officials
to stand for recognition emd dalso I understand that Senator McCabe emd
Delegate Bob Flanagan are here this evening. Senator McCabe? He is
not here yet? Delegaie Flemagom, did you have something you would like
to say before I get started?

MR. BOB FLANAGAN:

Good evening. Bob Flanagem here, I'm here with Bob
Kitfleman and [ know Senator McCabe is plomning to attend. This is the
time of yecar when we get held up in Annapolis frequently with, with
hearings or, or voting sessions, so I'm sure he's on the way.

I'm here to listen tonight, not redlly to talk to you, but there is
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just one issue that I did want to explain,. We are all here trying to figure
out how we can preserve the qudlity of our community in light of the
tremendous traffic that we have, that we are seeing on Route 32.

When this issue first was discussed with the State Highway
Administration and this was some years ago, we got a commitment from
the then head of the State Highway Administration that they would
consider cmd explore ways of keeping Interstate truck traffic off of Route
32 in light of cmy improvements that were made.

The current administration has, has backed off of that
commitment and I'm here to tell you that 1 intend to do everything I can to
hold them to it cnd to oppose any development that, that would not take
into account the need to, to keep interstate truck traffic off the road. So
other than that, T'm, I just want to listen to what you have to say. Thank
you.

MR. FISHER:

Thamk you, Delegate Flanagan. A formal notice was
published in the local newspapers listed in the brochure cnd public
service announcements were sent to the radio stations serving this area to
notify individuals of tonight's hearing and to encourage participation. In

addition, brochures cmd notices were sent to those on the project mailing

list.

Interested groups and individuals who are not aready on

that mailing list are encouraged to submit their names to our receptionist.
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4
This list will be used for notification of cmy subsequent public involvement
cnd for the distribution of project information.

This evening's proceedings cre being recorded. The official
transcript of this public hearing will become part of the project record.
The transcript will be avadlable in approximately 8 weeks for review and
copying at the District 7 office in Frederick and at the State Highway
Administration Headquarters in Baltimore.

Please confirm its availability by telephoning me or Ms.
Murphy at the telephone numbers provided in the green brochure.
Written comments and materiads for inclusion in the tramscript will be
accepted until April 30, 1999. Comments com also be submitted aofter this
date for consideration in project decisions.

Allow me to explain a mimzte the highway development
process. The Maryland State Highway Administration development
process consists of four distinct phases. The first phase is the project
planming phase, the second phase is the engineering or final design
phase, the third phase is the right-of-way acquisition phase and of course
the final phase is the construction phase.

Funding for this project has been programmed for the
project planning phase only. The MD 32 project is currently in a detailed
study stage of the project planning phase end during this stage, the
location and general design features along with the environmental

impacts are identified. Project plemning activiies during this stage
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include engineering and environmental studies, coordination with other
state and federal agencies cnd public involvement.

The results of our anatysis will be summarized for you this
evening. The next stage of this study will inchude the evaluation of public
suggestions, refinement of the dlternatives as needed and
recommendations of dternatives or combination of alternatives to the
State Highway Administrator. A final environmental impact statement will
then be prepared discussing the selected alternative. The plomning
phase concludes with the obtaining of location approval from the Federal
Highway Administration and design approval from the State Highway
Administrator.

Following the project planmning phase, is the engineering or
final design phase. During this phase, construction drawings are
prepared and final right-of-way requirements are determined.

The right-of-way acquisition phase usudlly begins about half
way through the design phase. Represeniatives from our right-of-way
division are available tonight to answer questions regording these
procedures and [ think momy of you have dlready had an opportunity to
talk o those there in the back.

Construction can only begin after the final design phase is
completed cnd environmental permits and right-of-way have been
acquired. A determination must also be made that the project complies
with the state's Smart Growth Act before state funds con be allocated for
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construction.

We are pleased to have Ms. Heather Murphy, the Project
Memager, who will now describe the project amd the oliernatives that are
being considered for the MD 32 corridor study. Heather?

MS. HEATHER MURPHY:

Thank you, Bobby. I do wamt to clarify one point, I did not get
to Bobby before hamd. We are extending the common period on our
environmental document from the April 30th date that he discussed until
May 21st, that will give you two months after this meeting to get formal
comments into us and at that point we will close the tremsceript and have
the officiad tramscript ready probably 4 to 8 weeks dfter theat date.

I'd like to start by the purpose of the project is to improve
safety ond traffic operations along MD 32 between MD 108 and Interstate
70 with a minimum impact to local residents, businesses and the
environment. It involves the development and cnalyses of dll reasonable
dlternatives, including the no-build dlternative, using forecasted traffic
volumes for the year 2020 as a base line for measure.

The MD 32 project is included in the Secondary
Development emd Evaluation Section of the Maryland Department of
Tramsportation's Consolidated Tremsportation Program for fiscal years
1999-2004 and as Bobby said, it is currently funded only for project

planning.

The section of MD 32 between MD 108 and Interstate 70
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compietes the *Patuxent Freeway'system linking Annapolis to Interstate

70, a totad distemce of 40 miles. It is part of a high volume tramsportation

corridor that will provide a safe emd efficient route to move people cnd

goods between the Eastern Shore and Western Maryland. This system

connects the North-South arterial routes leading to the major employment

centers of Washington, DC and Baltimore cmd is included in the 1993 long

range plon for the Baltimore region.

Close coordination with the public and environmental

regulatory agencies has been instrumental in the development of the

project citernatives being presented here tonight. Throughout the

planning process, the MD 32 study team has strived to minimize impacts

to the communities cmd environmental resources while addressing the

long-term transportation needs of the corridor.

Public cmd agency involvement has included:

A series of focus g'roup meeting in early 1996

Numerous meetings with locad residents, communities cnd
orgcmized citizens' groups

Coordination meetings ond field visits with resource
agencies

Public workshops in June of 1996 and June of 1998

Public cmd agency input has lead to sigmificant changes in the

dternatives as the study has evolved. Since the workshop last June, the

MD 32 study team has continued io analyze and assess the impact of the
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proposed diernatives. The results of these detaled analyses have been
compiled and are presented in the draft environmentet impact statement,
which is now available for review cmd comment at the Howerd County
Public Library and government offices as well as local SHA facilities.

Travel demoemd on MD 32 is projecied to increase between
growth areas north and west of the study corridor amd major employment
centers located in Eastern Howard County, Montgomery County and
Washington, D.C.

The existing average daily traffic volumes along MD 32 in
1997 ranged from approximately 16,000 vehicles per day to 18,000
vehicles per day. The projected no build 2020 average daily traffic ramges
from 27,000 to 30,000 vehicles per day, an increase of up to 68 percent.

Tradfic volumes were cnalyzed in order o measure the level
of congestion during the morning and evening peak hours. Currently,
volumes on MD 32 within the study section are nearing capacity during
the pedk periods, making left tums from unsignalized intersections and
driveways increasingly difficult. All of the intersections on MD 32 south of
MD 144 are experiencing fadling conditions during the morning peck
pericd, including Ten Oaks Road where a signal was installed in 1997.
The intersection at Ten Oaks road is failing during the evening peak hour
as well.

Without improvements, the 2020 volurnes on this section of

MD 32 will far exceed capacity during the peak periods, causing a
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breakdown in the flow of traffic emd a greater potential for accidents.

During the three-year accident study period, 1996-1938,
overall accident rates for the entire study corridor were within ramge of
statewide averages for similar type roadways. However, from Triadelphia
Road to I-70, the overdll accident rate was significantly above the
statewide average . Also, during the course of the current project
planning study, there has been a significamt increase in the overall
number of accidents, particulerly in the last two years.

I 1995 and 1996 there were a total of 91 accidents
compared to 144 total accidents in 1997 cmd 1998. This represents a 58
percent increase over the last two years.

The fatal accident rate for this section of MD 32 is more thon
three times the statewide average for similar type roadways. There were
six fatad accidents in 1997 and 1998 resulting in seven fatalities. There
were no fatal accidents in 1995 or 1996. As congestion on MD 32
increases, accident rates are expected to increase, as well.

This project is located outside a priority funding area as
described by state law and defined by Howard County under the Smart
Growth Act. Issues regarding both the compatibility of this project with
smart growth principles and the ability to spend state funds under the
priority funding stafute are being investigated. Following this public
hearing the project will be evalucated to determine the extent of

improvements needed and how these improvements addresses the safety
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10
issues and the exception clause to priority funding area restrictions.
SHA's current thinking is to implement a series of short term
and intermedicate term safety measures short of full ducdization of the
existing road. Some of these measures will be described by Mr. Hicks in
a few minutes as part of a safety action plam. However, based on
Maryland's cnd neighboring states experience with two lane, limited
access roadways, it may prove necessary in the long term to dudlize the
roadway to address the safety problem.
Three daternatives are currently under consideration, the no-
build alternative, build aternative I and build aternative T
No major improvements are proposed under the no-build
aliernative. Various transportation system monagement measures are
included in this alternative. Other minor, short term improvements would
continue to occur as part of normal maintencmce and safety operations.
Excomples of the types of improvements which have been recently
completed within the study corridor include:
- Resurtacing, restriping and left turn lemes
- Intersection lighting af unsignalized intersections, and
- Traffic signals and protected left-turn acceleration and
deceleration lomes at East cmd West Linden Church Roads
Also programmed for implementation is the installation of traffic
signdls on MD 32 at the intersections with the interstate 70 ramps.

These and other transportation system management
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11
improvements that would occur as part of the no-build daternative are not
expected o address the long term needs of the corridor.

[ will now describe the two long term build dlternatives.

Both build alternatives propose reconstruction MD 32 to a
four-lame divided highway with a medicm widih of 34 feet. A series of
interchange options and service roads have been developed for inclusion
with this dlternctive to fully control access on MD 32 between MD 108 and
Interstate 70. This meams that there would be no direct driveway or local
road access to MD 32. All access to and from MD 32 would be via
interchomge ramps. Roadside and mediom landscaping concepts that
could be incorperated within the footprint of the build alternatives have
also been developed. |

Build Alternate I proposes interchanges at Linden Church
Road, Dayton Shop, Burnt Woods Road, Rosemary Lane, Nixon's Farm
Leme, MD 144 and changes to the 70 interchange.

The Linden Church Road nterchemge would provide access
to and from MD 32 via Dicanond Interchemge ramps, Linden Church Road
would be bridged over MD 32. A portion of Greenberry Lane would be
relocated to the East to intersect with Linden Church Road at Broadwater
Lane.

The next interchange moving north would be located at the
Dayton Shop Maintenance Facility. Right-in/Right-out access to the
Dayton Shop from northbound MD 32 would be provided south of the

Conference Reporting Service (410) 768-5918
1-800-445-7452




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

12
existing entremee. Diamond ramps would connect the southbound
roadway to a bridge crossing over MD 32, north of the existing shop
entrance.

The interchange at Burnt Woods Road would collect severcd
existing access points along MD 32 to sadely provide access at o single
location. MD 32 would be shifted slightly to the east to flatten the existing
curve. A slightly relocated Burnt Woods Road would cross over MD 32 on
a bridge, connecting to East Ivory Road. Ivory Road, west of MD 32, would
be closed off with a cul-de-sac. Ten Oaks Road would be extended to
connect to arelocated Plefferkorn Road emd Burnt Woods Road at « four-
leg intersection. Low speed right-in/right-out remups would provide access
to northbound and southbound MD 32.

The next interchemge is proposed at Rosemary Lame. South
of Rosemary Lane, MD 32 would be shifted 1o the west, allowing a portion
of existing MD 32 to be used as a frontage road to connect Parliament
Place with Rosemary Leme. A frontage road on the west side of MD 32
would connect Rosemary leme to River Valley Chase. Low speed right-
in/right-out ramps would connect MD 32 cnd the frontage roads.

The next interchemge would be at Nixon's Farm Lome is proposed
as pert of Build Alternative . This interchemge would provide low speed
right-infright-out access ramps between MD 32 and frontage roads. The
frontage roads would connect severdl private and common driveways on

both sides of the roadway to Nixon's Foem Lane, which would be
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13
reconstructed to bridge over MD 3Z.

An dlternative access option is being considered for the
driveways that currently have direct access to northbound MD 32, in the
vicinity of Nixon's Farm Leme. Under the dalternative access option, those
driveways would access MD 32 from MD 144 via an extended Wellworth
Way.

The next imterchange included in Build Alternative [ is MD
144, Option 3 Modified. Access between MD 32 emd MD 144 would be
provided with loop romps cnd éuter ramps located in the southeast and
southwest quadrcmnts of the interchomge. The ramps would be located
south of MD 144 in order to provide safe weaving distcmces to the ramps
at the Interstate 70 interchange. MD 144 would bridge over MD 32.
Roundabout would be constructed af the intersections of MD 144 with the
rcanps.

Improvements to the existing interchange at Interstate 70 are
also proposed. Loop ramps would be constructed within the southwest
cnd northeast quadrants, inside the existing outer ramps, to provide free
Hlow access from southbound MD 32 to eastbound Interstate 70 and from
northbound MD 32 to westbound Interstate 70, respectively. These
represent the heaviest movements at the Interstate 70 interchange. The
left furning movements from the Interstate 70 off raanps to MD 32 would
be facilitated by signals. The right turning movements from the

Interstate off ramps to MD 32 would operate in free flow, as they do
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today.

Build Alternative II contains all of the scane elements,
mainline widening end interchange options, as Build Alternative [ except
that it does not include an interchange option at Nixon's Farm Lane.

Under Build Alternative II, one interchange: MD 144 Option
4, would provide for cll of the movements at MD 144 and Nixon's Farm
Lane. The configuration is similar to that used for Option 3 Modified,
however a frontage road would be provided on the west side of MD 32
connecting the driveways on that side of the roadway to MD 144, Low
speed right-in/right-out ramps would connect southbound MD 32 and the
frontage road. Roundabout would be provided at the MD 144
intersections with the frontage road emd the interchemge ramps east of
MD32. In §rder to provide access to the driveways that currently have
direct access to northbound MD 32, in the vicinity of Nixon's Form Leme,
low speed right-in/right-out ramps along northbound MD 32 may be
required south of the MD 144 interchange.

As with Build Alternative [, an alterncdtive access option is
being conlsidered for those driveways. Under the dlternative access
option, those driveways would access MD 32 from MD 144 vicx cm
extended Wellworth Wey.

This concludes the project description. Mr. Tom Hicks will
now describe the scdety action plan.

MR. TOM HICKS:
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Thank you, Heather, and good evening. SHA has set up a salety action
plom as a result of the recent trend of increasing access that were pointed
out by Heather, also there's been am increase omd severity of accidents
that concerns us and of course we are concerned about this section of
MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70. We are particularly concerned with the
accidents in the Triadelphia to MD144 arec where 75% of the accidents
heawe occurred, 40%, and that's at 40% of the study limits. There were 68
Tear end accidents attributed to the curves in the roadway, the mony
driveways cmd the lacks of turning lanes and you will see in a moment
that is where we are concentrating our scdety improvernents.

SHA has examined the accident types and locations,
coniributing factors and what possible actions SHA can take to reduce
the potential for cnd severity of future accidents.

Short range, medium remge cnd potential staging of long
term improvements have been developed to address the accident
problems currently being experienced on this section of MD 32. Under
consideration for short ramge improvements are items such as:

- A narrow painted medicm with rumble strips between a
separated double yellow line in the southern section. This is a solution
which has been tried in the State of California along similar roadways
and has been very highly successful in greatly reducing the accidents. [t
will serve as a short range improvement, it is not redlly o long range

improvement but has proven to be very effective.
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- A center tum lame in the northern portion. The center turn
lome of course helps the rear end accidents, it gets turning vehicles out
into the, left turning vehicles into the middle of the intersection and out of
heorms way, into the middle of the roadway and out of harms way, sort of a
place to perch while waiting for a break in fraffic. It also provides a space
for traffic to turn into from driveways.

- Hazard identification beacons very similar to what is in
southbound for Burnt Woods Road. Werning lights that warn of the
upcoming traffic signals and placed before the Linden Church Road
intersections northbound and southbound as well as before the Ten Oaks
Road intersection northbound and this provides extra time and it is tied in
with the traffic signals so there is opportunity to see that there is
something ahead and be able to slow down and watch for a que of traffic.

- Additiondd left turn bypass lcmes where needed in the
northern portion.

- Rumble sirips on the shoulders, the entire project length.

- Increased speed enforcement and increased truck
inspection locations are also being investigated.

At this point { would like to indicate that the Maryland State Police
are here tonight and they will be available dafter the meeting and they
have some experience and history on their safety inspections along MD
32 cnd dlso the department is considering and only considering because

it probably takes legislation to get it through, maybe again copying
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somesthing from the State of California a so called special enforcement
area where fines are doubled for speed and other traffic viclations. That
seems to work well out there, perhaps it might work well here.

Under consideration for medium range improvements are
four leme undivided section between the Ten Oaks Road area and the
Plefferkorn Road areq to better facilitate the intersection flows in this
curved section of roadway cnd larger scale intersection improvements.

Under consideration for the staging of long term
improvements are gaining particd access conirols cnd the construction of
service roads very much like identified by Heather previously in the
northern portion, construction of key interchanges before widening to
tour lane dual roadway, implementation of one of these may require a
plemning study or the receipt of location cmd design approva for one of
the current build alternatives. These were described by her, they are in

your booklet and they are also on the displays in thé back.
We welcome citizen comments on these potentiad
improvements to address the safety concerns on this section of MD 32.
This concludes the safety action plan discussion and now I'd
like to introduce Allison Grooms. Allison?
MS. ALLISON GROOMS:
Thank you, Tom. Good evening. A detailed environmental
analysis was performed io determine the environment consequences of

the proposed project. A comparison of impacts for each alternative is
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shown in the summary of alternatives table in your brochure.

Non-tidal wetlands cnd waters of the United States
associated with the project area streams and their tributaries would be
affected by the proposed project. Wetland impacts resulting from either
build dlternative would total less them 4 acres.

Impacts to the 100-year floodplains total approximately 14
acres. Approximately 9,000 Linear feet of Terrapin Bramch, Benson Bremceh
cnd Clyde's Bromeh, the Middle Patuxent River end its unnamed
tributaries would also be impacted.

These streams crea dll classified by the Marylemd
Department of Naturad Resources as Use [, which are strecons that are
suitable for fish and other aguatic habitat, water contact omd recreation.
These streams have on in-stream construction restriction from march 1 to
hune 15, inclusive.

The time of yecr construction restrictions, sediment omd
erosion control measures and stormwater mecmagement practices which
are all approved by the Maryland Department of the Environment, will be
strictly enforced during construction to minimize impacts to water quality
and wetlands.

There are no federdl or sicte listed threatened or
endangered plant or cnimal or unicue habitat identified in the study area.

Approximately 73 acres of woodlands would be removed by
the construction of the proposed build dlternatives. Under the state
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reforestation law, reforestation must occur at the 1:1 ratio within the
project limits, or off-site within the scame watershed. For this project it is
cmticipated that approximately three-quarters for the reforestation com
occur within the study limits.

The proposed dlternatives are consistent with the 1990
Howard County General Lend Use Plam. Existing and future lemd use
along the study portion of MD 32 consist of a mixture of rural residential,
employment commercial and rural conservation.

Between 89 to 101 acres of additionad right-of-way would be
recuired with the build alternctives, 23 acres of which are active
farmicnds. Approximdaiely 9 residenticd relocations cnd one business
displacement would adso be required.

Results of the air quadity anadysis conducted within the study
area indicated that no violations of the state or national ambient quality
stamdards for carbon monoxide will occur with either the no-build or build
dternatives in the design yecr 2020.

A noise impact analysis has been conducted for this area.
The State Highway Administration's sound barrier policy includes three
eligibility criteria that are especially relevant to this project.

- Predicted future noise levels must equal or exceed 66
decibels.

- A sound barrier must be able to reduce noise levels by 7 to
10 decibels at the most severely affected residences and; finally
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- The cost of the sound barrier does not exceed $50,000 per
residence benefitted.

There were 14 noise sensitive areas identified and
evaluated. The noise analysis indicated that noise levels at 10 of those
noise sensitive areas equaled or exceeded 66 decibels under the build
condition for the design year 2020, thus warramting consideration of noise
abatement.

Further cnalysis determined that @ barrier at one of the
locations was not feasible, beccause it would not result in an effective
reduction in noise. Borriers at the other nine noise sensitive areas could
effectively reduce noise, however, they do not meet the required cost per
residence benefited criteria. The cost per residence benefited would
range from $102,000 to $500,000 for the 120 benefitted residences,
exceeding the $50,000 threshold for reasonableness contained in the
Sound Barrier Policy.

Coordination with the Marylemd Historical Trust has resulted
in the identification of 2 historic structures which are eligible for the
Nationad Register of Historical Places. They are the Westwood Methodist
Episcopal Church amd the Milton Shipley Farm Corncerib.

The Trust has determined that the proposed build
aternatives would have ano adverse effect on these two sites cmd

recommended that a lemdscaping buffer be maintained in the vicinity of

the comerib.
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One archeological site has also been identified in the project
area. Because the site is located west of the proposed construction limits
for this project, temporcry fencing to protect this site has been
recommended.

This concludes the environmental overview. Mr. Framk
Knapp of the State Highway 's District 7 Right-of-Way Office in Frederick
will now describe the procedures by which private property is acquired
for highway projects. Fromk?

MR. FRANK KNAPP:

Thamk you very much, Allison. Good evening ladies and
genileman. Property acquisition would be managed by the Office of Real
Estate, District 7 Right-of-Way Office located in Frederick, Marylend.

The procedures for acquiring right-of-way by the State
Highway Administration differ somewhat from the normal redl estate
tramsactions between individuals. The State Highway Administration is
required to secure at least one appraisal on each affected property and
to offer the owners the amount determined by the State Highway
Administration to be just compensation for the property rights to be
acquired. Exach property owner would
be provided an opportunity to accompany the appraiser when the
appraiser inspects the property. After just compensation is established,
by areview appraiser, a right-of-way agent would meet with each

property owner to discuss the acquisition cmd how the construction
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would affect your property. At that time, the agent would also cnswer your
questions cnd explain the offer.

If the state and property owner cannot reach an agreement
through negotiations, the rights of the property owner would be protected
by acquiring property rights through the eminent domain process. This
process provides a means for the property owner's point of view to be
heard and permits the amount of just compensation to be established by
either a Board of Property Review, o Judge or jury based on testimony
given on behdlf of both the owner and the state. [ wish to assure you thet
we will make every possible effort to deal with each property owner on an
amicable basis.

Your Land and Your Highway booklets that explain the land
acquisition process have been placed at the receptionist's table for you.
We have them on the table in the back of the room on my right.

Detailed right-of-way information for each dlternative is
shown in the summary of alternates in the green brochure that you were
handed when you arrived.

I along with my Assistant Chief Mr. Pat Meneck will be
available following the hearing to cnswer any specific quesitons that you

may have regarding the proposed acquisition of properties for this
particular project. If at alater date questions crise, please feel free to
contact me at my office in Frederick. My address and phone number may

be found on page number 8 in the green brochure of the booklet entitled
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Your Land and Your Highways also.

Ms. Normetha Goodrum will summearize the department's
Title VI program. Normetha?

MS. NORMETHA GOODRUM:

Thank you, Fremk. 1om the Title VI officer from the Office of
Equal Opportunity of the State Highway Administration. [ will explain the
significamce of Title VI and Executive Order 12898 - Environmental Justice-
as they relate to this public hearing.

Title VI is om amendment to the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
which prohibits discrimination on the grounds of race, color, or national
original in cmy program receiving federal financial assistance.
Supplemental legislation also prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex,
age, religion and physical and/or mental hemdicap.

To assure complicmce with this important mandate, the State
Highway Administration established a Title VI unit. It is my responsibility
as the Title VI Officer to make sure that all phases of the MD 32 project are
conduct in a non-discriminatory mamner from the initial plonning stages
through the actual construction of the project.

The purpose of the Environmental Justice Executive Order is
to identify and address disproportionately high and adverse human

hedlth or environmental effects on minority populations or low income
populations. An important objective of this order is to encourage public

participation by all groups in the planning process.
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Your participation is essential to assist us with our
complicmce efforts to ensure that all phases of the ramsportation process
are carried out successfully. For more specific information concerning
Title VI cnd environmental justice, brochures are available at the
receptionist's desk.

If you feel that you have been the recipient of any type of
discriminatory treatment, you may address your concerns in writing to Mr.
Walier Owens, Director of the Office of Equal Opportunity ot the address
listed on page number 8 in the green brochure. I you have any questions
concerning Title VI or environmentcad justice as they relate to this project, I
will be available to address questions at the close of this hecxing.

I will now turn the hearing back to Mr. Bobby Fisher, the
Hearing Officer. Bobby?

MR. BOB FISHER:

Thank you, Normetha. Again I'd like to have an opportunity
here to acknowledge Senator McCabe. Senator McCuabe, did you have
something you would like to say, Senator? Please.

SENATOR MCCABE: _

Thank you very much. [ apologize for not being able to have
gotten here a little bit ecalier, but I appreciate the couple moments jut to
make a few preliminary comments and ook forward to, you know,
listening io the citizens voice their opinions on the proposed project.

My name is Chris McCabe and I represent District 14 in the
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State Sendte, the area in which this project is being plemned. The District
inchides Central Western Howard County and northeastern Montgomery
County. Iredlly appreciate Parker Williams and the Stete Highway
Administration for working with the community to this point end for the
opportunity to conduct this presentation of the dradt environmental impact
studies.

On behdlf of Delegates Robert Killman cnd Robert Flanagom
who have already been introduced, [ wish to reiterate first our desire that
the public comment hearing for the dredt environmentad impact statement
be extended for at least an additionat 30 days. 1 have written to Mr.
Willicms on that cmd | am waiting for a positive response so that citizens
do have cn adequate time to consider what was done here at the hearing
and aways conveyed cmd able to offer written comments, so [ appreciate
your consideration on that.

My comments tonight however are multifold. 1have worked
with the community and the Stete Highway Administration on potential
negative impacts of the expansion of Route 32 between Route 108 and 70
and continue to be concerned over noise impacts cnd you are certainly
well aware of our concern in that area.

A locdl state delegation has made several attempts to
address the potential noise by trucks caused by this potenticl expansion
and I understand Delegate Flanagan mentioned our position on that. In

addition the state will need to address the noise impacts on residents
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even though the warremts for sound protection as just outlined here may
not be met. 1hope that even though the cost for mitigation is prohibitively
high, that doesn't mean the State Highway Administration is going to
abandon meaningful cnd responsible noise mitigation for the residents
along this area.

I hope that this will not only pertain to the Route 32
expansion that we are talking about tonight, but also consideration on the
downstreamn impacts that will occur, which will likely occur in the
Columbia/River Hill area.

Finally I wish to address a significant design issue regarding
this project. I simply wont 1o raise the issue first of the interchange at
Route 144 and 32 amnd reiterate my concern over property rights cnd the
vadue of the property that may be negatively impacted here.

Considering the major interchange at Route, excuse me, at
Interstate 70 and the proposed 7 or 8 new interchanges along Route 3%, 1
wish to ask the state to further document the necessity of 8 or 9
interchanges. Considering smart growth and considering the importance
of maintaining the basic rule of nature of this perticular areq, Iwould like
the State Highway Administration just to take a second look and see if
instead of interchanges, perhaps this project could be completed with,
you know, with requisite access roads, perhaps less interchanges than
you were originally proposing. 1 would appreciate that.

Finddly I thamk everybody here for their particular comments.
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We as elected officials at the siaie level have been in contact with
individuals and groups that live in this particular area. Any road project is
controversial for some cmd we are frying to address the safety impacts of
Route 32 primarily end secondarily I think the, to facilitate the capacity
needs of the area.

So Mr. Fisher and Mr. Willicms and others here tonight, [
appreciate the opportunity to make these comments known.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Thank you, Senator. I do wamt to reiterate the fact that the
extension originally [ had said April 30, the date has been extended to
May 21 for comments. Thank you.

Thank you, ladies and gentlemen. This concludes our
formal presentation. I you have not already notified us if you wish to
speak this evening, please register with the receptionist there in the front
lobby.

For those of you who prefer to submit your written comments,
pre-addressed postage paid comment forms are available for your use in
the back of the brochure.

We will now receive your comments cnd we are sincerely
interested in hearing your views regarding the project, either as an
individual or as a representative of an orgamization or a community
association.

Please remember that we are recording the hearing soin
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making comments, please speak directly into the microphone, give your
full nome, address, and any organization that you may represent.

Also for convenience ond for foirness to all involved, we like
to limit those comments to 5 minutes this evening to allow everyone a fair
opportunity to speak. We now have 42 speakers, so as you understand
that will take us some time if everyone takes the full 5 minutes, so for that
purpose we would like everyone to be limited to 5 minutes if they would,
please.

We will now begin with those who have registered to speak
and again, please state your full name, address and if you represent a
particular orgamization, please state that alse.

The first individual this evening is Mr. Curt Fisher.

MR. STEVE CURTIS:

My name is Steve Curtis, 14000 Triadelphia Road, Dayton,
Meryiand. In my statement [ have several poinis tonight. First the
incompatibility of Howard County's General Plan with Smart Growth and
the proposed Route 32 build alternatives roles in enabling those amii-
smart growth aspects of the general plam.

Second, the apparent lack of data showing the effect of
recent safety improvements in reducing accident rates in terms of miles
driven along the roadway on the section of Route 32 that is under
discussion cnd additional safety improvements, some of which Mr .Hicks
talked that weren't included in the publicly available documents before
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tonight that could be added in a no-build scenario.

Third, the present rules not allowing noise barriers where
noise levels would indicate they should be placed to rural residential
densities and fourth, the past history of underestimates of truck traffic on
previously, ] guess you might call improved parts of Route 32.

The first point, the present 1990 Howard County Generdl
Plem which currently guides development, the county calls for the
construction of an urbam employment center in rural West Friendship and
for the possible redevelopment of the rural I-70 corridor...1-270 like |
employment corridor when conditions permit.

The letter sent to the State Highway Administration by the
Howard County Director of Plamning and Zoning is hardly
reassuring...potential developments. He simply states the proposed build
alternatives would not, would avoid strip development cnd does not
address the role that these alternatives would play enabling much denser,
urbom mixed use type development.

He is a strong advocate of...urban mixed use centers being
placed in Howard County's rural areas, dlong the edge, cnd the proposed
build dlterative should not be permitted until they can be shown to be
compatible with smart growth cmd in particular until the yecr 2000
Howard County General Plem which is just beginning its formulation
stages has been developed and shown to embody smart growth

principals.
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Similerly, the county wide plomning documents for Cerrolt
cnd Frederick County should be in accord with Smart Growth principals
before approval of the build alternatives is considered. Otherwise, the
Route 32 corridor will face the same planning debodicle as that of [-270
where despite plans of corridors is chocked now as it was before lemes
were added.

Western Howard County does not need a Class F limited
access highway that will be gridlocked during the day cmd become a
howling truck route at night. The present Class F two way road would be
fine by comparison.

The second point, the present case has not been made as to
the safety of Route 32 after recent improvements that were made in terms
of safety requirements. A longer term base...have been made and needs
to be excanined, dlso further safety improvements could be made in no
build scencrios they discussed earlier and the effectiveness of these need
to be considered before arguments for no-build alternatives based on
alleged road hazards...credibly.

It is clear that the build dlternatives might not result in a
higher accident rate giving concerns as I indicated with lack of Smart
Growth being incorporated cnd planned.

The third point, although the State Highway Administration
planming document for the proposed Route 32 build alternatives notes the

importance of low noise levels and the quality of life in rural areas, the
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present cost rules for sound barriers will result in no relief for rural
residents on the Route 32 corridor.

Until these rules are changed to allow the barriers that were
indicated by noise levels and where rura densities are not discriminated
against, the build alternative should not be considered. The present rules
would not allow sound bearriers no matter what the noise levels.

Fourth point, since the improvements of Route 32 east of 108
have been done, this is the other pert that has aready been...lhad a
chance to talk to State Highway Administration staffers concerning
aggressive driving habits, the drivers of heavy trucks on that part of Route
32. They admitted that they underestimated the truck traffic emd that any
attempts at lcme restriction of heavy trucks, for example the right lanes
would be thwarted by a powerful truck lobby.

Hopefully estimates of heavy truck traffic will be more
reliable measures than asking truckers at I guess the weigh station at I-70
if they will use the road, [ think they kmow what the correct amswer is, from
my experience.

The build dlternative should be considered, shouldn't be
considered until reliable fruck traffic study has been completed emd an
assessment of the increased risk to car drivers is made, otherwise I think
we'l just repeat our past mistakes. That's it, thamk you.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Next we have Mr. cnd Ms. James Hudson, Jr. s this, okay. I
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don't know who that gentlemem was. I'm sorry.
MR. CURT FISHER:

My nemne is Curt Fisher and 1 live at 4519 Rutherford Way. |
appreciate your efforts in coming tonight and whert you've done. Although
] have redl concerns to the mcmner in which it has been done.

I have to question was whenever I saw the Patuxent Freeway
put up, was there an il encompassing study done as far as
environmenical impact statement or any of the studies you know, that you
mentioned.

It appears to me as though the state has sort of brought a lot
of this forward without the plemning that should have been undertaken. |
think that it is incumbent on you folks to go back amd take a lock and
instead of just locking at from 108 north to 70, that we need to take a look
at that entire, the entire roadway as it was put in. [ do know that at least in
the federal government whenever you segment your work, that is just a
mecms of getting around doing the studies that are required.

I guess I'm asking was that the purpose or is that the way
that this has been done?

MR. BOB FISHER:

Themk you, Mr. Fisher. Now we have Mr, and Ms. Jams
Hudsen, Jr.

MS. VANESSA MCNEIL:

No, I'm not, that's my mom cand dad.
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MR. BOB FISHER:

Okay.
MS. VANESSA MCNEIL:

I probably am the next name on the list.
MS. BOB FISHER:

Okay. Ms. Vanessa McNeil?
MS. VANESSA MCNEIL:

Yes, that's it.
MR. BOB FISHER:

All right, thamk you.
MS. VANESSA MCNEIL:

My name is Vemessa McNeil, I live at 16480 Route 144,
Woodbine, Marylemd. Good evening. I would like to first themk you for the
opportunity to address you this evening. My name is Vanessa McNeil, [
am the eldest daughter of James Hudson, Jr. I'wasn't that long.

1 grew up in West Friendship on the famnily farm at the
intersection of Route 32 cnd 144. The farm is now in donger of being
hacked up and ultimately ceasing to exist as a viable farm. My foomily
doesn't dispute the need for the road expansion, but all of the designs that

involve bypass options are horrible. Examples of a complete and total

- disregard for the long time citizens of the county.

My father, James Hudson, Jr., dad would you please stamd up

for @ moment, graciously agreed at the county's urging to enter into the
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agricultural preservation program several yecars ago instead of selling out
to the development community.

His intent and Howard County's intent was to preserve the
farm rather than to sell it to be developed. My father could have made a
lot of money by selling the land for development, but he was convinced
that the farm could be preserved and that the citizens of Howard County
and my father were both pleased with their conscientious decision to
preserve the family farm.

Now with oll due respect to the state and its intent to do what
is by its standards best for the citizens of the stete, lets retain some focus
upon those benevolent citizens like my father whose sacrifices that have
made Howard County the desirable place to live thet it is.

You have a distinct obligation to make decisions regarding
this project with some measure of social responsibility. Irepeat, we care
empathetically opposed to any of the bypass options at Route 32 and 144,
those bypass options would result in a net loss of approximately 7 acres to
my father's farm with only 71 acres of its 96 being farmable.

You will make the farm which Howcrd County paid and my
father sactificed to keep as a farm, far much less desirable as a form.
Surely this is not your intent, lets be socially responsible here cnd
abcndon the irresponsible designs for any bypass at Route 32 emd Route
144.

The bypass options are environmenidlly, economically and
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socially unacceptable. I thank you for your aitention and consideration of
my testimony in this matter this evening.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Okay, next we have Ms. Denise Clark.
MS. DENISE CLARK:

Hi, my nome is Denise Clark and I live on Triple Creek Farm.
Our family owned the farm since 1934, it has always been a working farm
with cattle end crops. We put the farm on farm preservetion knowing that
it would aiways be a working farm.

I built my house on the farm to adways be a part of that. My
concerns about your proposal cre momy. Number one, being that you are
taking om important part of the pasture, it is a great food source omd
shelter and very secluded for the caitle and a favorite spot for the cows to
have their calves.

Number two, the plan will also effect my home cnd the local
wildlife. There will be a dramatic increase in the noise pollution, air
pollution emd waier poltution. Either one or two proposals will greatly
ncrease pollution into the wetlands and also greatly effect the wildlife
habitation cnd the environment.

The plan also has a poor traffic design. When the
fairgrounds is having any event right now, it can be a headache. So when
you put the two circles in in the way the ramps are set up, Tcan't see

where it could hemdle ol the {raffic.
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We understand the need for a change in the 32/144
intersection, but we believe these plans are unacceptable. In the
newspaper the design consultamt of 32 belittled us by saying we were just
part time farmers. Well to clear this up, 90% of cdl farmers in America
have jobs or businesses along with their farms, so no one is a part time
fcomer unless you consider working on o faam for 40 to 30 hours is a part
time farm. Thank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Theank you. Next we have Mr. James W. Hudson, IIL.
MS. THERESA STONECYTER:
1 had a sex chonge. 'm sorry, that's my brother and he is

. detained at work cmd won't be here,

MR. BOB FISHER:
Okay, thank you. So you are Ms. Theresa Stonecyfer then?
MS. THERESA STONECYTFER:
Yes. And Im épecrldng on behalf of myself end my husband.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Themk you.
MS. THERESA STONECYFER:
I'm Theresa Stonecyfer and I live at 12865 Route 144 in West
Friendship. Those of you who don't know me now, Im Theresa Stonecyfer
and I reside on our family farm with my husband, Gary and Eric, my son.

My brother resides also in the formhouse in front of mine
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where my grendparents lived and raised my father. My parents home is
east of ours and my younger sister’s is behind theirs. There are adso two
lots set aside for my bother emd sister to build their homes in the future.

Our family settled in Howcrd County over 200 years ago.
Farming has been a way of life for memy generations. Most of our
concerns have been voiced through the media and other means. A
neighbor though recently said I was well documented with State Highway
Administration as being against MD 32 upgrades.

This is untrue. [ knew some of the teenagers and other
people that have lost their lives or been seriously injured on this road. 1
was ¢ school bus contractor for 11 years, besides hauling all the athietic
teams for bands cmd drill team for Glenelg, I had daily routes involving
Route 32 as well. |

I may have more nightmare stories than most people here
tonight about this road. Our families believe that 32 needs to be
upgraded cnd made safer, but needs to be done correctly with minimal
impact to the property owners, taxpayers and the communities.

My fcamily cmd I are opposed to the design of Route 32 and
144 interchange. If there was no fairgrounds, shopping and business
centers and a proposed public golf course with an adjacent county office
building in the works, maybe this design would work. The fairgrounds has
events year round with cn average of at lest 4 days a week some event is

taking place.
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This brings more them everyday commuters who would not
be able to negotiate this mess. Not only the volume of traffic, but the
origin from which they come from all over the stcte and county will
impede this design. 1 also question the reason to come onto our
property.... tributary and wetlemds and damage our stream and property
when these protected areas are built on by developers and highways all
over the country.

It would also entail an extreme amount of grading causing
harsher run offs, it still goes through the wetiands, these particular
designs, and the crossing of strecans in the Terrapin Bremch. What
happens dfter this is built and it doesn't work? Do you buy the fcom?

Our fomily wasn't wined to this upgrade as some new
citizens were. The state acquires land so long ago and had more than
ample room to expand without touching our farm, we were never
supposed o be an issue. We put the farm on preservation, sold the
development rights, practiced environmentally sade forming and have
voluntary fenced off our strecuns, put in watering system to even further
protect the water, our land, and our way of life.

I cam encouraged though that o few weeks ago with meetings
with Heather Murphy emd Vaughn Lewis, with my family, that the state has
agreed to replace our watering system if the plan does go in and have
been taking measures to accomplish this. They have also conceded that

the effected areas is more likely, alot more tham 3 acres cnd maybe
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depending on the option, up to even closer to 7 acres.

You also have to consider that we may lose acreage to
upgrading Route 144 later on. Cur newest neighbor may be a public golf
course that will effect our watering supply, too and to our south border
there is cm unprotected form that may be developed or commercialized.
How hard would it be to show that we camnot sustain a viable farm? Then
we will withdraw and develop with everyone else.

But God willing, one day my son, nephew, niece will be able
to have the chance to continue our ferm. May you dll consider this as you

travel home vic 32.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Mr. James Walsh?
MR. JAMES WALSH:
Good evening, my name is James Walsh, my address is P.O.
Box 2196, Ellicott City, Maryland, 21041. To cmyone who drives Route 32
during peak hours between I-70 cand Route 108, it is obvious that the
existing road is handling a volume of traffic beyond its design capacity.
South of Route 108, 32 is also a freeway extending into
Annapolis so the segment under study provides cm obvious connection to
I-70. Whatever is done or not done, a high increase in volume of traffic
will continue feeding into Route 32.
The current access to and from Route 32 in the study area

aready adds the pressure for development. For these reasons it is clear
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that the road needs to be widened. On the other hamd, it is also clear that
building new roads often encourages additional traffic and new
development which soon overwhelms the gains achieved by new
construction.

I would like to strike a balance between the need for anew
road o handle through traffic without encouraging additional fraffic and
development in nearby communities. My fear is that the current State
Highway Administration proposal to build six interchanges in a nine mile
stretch will intensify development pressures and increase traffic on local
roads. In short, the State Highway Administretion proposal would product
a Route 100 in western Howard County contrary to both Howeard County
plemning godls for the area and the state's smort growth fact.

I believe that my proposed modification of State Highway
Administration's plems would accommodete the traffic volume while
eliminating, while providing minimal disruptions to adjoining
neighborhoods, eliminating local access to Route 32 would likely
decrease traffic on locdl roads from their current levels.

The area most likely to fuce the greatest impact from my
proposal, Glenelg, would still enjoy good access from Plefferkorn, Ten
Ocdks, Burntwoods, Triadelphia and Folley Quarter Roads. In summary,
my recommendations are that the entire segment should be upgraded to
a four lane limited access highway, eliminate dll intersections, make « full
four lecd clover intersection at I-70 and Route 32 to eliminate left turns
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cross traffic, but build only one interchange in the stretch between I-70
cnd Route 108 and that would be at 144.

I'would even be reluctamt to build that interchange, but [
think that it would be necessary for public safety reasons in order for
firefighters at the West Friendship Fire Station to have access to Route 32
in case of an accident. To provide local access, I would propose building
a series of service roads alongside Route 32 where necessary, first from,
on the west side of 32 from Route 144 to Nixon Farm Leme, possibly
building a service leme on Route 32 from Rosemary Leme down to Ivory
Road, building em overpass carrying Ivory Road 1o Plefierkorn, Ten Oaks
Roads, extending Ten Oaks Road along the west side of Route 32 to
Plefferkom, build an overpass carrying Linden Church Road to Ten Oaks
Road or dliernatively extending Broadwater Leme to Roue 108 in
Clarksville.

The only tricky aspect that [ haven't quite figured out yet is
what to do with the State Highway Adminisiration cmd County garages
that sit right along Route 32, the only thing that [ can come up with would
be to build a new road connecting those garages to Ten Oaks Road
possibly with em overpass over Route 32, but to limit access to Route 32 by
providing access to that road only for Sicate Highway Administration emd
Howard County vehicles.

I believe that this proposal as I said would provide for the

smooth flow of fraffic, but not increase the development pressure cnd
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would minimize disruptions in the neighborhood. Themk you.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Thank you. Next we have Ms. Barbara Webb.
MS. BARBARA WEBB:
Hi, I'm Barbara Solmer Webb, 1 live on Pot Belly Pig Ferm 1t
17200 Melbourne Drive. I'd like to argue that this freeway segment should
not be built. First as Susan Gray will document lader in the evening and
provide irrefutable evidence for in her considerable supplemental

material, this freeway conversion is based on a consistent pattern of

- fddsified land use predictions illegally increasing to subsiantially above

the maxdmum committed under the approved generdl plan plus
subsequent zoning.

Susam Gray will show how this was done both for the original
EIS in the late 1980's amd again for the EIS of the current sprawl project in
the mid 90's. Susan Gray will further document how the current general
plan was ddso illegally approved because the citizens were repectedly
refused their legal right to see the specific numbers the plan was based
on and instead were only provided green washed platitudes that
completely misrepresented the sprawl it permits.

Finally, Susem will also document a series of associated
under the table deals in which the fate of big bucks were illegally pre-
determined. So that is a preview of coming attractions for the legal

reasons for not building this segment.
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Now [ should stress that this freeway is no smart growth.
What it will do is encourage additiona sprawl development in western
Howard County, in Carroll County and in Frederick County. ktis the

opposite of smart growth, it is dumb growth.

Now let me emphasize that this road segment is not an entity
to itself, but is part of o much larger, very interconnected picture and...on
one segment influences dll the other parts. Specifically we are talking
about this small segment right here. Let me see where [ was.

Okay. We are talking about this small segment in State
Highway Administration's vision of the roadway system for the
Baltimore/Washington area. State Highway Administration calls it the
spider web plan. Now here [ have to say that State Highway is 100%
correct on the actmess of their biological metaphor and I feel highly
qudlified to make this determinction because [ am o Professor Biological
Chemistry at the Johns Hopkins School of Medicine and a Professor of
Biclogy ot Johns Hopkins University.

Now let us consider the role of a spider web in nature. A
spider web builds exactly this kind of intermeshed, circumferenticd cmd
radial segments for the expressed purpose of entrapping virtually all

living things that enter the area. The trapped innocent victims then suffer
am agonizing fate as they wither away while their blood and life are
literally sucked out of them.

Yes, | agree with State Highway Administration. A spider
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web is the periect andogy for what this freewaying of Route 32 and the
rest of their proposed sprawl highway network will do to us innocent
citizens.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Thamk you. Mr. Lee Epstein?
MR. LEE EPSTEIN:

Good evening. My name is Lee Epstein and I direct the Land
Conservation Program of the Chesapeake Bay Foundation, the address of
the Chesapeake Bay Foundation is 162 Prince George Street in
Annapolis, Marylemd.

Major highways and urben development are two issues of
vital importance to the restoration of the Chesapedke Bay and the 40,000
Maryland members of the Chesapeake Bay Foundation. As our
landscaope is developed and residential and commercial sprawl, as
Maryland loses nearly 30,000 acres of farm amd forestland each year, the
bay gets harder to save.

That is because what happens on the Jand has profound
impacts upon the water. Maojor highway expansions are often cause for
grave concern with respect to future lond use change. The capacity
enhancement proposed for Maryleamd Route 32 is a prime excample. We
base our comments tonight regarding proposed upgrades to Maryland
Route 32 on the draft environmental impact siatement as this is the only

comprehensive public document avatlable on the proposed project.
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The Route 32 project is defined in the dradt EIS falls for short
of addressing the tramsportation needs for Howard and Carroll Counties
in this crea. The DEIS itself fadls to provide the public with the informeation
necessary to understamnd what the environmental impacts of the proposed
action would be. The DEIS dlso fails to provide a clear statement of the
purpose and need for the project and fails to provide an analysis of a
reasonable set of aliternatives.

The propesed two lane expansion and 6 or 7 intercheamges
would have a significamt effect on leme use. The DEIS utterly fadls to
account for the new poorly controlled sprawl development that will be
enabled or encouraged by this new freeway link.

Defying logic and the law governing these kinds of cmalyses,
the DEIS states that the scatter rural residenticd development that is
fragmenting and converting open space will continue at the same pace in
Howeard and Cerroll Counties with or without the significemt capacity
expansions and multiple interchanges proposed.

The Marylend Office of Planning has identified ol of Howard
County emd most of Carroll County’s formlomd as threatened by
development pressure. Recently MDOT itself identified this project as not
complying with the states new smart growth guidelines. The upgrade will
undermine Howard's efforts to save its farmiand and to discourage
scattered, residential development in its rural zone as well as it will add

more traffic, congestion and demands for new urban services in the
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dalready overburdened southern Carroll County.

The DEIS greatly underestimates the impacts to forests,
wetlands, streams and other resources by failing to include secondary
impacts due to induced land use change. The DEIS also fails to fully ond
adequately evaluate air quality impacts with cr]l of this uncontrolled
development and its intendment environmental degradation occur without
the freeway upgrade? Well what is certain is that the development trends
will continue as long as they are fed by a highway system that keeps
adding capacity.

H on the other hand the feasible alternatives for making
Route 32 a safe road and managing travel dememd were actuaily
considered and if appropriate land use controls were put into place, the
time of over development in western Howcrd and southern Cerroll
counties might be stemmed. Thamk you for the opportunity to present this
summary tonight, please note that the Chesapeake Bay Foundation will
be filing extensive written comments in the future.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Themk you. Next we have Ms. Christine Forsythe or other
1,000 Friends of Marylend representatives. Okay, if there is no Ms.
Christine Forsythe or no representative here from that group, next we
have Ms. Debbie Issy.

MS. DEBBIE ISSY:
My name is Debbie Issy and I am the President of the grass
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roots group Citizens Alliance for Rurdl Preservation. Ilive on Parlicament
Piace.

As a group we have for 2 1/2 years been opposing and have
come again tonight to ardently oppose the mammoth freeway being
presented with this plam. To begin with, the rationale behind building this
freeway is highly questionable. Originally the focus was to increase
capacity. This was based on the State Highway Administration's numbers
and in no way was directed by the Mcrylemd Tremsportation Steering
Committee whose numbers do not project a congestion problem for the
horizon year 2020. Very recently though the focus of this project was
chenged from one of increasing capacity to one of safety. However, even
with this drastic cheange in focus, the proposed plan has remained
unchanged. To spend 170 million plus dollars to make this section of
Route 32 safe is Indicrous, especidlly considering this was avery safe
road prior to the opening of the section south of MD 108.

. To expemnd this section of Route 32 in the name of safety will
only have a domino effect causing the same safety hazards we are
experiencing now to occur on Route 32 north of 1-70. Besides the dubijous
reasoning behind this project, we strongly oppose this plan because of
the great negative impact it will have on the environment by axing 73
acres of mature trees, decimating wetlands, increasing rum off into the
bay cnd use surping lond that has already been put into preserved status.

We strongly oppose this freeway because of the great
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negative impact it will have on our beautiful State of Maryland. A freeway
of this magnitude will undeniably increase vehicle miles traveled and
accelerate sprawl. This sprawl will spread Maryland's revenue thinner,
perpetuate the need to build more infostructure and lead to the decaying
of urbem areas and the abamdonment of established neighborhoods.

Indeed this project is just creating a parallel freeway within 4
or 5 miles of the just completed Route 100. The 170 million dollars of
Mcrylomd Tramsportation meney that would be dllotted to this project
could be more wisely utilized on other appropriate projects and highway
meintenance in Maryland.

We strongly oppose this plan because of the great negative
impact it will have on Howard County. The sprawl occurring as a result of
this freeway will encompass not only residential developments, but
commercial sprawl as well. Fast food chains emd warehouse deporiment
stores will soon tarnish the countryside of western Howard County. These
businesses do their homework. They strategically build in locations
where large number of cars go by.

Do not be fooled that zoning laws will protect us. Zoning
laws are changed relatively frequently and varionces are given at the
drop of a hat as we have already seen on Route 32. This sprawl will also
overburden the Howard County schools which are already 20% over
capacity, will over tax our wells, depleting our water table, and most

cdarmingly will lure crime to the area. Big highways traffic more tham just
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cars.

We strongly oppose this highway because of the great
negative impact it will have on the quality of life for those living in the
immedicate vicinity, If built, this road is projected to cap out at 42,100
vehicles per day as opposed to 28,900 vehicles per day if not constructed.
This represents a 60% increase in vehicles per day with the no build
scenario, but it represents a 230% increase in vehicles per day if we go
forward with this plam amd build.

We would be building nothing more than a bigger, faster,
congestion problem that local residents will have to live with every day.
Why would we want to spend 170 million dollars to do that? This freeway
will also act as a magnet to large trucks at alf hours of the day. This
coupled with the congestion will mnake the noise levels far exceed 67
decibels as verified by the State Highway Administration studies.

But glaringly missing in this plan is sound mitigation.
Unconscionably, the State Highway Administration has financing policies
that prohibit sound mitigation here since the homes are too far apart, a
distcmce dictated by the zoning laws for this nred residential area.

Once again, the individual is treated like a pawn on a chess
board that cam be sacrificed. Findlly we strongly oppose this plan
because there are major fiaws in it. The most obvious flaw is at the
intersection of Route 32 and I-70. The thrust of this whole project has been

to make dll right on, right off accesses, no traffic lights, no exceptions.
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The State Highway Administration though has deemed it

quite acceptable to have traffic lights at the one place where a full clover
lecd is needed, Route 32 and 170, Another major problem is this plon
calls for seven bridges, but five of them will be concentrated in a 3.3 mile
section from Burnt Woods Road t0 I-70. We reiterate again CARP
strongly opposes this plam.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Ms. Ann Burcherd?

MS. ANN BURCHARD:

I'm Ann Burchard, my address is 6005 Temina Downs in
Columbia. [ am representing the Howerd County Group of the Sierra
Chab tonight. The Sierra Club favors the no build option for the Maryland
Route 32 project.

The reason that we don't want to have the alternative I or
alternative Il build is that the building of the highways would favor
additionad sprawl development. Building highways can directly lead to
the proliferation of sprawl development.

MD 32 scfety problems can be addressed without making a
super highway for interstate trucking emd sprawl development.
Expanding MD 32 will not only accelerate spraw) in western Howard
County, it will especially spur land development and traffic growth in
southern Carroll County, an area already overburdened with the worst

consequences of uncontrolled growth, congestion, rising tcxes and
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overcrowded schools.

This unnecessary and costly project will also damage or
destroy forest, wetlomds and sensitive streams. A new freeway will also
spur the loss of green space and degrade local strecms and pollute the
Chesapeake Bay. Theank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Thank you. Mr. William Kennedy?
MR. WILLIAM KENNEDY:

Good evening. My name is Williom Kennedy, [ reside at
4431 Ten Oaks Road in Dayton, Maryland, 21036. [ am just going to give
oral testimony and I will be sending my written testimony in in about 3 or 4
days.

I am here to state that the widening of Route 32 from
Clarksville to West Friendship is not needed and if built will have long

term negaiive impacts on the existing residential communities along the
corridor. The foliowing are my reasons:

It has been reported in more than one regional local paper
and [ think it has been agreed to by State Highway Administration that
this does not meet the Governor's Smart Growth criteric, it would not
connect two smart growth areas. To be ully clear, safety and traffic flow
are the only reasons for the proposed road widening.

[ contend that safety issues associated with the project

understudy and the increased traffic flows along the corridor have been
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exacerbated if not created by the initicl widening of Route 32 east of
Route 108. Since that exponded section of the road was opened, the flow
of traffic has increased in the study area. The same can be said for safety
issues.

There has been am increase in the number of rear end
collisions, there is no question that the portion of Route 32 west of
Clerksville has become a more dangerous cnd congested road. But there
is areason. The roadway has been a dramatic increase in heavy truck
fraffic as well as cutomobiles because it is there. As it is sadd in the
movies, buiid it cmd they will come.

Commuters and truckers have altered their previous driving
patterns and are now using Route 32 when they did not before. Route 32
is fast becoming as you are saying, a major interstate throughway and in
fact it has become a fact that the Eastern Bypass around Washington DC,
all you do is connect Route 301 cmd Route [-70 and you will see the
Eastern Bypass.

If completed as plemnned, it will draw even more truck traffic
and cutomobile traffic and thus even greater congestion and scfety risks.

1 contend that safety issues can be partially mitigated by improving
intersections and decreasing speed limits. Traffic feeding onto Route 32
from secondary roads is presently a hazard and can be improved with
overpasses and ramps.

Also heavy traffic flows with subsequent back ups cnd
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fender benders will subside when commuters from Carroll and Frederick
counties learn that the fast pace that they were used to on Route 32 is
going to come to a screeching hait.

In addition to salety emd traffic flow issues, there are impacts
to locdl communities to consider. I the roadway is widened, the
increased tradfic from trucks will impact the surrounding communities.
Heavy trucks which are notorious for using their air brakes are called joke
brakes on down grades instead of normal brakes which are generally
and properly maintained.

The consequent noise level which is increasing now will only
increase more. These trucks which travel mostly at night could be
carrying a variety of explosive, flarmmable and waste products which if
spilled cam endemger nearby residents cnd travelers on Route 32.

The frequency and likelihood of disastrous spill from truck
accidents drernatically will increase with the widening of Route 32. To
support my contention, I would like to refer you to the recently completed
multi-state truck check that was performed in cooperation with State
Highway Administration and Maryland Department of the Environment
cnd other states in the northeast corridor which found a general pattern of
hauling waste products from the north, from New York, New Jersey area
through Marylomd to Virginia emd West Virginia.

As afoomote to this study, most of the trucks that were

stopped had improperly maintained brakes. Irecommend consider
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intersection improvements only, reduce speeds to 45, 50 miles cm hour,
consider an HOV type center lane or third lane for peak use north and
south instead of widening. Waive the $50,000 threshold for sound
barriers, institute a no zone for air brakes and L hope Senator McCabe
could pick up that flag cmd run with that and extend the time peried for
the study to better evaluate the safety improvements that have been put in
place already. Thomk you.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Themk you. Mr. Bill Belamy? Mr. Bill Belcamy? Mr. Peter
Oswald?

MR. PETER OSWALD:

Good evening, my name is Peter Oswald, 1 reside at 8506
Beuatord Drive in Fullton. I am here tonight representing the Southern
Howard Leme Use Committee which is a group composed of members
and representatives from 16 community associations in the southern part
of our county.

Our committee is opposed to the widening of Route 32
between 108 and Route 70 at this time and I'd like to emphasize ot this
time. This project skirts the intent of smart growth objectives, it will
intensify pressure to develop areas along this new regional tramsportation
corridor and that can be accomplished without the extension of water cmd
sewer lines.

This project will add to other regional tramsportation
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problems that we believe are higher priority concerns, while widening 32
may provide a temporary localized solution to congestion concerns, our
expectation is that it will increase downstrecmn troffic along Routes 29 and
85. Route 29 for excample is dlready experiencing gridlock conditions at
severd intersections and State Highway Administration's plams to build
multiple 30 million dollar interchamges along that route are only going io
speed traffic to its ulimate gridlock at the infamous four corners
interchamge at the Washington Beltway area.

We recommend that State Highway Administration explore
transportation alternatives that reduce vehicle travel. For example,
improve the frequency of an area served by rush hour bus framsportation.
Projects such as this should also incorporate bicycle and pedestricm
access. More amd bigger roads are simply not the answer and there is
some truth to the saying that if highways were the answer, Los Angeles
would be heaven.

In addition, State Highway Administration needs to address
the effect of its plans on the community cnd its quadity of life. If noise
abatement is not a cost effective option cmd State Highway Administradion
decides 1o proceed, truck traffic prohibitions should be considered.

Finally, we hope that Howard County excised tax dollars will
not be used once again to fund another State Highwery Administration
project. Thamk you.

MR. BOB FISHER:
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Themk you. Ms. Pam Beomco?

MS. PAM BEANCO:

Hi, I'm Pam Beanco, [ live at 3121 Fox Valley Drive, West
Friendship. I'm aredltor and a resident of the Fox Valley Estates
community. First of cll I want to go on the record as being opposed to the
widening of 32 as it is now planned. The proposed widening will have a
negative effect on both property values and qudlity of life in the
neighborhoods surrounding the highway.

As aredltor with 15 years experience in Howcrd and the
surrounding counties, I {eel qudlified to state that there is no question that
this plom will have an immediate and lasting negative impact on the value
of homes and property in not only the immediate vicinity of 32, but also the
surrounding area.

The rural appedat of the area will be forever lost amid the
noise and additiondl traffic this new freeway will attract . Home buyers
who were in search of this more rurdl lifestyle will no longer find it. Thus
they will look elsewhere and as cnyone in the redl estate community will
agree, if you can see or hear a freeway from a property, the vaue of that
property is diminished significemily.

With the extension of this widened road, the number of
properties which fall into this category is incredible. Unlike the previous
leg of this extension, the homes were here first. Yes, most of us knew

when we bought that 32 would be improved someday. The need for some
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improvement is not disputed. Does improvement necessarily mean a 4
leme highway with a 34 foot medicn and conmecting service roads?

1 do not believe that this is the only alternative. I believe this
is the choice made for those, by those least affected by the road for those
most affected. When the goal of the road expansion did not fit within the
smart growth guidelines, the godal was changed so that the construction
could move forward anyway.

My home backs directly to 32. I can attest to the fact that
traffic has decreased sigmificomtly since the opening of Route 100. There
has been no officicl study of the impact of Route 100 on the Route 32
tradfic since it opened. It would be unreasonable to create a second
thoroughfare within 5 miles of Route 100 to accommodate the same
commuters.

From the reduction in traffic [ surmise these commuters have
found that Route 100 is serving their needs quite well. Additionally truck
traffic has been noticeably reduced. Safety although not the original
tcrget of the widening is definitely a concern. The proposed pian is one of
many ways to improve the safety on this road. Traffic signdls, lowered
speed limits, center turn loanes cnd better lighting are several modes of
safety enhcmcement.

The proposed 34 foot wide medicm, grass mediam could be
replaced with a center island type median with trees and center turn

lomes for at grade intersections. The plomned service roads are another
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undesirable aspect of this plan and specifically addressing the service
road from the Rosemary Leme intersection o the Fox Valley Estates
neighborhood.

We as residents have opposed this from the beginning. We
were told by representatives of the State Highway Administration that if
we got a petition signed by the fesidents of the commumity that we could
get this service road eliminated from the plan. This appears 1o have been
a ploy to keep us amused while the State Highway Administration got
letters from emergency service providers stating that a community
needed the service road for our own sadety. We don't need it cnd we don't
wemt if.

The reasons stated for the necessity of such a road was that
the response time to our homes in the event of cm emergency would be
increased to an unacceptable level. Whose level? Certainly the total
response time would not be greater than the time that it takes to get to
other communities which are located further off the main road them ours.
This is a smoke screen.

The road will only cause problems to which emergency
vehicles would then need to respond. This connector would turn our
neighborhood, one full of children, into a cut through community for
commuters. ! tremble at the thought of the potenticd mishaps when
children on bikes meet with cars racing to get home.

It is a disaster waiting fo happen. If we are the ones
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supposedly being serviced by the connector road and we don't wamt it,
why is it being pushed on us? This project has gone forward with little
atiention being paid to the affected community's concerns up to this point.
We will no stand by cnd let big brother government push its agenda
without a fight. Stop this project and look at the alternatives now.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Themk you. Mr. Forrest Medley?
MR. FORREST MEDLEY:

Good evening, my name is Forrest Medley emd I'm Vice
President of the Fox Valley Estates Homeowners Association. [ am also a
concerned resident and parent of two young children and I live at 3151
River Valley Chase.

I have been asked by our Board of Directors to speak on
behdlf of the residents of Fox Valley. We are anew community of 100
homes located just off Route 32, two miles south of I-70 and unfortunately
in the middle of the proposed expansion area. We are here tonight to
make sure that the State Highway Administration's plans for the future of
Route 32 minimize cny negative impact on our community.

The Fox Vdlley Estates Homeowners Association would like
to go on record as opposing the drastic measures being taken to make
Route 32 a major thoroughfare. We feel it is not necessary to build such a
major highway through the middie of one of the county's only remaining

rural areas.
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We feel further construction 1o widen Route 32 will
undoubtedly attract even more traffic away from the present existing
highways such as I-70, 685, US29 emd MD route 100 all of which were
designed to handle the heavy volumes of traffic and noise that result from
such amajor highway.

We are particularly concerned about the safety issues and
nojse that will result from substemticdly greater traffic volume, particularly
from heavy truck traffic if Route 32 is expanded. Furthermore, there
appecr to be no plans for any restrictions on the tremsportation of Hazmat
shipments on the existing Route 32, let adone the proposed future Route
32.

As described by the proposed route, as described, the
proposed route would come within only a few feet from mamy of our
existing residences causing the chances for catastrophic injuries to result
in the event of cm accident involving « truck transporting hazardous
materials.

For the record, present laws do not restrict emy trucks from
tremsporting Hazmat shipments adlong Route 32 but it should be noted that
an expanded Route 32 would inevitably attract more trucks tramsporting
Hezmat's.

Hozardous materials including poisonous gas shipments,
Class A explosive shipments, radioactive shipments, flammable

shipments and many more. Because of Route 32's present conditions,
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trucks are more likely to avoid the stopping and starting associated with
the existing traffic lights emd are more ]jkeiy to stick with the existing
major highways which are better designed to contain the deadly effects of
a Hazmat accident.

We are also very concerned about the result of an increase
in noise pollution that has not been adequately addressed by the State
Highway Administration in the existing plans. Obviously an existing noise
pollution problem will be made even worse if you consider the ongoing
complainis from the Columbia River Hill community. Even ot its present
lower traffic volume, Route 32's resultant traffic noise already significantly
affects the qudlity of life of the surrounding residents' homes, not to
mention the adverse affects it will have on the vatue of our homes as
traffic and noise increase with the proposed expansion.

Since the possibility of the "no-build® option appears to be
waning, we would like to state for the record our concerns with the
proposed'build’ options. Our greatest concern is the sofety of our
children. Our community was not developed to be a pass through
neighborhood. We have narrow roads with no curbs or paved shoulders
and no center lines. We have no sidewalks or pathways. In order for our
children to get to and from school bus stdps, they must walk in these

ncerow streets.

If the access roads are built as planned, it would naturally

create a detour for commuter troffic to pass through our neighborhood.
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Our neighborhood has dready been used as a detour for re-routing tredfic
around one of the many accidents that has occurred since the traffic has
increased on Route 32.

When the detour occurred, it was not only extrernely
dangerous and noisy, it caused damage to our neighbor's yards as trucks
would try unsuccesshully to try cmd turn at our narrow corners. If the
access road is built as designed, it will bring the noise, traffic emd
dengers exiremely close to our houses. We also urge the State Highway
Administration to minimize the size of the medicm so that as much
distemce as possible can remain between the traffic and our community.

A smaller medicm would leave more room to develop scme
fomi of noise abatement cnd would further distance our homes from the
demgers of accidents and Hazmat incidents. Before the State Highway
Administration pushes forward with any plams that will increase the traffic
and noise along Route 32, we beg you to consider the negative impacts
on our community, our county, our state and our environment and the
negative impacts on our community and that this is a necessary major
highway and what it will create if it is built.

As a concerned community, we will continue to do what we
must to minimize the negative impact auy future expansion will have on
our community. We expect that the State Highway Administration work
with us to make this happen. We will not be stecrarolled into accepting
cuything less. Thank you.
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MR. BOB FISHER:
Themk you. Mr. Rick Gisell?
MR. RICK GISELL:

Hi, my name is Rick Gisell, | live at 3133 Fox Valley Drive,
West Friendship. I think it is clear fo you guys by now that everybody
agrees that something needs to be done on MD 32. There is obviously
safety problems. [ aong with I think momy other people believe that the
short term and intermediate term solutions that you guys providing care
enough. The basic problem is a lack of access and with access being
improved through acceleration and deceleration lanes, center turning
lemes for left hand turns and the other measures that you mentioned, 1
think that would go a long way to improving safety for the foreseeable
future.

1 think that access on that road can be addressed by looking
at the tremsportation system at a bigger level and I think that MD 100 has
been mentioned as a good dalterative route. 1 think the problem right now
with MD 100 was thet as typically happens with these construction
projects, you improve one problem and create five others. I think what
needs to be looked at is the area from I-70 to US 29 leading up to MD 190
and dalso I believe that the interchange ot MD 32 and US 29 needs to be
taken care of and improved.

Prematurely as has been discussed prior, prematurely
widening MD 32 will only fuel growth in Cerroll County. It will induce
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greater traffic volumes and speeds and eventually lead to the very scme
gridlock now occurring in MD 32 in Columbia. The congestion at
Columbia is not due to alack of traffic lanes, main traffic lames, it is due to
a lack of access. | believe if the same approach is taken in Columbig,
improving access, we could avoid the congestion that we have there.

On avercige a project like this I believe this is a national
average, within 3 years of completion, you are back to 95% of the coriginal
capacity of the new road. This is just a continuat cycle of congestion omd 1
believe in this case we have a situation in Cerroll County where there is a
county that has demonstrated that it is able to contain growth itself.

The, if you read the papers, the Smart Growth legislation, the
knock on it is that there is too much relicmce on county coopercation. This
is a situation right here where the state has complete control fo determine
growth in Carroll County and 1 believe that the state has not looked at this
and is if anything is trying to find loopholes to get through the Smart
Growth legisiation.

1 believe that the fiscdlly, socially and environmentcily
responsible way to address future need for additional capacity on MD 32
is fo use a phase approach. The safety problems take care of todays
issues. If in fact by 2020 you need additional capacity, if it iooks thet way,
you have plenty of time by 2015 to start adding capacity. I believe o

phased appreach is the best way to go.

My perception is that the current interstate design, the
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insistence on not reducing truck traffic or eliminating which would go a
long way towards improving scafety amd the fact that the alternatives that
are being discussed tonight do not seem to meet the requirements the
State Highway Administration, 1 think all of these are being driven by the
fact that this road is part of the national highway systern and that you guys
are looking towards federal funding for this project.

Ever since the second meeting the Federal Highway symbol
has been prominently displayed on everything that you guys cre
presenting emd I believe that that, that basically the fear is that if you don't
do things towards the cookbook recipe for the FHA that you're not going to
get the money. Well I've had some discussions witthe FHA and with the
Maryland Office of Plamning and I believe that the truth of the matter is
that it does allow for dternatives, but the state has to justify those
alternctives.

You could get trucks off of the roadway if you wanted to, you
would just have to come up with cm alterncdive. The dlternative for the
truckers is US 29 which was the dternative prior to the completion of 108
of MD 32.

I believe that the, the state's criteria for noise mitigeation is, is
severely flawed. It is obviously directed towards avoiding mitigation cmd I
believe that one thing that needs to be changed and looked at is the total
cost of the project compared to the mitigation cost. If you cam't afford less

than 5% of the totdd project to go towards mitigation, you can't afford to do
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the project.

I believe that the bottom line is that MD 32 sadety needs to be
improved, but the State Highway Administration sledgehammer approach
is the wrong way to do it. There are alternatives which monage
congestion without creating unacceptable levels of noise and air poliution
aud reduce property values. An overall lower quality of life for residents
in the area.

Finally I'd just like o say that this state has received alot of
national recognition for its progressive approaches to managing growth
cmd the state has also been invited to participate as part of the prestigious
thinking beyond the pavement program which is a nationa program. It is
very disturbing to think that a key agency responsible for putting these.....

MR. BOB FISHER:
Your time is up.
UNIDENTIFIED:
He can have my 5 minutes.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Okay, themk you. Who are you? I'm sorry?
MR. JIM DOYLE:
Jim Doyle.
MR. RICK GISELL:
Perhaps if you guys spoke a litile less at the beginning we

could have gotien more in.
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Anyway, niy points, my last point is that it is very disturbing to
think that a key agency responsible for putting these principals into
practice obviously doesn't understemd their value, looks for loopholes emd
just plods dlong mindlessly offering 1950 solutions for Z1st Century
problems.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Mr. Jamie Kendrick?
MR. JAMIE KENDRICK:

Good evening, my name is Jamie Kendrick, my address is
218 West Saratoga Street, Baltimore, Marylemd, Fifth Floor, 21201. 1
represent the Citizens Plemning cnd Housing Association, a 58 year old
non profit citizen action orgamization whose members are dedicated to
improving the qucdity of life for people who live in the Baltimore Region.

We have several concerns with the proposed DEIS before us
this evening. Let me comment briefly on three and then expand on the
fourth. First, the DEIS does not provide em adequate andlysis of the
regional context of the proposed action strictly in terms of iromspertation
lend use end air quality. The boundary of the DEIS of the secondary amd
cumulative effects area are incomplete because they do not encompass
the rapidly growing communities along MD 32 in Carroll County. In
particular, Sykesville and Eldersburg will bear the greatest effects from
this project as growth cnd traffic cand pressure for development is

accelerated by the lure of reduced travel times to employment
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destinations.

Second, the proposed action termed a scdety improvement
does not substomtiaily differ from a proposed action just a few weeks ago
known as a capacity improvement which MDOT deemed to be in violation
of the Maryland Smaort Growth Act. As a group that was very involved in
the passage of the Smart Growth Act, we find this to be cm agredious
violation of both the spirit cmd the intent of the Smart Growth Act.

Expanding highway capacity to serve rural areas and newly
developing areas far from existing job centers is contrery to‘ the goals of
Smart Growth., The proposed action runs counter to re-investing in
established commumities, the efficient use of existing infostructure and
discouraging increases in single occupant vehicles and vehicle miles
traveled.

Findlly because I'm nmning out of time, the DEIS fadls to
consider regional social, economic and fiscal effects from the proposed
action. The DEIS considers far too narrow a scope of likely effects within
its environmental justice section from opposed action as I will describe
briefly.

Howard County employees in its western end... fiscal zoning
policy. We suggest that the exponsion of MD 32 will reinforce this policy
cnd let me explain how. Last year Myron Orfield, Director of the
Americom Lame Institute’'s Metropolitan Area Programn reported, in a book
called Baltimore Metropolitics that the dynamic of fiscal zoning creates
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three sets of mutually reinforcing relationships. First, the residential
exclusive suburbs with low tax rates continue to attract more and more
business, the presence of which continually lowers the tax rate. Because
of low social needs, these suburbs can provide a few high qudlity, local
services. Another reinforcing relationship includes those suburbs with
increasing social needs that lead to both declining consumer
demographics and increase tazes. Both of these factors are large
negatives in terms of attracting businesses cnd retaining businesses.

The third relaticnship concerns the developing suburbs that
lose the battle of fiscal zoning. Because they have not vet attracted
business or executive housing, these communities must pay for their
schools, police, parks, curbs and sewers with fewer resources. To keep
taxes from exploding, they are forced to build their lower valued homes
and muiti fomily units rejected by the wedlthier suburbs.

These decisions in the long run catch up with working class
suburbs as they become the declining suburbs of tomorrow. One need not
lock far from the proposed Route 32 expamsion to see where the areas of
disembezment described by Crfield are already occurring, the areas of
Fort Meade, Savage and Guitford are typical of this pattern.

Along the parallel corridor of Route 100, one look need no further them
(Glen Burnie or Linthicum/Fernddle or Elkridge or even parts of Howard
County's beloved Ellicott City amd Columbia to see the deliterious effects
of greater transportation access to areas further and farther away from
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established communities.

We contend that West Columbia cnd Clerksville are likely t6
suffer from this some pattern as a result of the proposed action. This cycle
cemnot be allowed to occur and ought to be examined by the draft
environmential impact statement. Thank you very much.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Thank you. Ms. Nancy Peters?
MS. NANCY PETERS:

1 decided to give my testimony fo....
MR. BOB FISHER:

All right, thamk you, Ms. Peters. Mr. James Martin? Mr.

james Martin? Rita Jenkins?
MS. RITA JENKINS:
It has ol been sadd.
MR. BOB FISHER:

Ckay, thank you. Richard Tulkin? Richard Tulkin? Chcrles
Bussing?

MR. CHARLES BUSSING:

Hi, my name is Charles Bussing end I'm kind of a new
resident in the areq, 1live at 2714 Route 32, right near 144 and Nixon
Foarm. Ihave been redlly appreciate of dli of the facts and figures, I'm not
redlly into this totally yet, but I just moved in in February and it is a great
concern of mine and I am definitely opposed to the expansion of 32.
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Iwill see it [ com get more people on the bandwagon also
here. What got me when 1 first ccane here in, [1l just give you a little
background, maybe Il give you cm emotiondd side to this. When I come
here 1 com locking at my future in Howard County in my house that T just
buitt.

It is incredible when 1 talk to alot of the State Highway
Administration officials, I get this aura of a decision aready made and
even the Senator porirayed a feeling of, excuse me, afeeling of, that there
is, it is going to happen and he talked about reducing truck traffic, but you
know I kind of got the feeling from him that it is, you know, it is on the
planning board.

Every official I talked to seemed to make sure that the
statement, you know, when ] was talking to them in front of the posters
was well you know, if this is done, you know, this isn't for sure yet and dll
these kinds of things, somehow [ was getting the feeling | was being sold
for something and it didn't {feel right.

I was listening to an older couple and they were finding their
house on this little map amd they were trying to find it emd I was listening
cnd they said oh my God, they are taking half our lemd anad I don't think
they ever redlly realized it cmd this was the first time that they were going
to redlize this and their jaws dropped ond [ can just imagine whet they
were feeling inside.

The money spent on all this presentation and i the
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litlerature that is going out gives me a feeling that it is a process and itis a
massive steamroller, it is going to affect all of us, it seems like it is
unstoppable. It has been done in other areas, you know, the process, you
know, the personal cmd emotional effects of everyone and it just comes in
and takes over and basically big brother does his thing.

We have to be redlistic about this. You can propose and
draw pictures of trees cmd make aoll these different, you know, these things
seerm nice, but you can sugar coat it to a point, but I think dll of it, the
noise pollution, the dir pollution cmd the stecmroller effect is
unacceptable.

The communities along32 at 108, you know, to 28 are not
happy with all of this either, I can see the congestion the one gentleman
was tadking about. There is a lot of, I drive that route and there is a lot of
backing up cnd rear end collisions and so on and so forth and like you
said, it is not because of the increase of troffic, it is access. Itis avery
good point.

At some point we have to stop creating these massive
highways, to put on an appecrance that we are going to help our
community. What is going to help our community is being smart and
really thinking out the process and taking the people from the
commumnity's considerations into their plans. Thank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Thamk you. Gina Harding?
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MS. GINA HARDING:
...Teporti.
MR. BOB FISHER: |
Okay, thank you, Ms. Harding. Dave Walter?
MR. DAVE WALTER:
Evening, folks. My name is Dave Walter, I live at 13881 Route
144 in West Friendship. I am coming off a cold, so excuse my voice. 1
have heard a lot of wonderful testimony tonight, it kind of slights what [
have to say and believe me, [ wouldn't wamt to be in cmy of your shoes.
One of the first things, 1'd like to see the road stay as it is with iar
less troffic on it. Now let me step out of that world and back into reality.
Something is going o happen and if the road is going to be improved, it
makes me sad that it will be improved to predominemtly handle out of
county traffic that meams county. It won't benefit me immediately if at all
and it also makes me sad that the possibility is there that several privaie
properties will be jeopardized of people amd some of those whom I know.
The issue is safety, safety, safety. [ have heard that so mony
times tonight. [ con glad that the Siate Police are here tonight or
represented in some way. Itoo am a school bus driver cmd boy can 1 tell
you [ have seen some wonderful maneuvers out there on the roads. The
types of drivers that we have now [ regard as the ones that have no regard
for speed, the speed limit, no courtesy or whose attention is not fully

focused on their driving.
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[ feel that there would be money well spent to address these
people not only on Maryland Route 32 but in the entire State of Maryland
if money can be dllocated, if a way can be found to get people to pay
attention to the existing rules. You can have the worst road in the world,
but if drivers obeyed the limits, the speed limits, the laws, were courteous,
that road would be satisfactory.

A slight side note to the property value of my home, [ bought
my home, built my home, I'm not concerned about the property value quite
as much as everybody else portrays here. [ hope it retains a good vadue,
but it is not a big concern of mine because [ intend to live there.

I do feel that improving Route 32 would be a catatyst for
additional growth cmd businesses ond various enterprises. They will just
show up, they will find a way to do it. Whether the immediate community
waonts them or not, they will come.

So basicdlly I submit to you the problem as I see it is not
entirely the road between Route 70 cmd Route 108. Thank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Susan Gray?

MS. SUSAN GRAY:

Good evening, my name is Susan Gray. [ com o member of
Basis, I don't know cny of you all. This is a binder that is going to be given
to you, there is also probably about 20 more linear feet of documents that

will be delivered to you guys. Ihave been involved in the planning
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process for 32 since 1988 as « citizen who lives in Highland cnd [ was also
involved in the planning process for Route 100 beginning in 1991 as on
aitorney working with the individuals over in the Hunter Estates
Community.

What I want to tell you about tonight is really pretty nasty. 1
wamt to tell you about it because it effects my community, it effects
Clarksville which has been destroyed by State Highways, it effects Fulton
which is going to be destroyed in large measure as a result of the
planming process by State Highways amd it effects western Howard
County.

Because of the additional growth, the seven interchamges
that you have in this plan have, six of which [ might add are not on the
county's General Plem. What you may want io know as the result of a
referendurn or charter amendment passed in 1994 is subject to the voters
in referendum. So based on what was told a bunch of us back in '88, you
ccm't even study something that is not on the general study. How can you
study it i it has to be passed by the voters and [ don't think they are going
to pass it in Howerd County.

But cmyway, [ have become iairly familicr with Federal
Highway regulations. [ and [ think momy people are aware, there is avery
clear federdlly mandaied planming process for designing these highways.
That process begins with the land use numbers that are part of the
Generdl Plan, possibly updated by zoning of the local jurisdiction.
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You are required under federal law to use those numbers to
plan your highways. Back in 1991 any number of Marylemd Public
Information Act requests were filed, State Highway Administration was
sued for data on the 32 project. Information was asked for the Route 100
project amd in the process of getting this information as well as’
documentation that was provided by State Highways back in 1990, we
found that on the originat EIS for the 32 project between 29 and 108 that
although the document says it was essentially based on the then General
Plcm, that the lemd use forecast had been jacked up to include houses that
had been hoped for by the Rouse Company, but had not been zoned for it,
they had explicitly been denied. |

Not only that, the forecast included an interchamge at River

Hill which it was explicitly not part of the project. A year cnd a half later

" the state did a study called the Clarksville Study. It was the study that

ended up becoming the basis for the design of the 32 project between 108
cnd 29. ] was one of three community members who were involved in
that.

We repeatedly asked the state to define the. lemd use that
was using for that study, the repeatedly scid it was the Route 38 numbers
which were then officially adopted cooperative forecasts which were
supposedly representing the county's General Plam.

We went through a year amd a half of suing the staie and
county io try to find out what those numbers were and nobody would tell
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us. We never, never got the assumptions underline those numbers. Why
did we wemt them? Because we thought there was a plan afoot to rezone
Highland, Clerksville and Fulton.

A Generdl Plam was passed byl the county in 1990, State
Highway Administration was infimately involved in the passage of that
Generat Plan. We as a community were told that the county was
essenticlly be down zoned. We sued, we got a set of numbers as the plem
was being passed, those numbers didn', it looked like the county was
being up zoned.

A year later with the new Cow'lty Exec we got the site
specific zoning assumptions. Areas we had been told were going to
remain rural all of a sudden had cities plemned for them in them like
Fulton and the...center of 29 cnd 2186.

The long and the short of it is I was sent SHA's computer
printouts for the study, the Clarksville study in 1990. In 1992 the Baltimore
Council of Government was abolished by Williom Donald Shaefer for
about 2 weeks or 2 months, I don't recall which at this point. During this
period of time I sat down with the Plemning Stedf for Baltimore Council of
Governments cnd we took base studies on which the Clarksville Study
had been based, Baltimore County had done those studies emd we
compared the print outs line by line for the Clarksville Smdy and we saw
that SHA had jacked up the trip tables in Highland, Clarksville and Fulton

for additional density which we had all beeh told in ] these public
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meetings was never going to happen.

Do [ have cnymore time or do [ need to....

SPEAKER:
How much longer do you need, ma'am?
MS. SUSAN GRAY:
Maybe a minute or two.
SPEAKER:
Yes, go ahead.
MS. SUSAN GRAY:

Okay. In going back and looking at the Route 100 project,
we found the documents where the Route 100 project had been, the
numbers had been jacked up for projects from some of the same people
who owned lemd in Clarksville.

There is a water park there out by Win Kelly, former
Secretary of State. In this project if you lock at the forecast for the cmount
of traffic on 32, it is more them double thom the armount of forecast for
almost the same year that was forecasted in the Clarksville Study in the
last SEIS. I you look at the numbers for the Route 5 forecast which
presumably are the forecasts underlying this document for the tradfic
forecast, even though land use numbers say Route S forecast, the Route 5
cooperative forecast adds close to between 15,000 and 20,000 additional
households to the county in the year 2020. There is no relationship

between that number cnd the county's master plan.
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It may be that the county has gotten smerter and is now
adding households to the cooperative forecast, but you cam't do that, nor
cem you add infostructure such as interchanges. The problem is, is that
this county is saying that this is a preservation area while this county is
making this a development area.

if you look at the places where these interchanges are put in
this project, it interestingly enough happened io correspond or be very
close to land owned by some of the key players in the Route 100 land
dedls. When I say Route 100 land dedls, we are talking about a project or
two projects that are hamd in hand in nastiness.

I will close by essentidlly describing what I consider to be
comparable set of deals to 32. This is a document, it is a memo written by
James S. Scouton, Assistemt Regional Counsel for the Baltimore Federal
Highway Administration. It was written in September of 1987 to Robert
Gatz who was then Director for Plamning who [ might add when we
mentioned the stuff to him, put his hands, his head on his homds and
went oh my God, we knew about some of it but we couldn't do cmything
about it.

The letter scys that the materiad contained in the September
8, 1987 issue of the Howard County Sun is correct. It is difficult fo see how
federal aid funds could ever be used for this project. The location has
been picked by SHA and construction started by developers. Lomd

apparently has been acquired by SHA in violation of the Uniform Act and
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without agency approveds by FHWA.

A public hearing or NEPA document at this point would be
appecar to be a farce. 1t is further noted that parkiomds have been or will
be acquired without a Section 4F determination. Icould go through this
EIS with a fine tooth comb and [ will do that and send you the
documentation.

A lot of the stuff that is talked about here is the same type of
stuff thet is going on in this project. It has regional implications cmd the
mess that is created in Clerksville is only going to get worse if this
happens. There is alot you cam do in terms of scfety amd there is a whole
lot you can do about the planning process.

What I'm saying, if anybody is here from FHWA or if you guys
know the regs has severe implications, a potential implication for funding
for most of the highway projects in this state and it is about time that the
state cleam up its act. I'm not directing any of this to any of you oll, the low
level people who deal with all of this stuff [ apologize up front, but there is
a problem and there has been a historical problem cmd it is a problem

that [ can guarantee to ‘you is not going to be swept under the rug on this
project. Thank you.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Jennifer Hash?
MS. JENNIFER HASH:
My ncme is Jennifer Hash, Tlive at 3134 Route 32 in West
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Friendship. [{eel like my comments cre sort of insignificomt aofier
everything we have heard here tonight, but I wamt to say them anyway.

First of ol [ womt to say that I'm opposed to the expcmsion of
Route 32, [ speak on behalf of myself and my family and from the sound of
it, most of my neighbors in the area. Along the lines of what cmother
gentleman said earlier today, it seems like we keep having these public
hearings, these public meetings to make us feel like we have asay or a
voice in these matters. Every meeting including this meeting seems o be
a majority opinion overwhelmingly against this project omd yet it continues
to move forward. '

As was also previously mentioned, we were told that if we
had o petition signed to eliminate some of the access roads, that would
be able to be accomplished. Again, I have the petition here in my hand
that was signed by majority of the homeowners in the Fox Valley
Development which when I called to follow up on submitting this to the
Director, Nedal Peterson of the State Highwoy Administration, no one
seemed to be able to find the petiion number one, then we got a letier
saying well thamk you very much for your petition, we know what is better
for you and the access road will stay.

As far as your project need, your accidents that cre
recorded in your booklet seem to be directly attributable to your
increasing the traffic volume since opening Route 32 to four lanes south of

108. Living directly on Route 32, we front Route 32, I challenge the
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numbers that you relate to the truck traffic on Route 32 and I would
suggest that that truck traffic is much more significant than your numbers
would suggest.

As far as sound mitigation issues, again living on Route 32, 1
live on a portion of Route 32 just south of Rosemazy Lane and when those
trucks downshift coming down that hill from Fox Valley to Rosemary, [ can
guarantee you they already are above 67 decibels. H we are still only in
the plemning process as you all have reiterated to us tonight, why tonight
have you dlso taken the fime to discuss the right-of-way ccquisiions?
Wouldn't this seem a bit premcture or is this project as was previously
stated, ...complete?

Whatever has happened to the rural nature of this corridor,
this widening of 32 would certainly destroy it and it would destroy not only
the qudiity of life for the residents, but wildlife as well. I'would strongly
support some of the short term options such as putting in a center turn
lane and abandoning the build alternatives all iogether. [ think State
Highway really needs to take alook at the dyncmnics involved in impacting
the entire community not just to serve commuters that do not live here on a
ddily basis. Thank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Thcmk you. Josh Helshire?
MR. JOSH HELSHIRE:
Good evening. My name is Josh Helshire, I'm Vice Chair of
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the River Hill Conummity Association in Columbia, 6330 Trotter Road. My
comments will touch on a great dedl of the scope of the draft
environmental impact statement.

The River Hill Community Association is concerned about
the impacts on the community 1o be brought about by this project. We are
concerned about truck traffic that would exacerbate the current noise
problems which we have already at some residences above acceptable
levels. We are dlso concerned about sadety levels or impacts of safety
that increased truck traffic might cause in the area.

We requested the River Hill Community Assocication filed
comments cmd requested that we be considered as an affected area
before the scoping process and during the scoping process not only
because the issues as laid out, but I think there is in fact om issue of the
adequacy of the supplemental environmental impact statement that was
done in 1989 when the road was being r_eloccrted. No one is there to really
comment for us or the folks that commented was the folks whose property
the road was going through.

To date there is only reference in the executive summary of
the environmental impact statement that there is am area of controversy
as to the downstream impacts. We are now asking again to be included
in the EIS ond inclusion of course would require that mitigation be

addressed.

We might ask ourselves given the level of mitigation
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provided right now that I'm tatking about noise doesn't redlly put us very
well off. We would hope folks here that the draft environmental impact
statement includes much more than is currently provided in terms of noise
mitigation.

We dalso request that our comments, correspondence be
included in the public record. There is no record of our comments right
now in the draft environmental impact statement. I will submit, would like
to submit for the record our comments here.

Now io its credit, the state has performed a peripheral effect
study and we appreciate this, but this study is only looking i noise levels,
it is not looking at mitigation at all. Now we have some quesitons on this
study emd we cre meeting with State Highway Administration officials to
discuss the study, so we appreciate that.

Now personally I would prefer that the no action item be
implemented when we talk about, no action in term of the DEIS of course
the action you know, involves the Safety Action Plan. Now if one of the
build options is implemented, 1 think seriously issues, options need to be
addressed, mitigation options for noise, use of pcxvement', resiriction of
fruck traffic which the record shows is great support from the delegation
on that matter. Also the current DEIS, it shows nothing in the way of the
design, you have a great chart out there, perhaps you didn't have that
together when the DEIS was done, but instead of having tables I think you
should show folks what was looked at graphically, include those
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schematics and you should have a serious action plan as to what should
happen.

Finally should these dlternatives be implemented, I strongly
urge a much better coordination cmongst the state and county officials
regarding plomning. Part of what happened in River Hill the current
problems we expressed is related to alack of coordination, a lack of
discussion on noise issues and alot of the problems could have been
avoided.

We have heard discussion from, testimony from Ms. Gray
regerding planning omd this is related to that cnd some of the
documentation by recently reviewed, | know [ have read a discussion of,
of interface cmd it is required to take place between the state and county
officials regarding plam, regarding land use, it is not documented in the
DEIS or I don't know if in fact that needs to be documented, but I
encouwrage you to undertake very good planning cnd see that the county,
work with the county to see that they enforce their requirements cnd that
you not, that issues when you care building the road perhaps concurrent
with construction of other communities that you look into those issues amd
try to get them resolved so problems, the problem that we have in River
Hill right now is not created again, regardless of what happens. Thank

you very much.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Thomk you. Louis Toeth?
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MR. LOUIS TOETH:

Good evening, my name is Lou Toeth, [live in the Kings
Gremt Community on Regence Row, one of the unfortunate peopie who
have a house that backs up to Route 32.

We have hecard a tremendous comount of you know, testimony
here saying how it is going to, you know, dlot of legal information, alot of
back and forth about this, but I guess the bottom line is succinctly since
Route 32 was opened up from Clarksville to Columbia, [ com't let my kids
play in the back yerd becouse I'm adrcdd of a car or truck coming off of
that road and nothing in your piem prevents that from happening. There is
no boundaries, there is no barriers, there is no sound mitigation cnd I
guess, [ don't know if any of you live on a road like 32 where you can't let
your kids play inn the backyard, but think of our position when you make
these decisions.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Thank you. Richard Tinker?
MR. RICHARD TINKER:

Good evening. I'm Richard Tinker, I currently live off Gold
Ribbon Way in Columbia. Ilive there beccuse it is a rental property. |
moved here from cnother state last summer with the intent of building a

home.
One of the things that I did was do some research in the

various properties in the area and I noticed the track record that Howard
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County had on both lot sizes as well as all of the land preservation. We
chose and did buy a lot in the West Side subdivision. I do have alot that
backs right up agcainst 32.

I was made somewhat aware of the plans to expand the
road, was not aware that the plans were at the level of a four leme
expressway as opposed to adding turm lcmes amd thing like that. So we
have picked that lot, we do have ii, it is one of the lots that is right up
against the highway and all of the points that I wanted to make have been
covered by other people, so I want o go on record as also having sadd
everything that everybody else said because I agree with it.

[ have not heard anything favorable about this. One of the
things though that I did wamt to say agedn cnd meny people have said, [
am canazed at the criteria that went into the calculation for the sound
mitigation features. Again, we picked the area that we cre in beccuse it is
one of the last areas that has decent lot sizes.

The state we came from, property vadues or property prices
were much lower, were able to have larger lots, I would like to have keep
that scame degree or same sizes that we were able to find in this county,
yet to hear that the calculation is based upon the cost per lot which for
somebody like aneighbor who alot has not been sold to somebody who is
going .’zo build a house yet, their lot is arectamgle and the long side of the
rectangle is along 32. The linear feet of wall or other mitigation that would

be constructed is naturally going to make that cost much higher for that
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resident.

So I don't wemt to say that it is flawed or it is improper for the
calculation of these things to be on a per lot or per owner basis, [ wamt to
say that they are downright asinine. [ meom redlly it has got to be based
on something that is more ecuitable, either linecr feet for the areas that
need it or percentage of the project cost, something that makes sense
rather tham a per household basis. |

So [ am amazed not knowing much about Marylemd emd
how these processes work that éomeﬂﬁng, a calculation could be made
on something that is so flawed. This state [ have learned has one of the
highest reserves and [ redlize that this depariment covers is responsible
for the whole state, not just for this county, but because this state has one
of the highest reserves of all the 50 states of its money, [ would like to see
some of that go back through the people, not canother stadium or some
other big project, but to something like the sound mitigation assuming that
the project goes forward with one of the build options which I certainly
hope does not happen.

[ also have an issue with the fact that the new lomes are
being built on the west side. My property being on that west side I see
nothing but non residential land use across the street from me cmd I
realize there is additional cost in swapping the lomes and shifting them
over, but [ would still like some better consideration given to the new

building being on the other side or at least look at the residences, look at
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how close they are to the road and do what makes sense if a build options
chosen.

I'was told when I had some discussions ecrlier that some of
the reason that it was looked at for being on that side was because of the
lemnd topology. Well I have seen earth movers move a lot of dirt and [ dont't
think thot the cost of moving that dirt should be why the state chooses to
put the road on that side.

[was also unaware of the effect on some of the other fcrms
in this area because of the focus of my specific case, but I am very
displeased to hear how mamy different farms and how many different
properties are affected so adversely by this cmd [ just hope that there is
some responsibility put in piace based on everything that has been said
here tonight cnd I hope that this is looked ot again seriously, not just
because it is a process and it will move forward, but I would really like to
hear that some of these other options are looked at in more detail. That's
it, thomks. |

MR. BOB FISHER:
Thomk you. Don Croshe?
MR. DON CROSHE:

Hi, my name is Don Croshe, my address is 3225 Parlicment

Place in West Friendship, 21794. Thomk you for the opportunity to present

my opposition to the proposed widening of Route 32 between Routes 108
cnd 70.
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My opposition is based on a number of factors. Firstof all o
chemging motivation for the proposed widening. When first introduc.ed,
the rationale for widening was 1o hamdle the increased capacity
cnticipated by the growth in Carroll County. We were told to simply follow
the marketplace is what the State Highway Administration people said
when they came to my home to discuss their plan with our neighborhcod
referring to the growth in Carroll Coutny.

Of course this is to the chicken and egg debate, but now
almost three years later he emphasis is on scdety, but the process of
planning was not chemged despite that dramatic change in the purpose.

A second factor is a lack of coordinated plemning thet
assures road development and housing development is consistent with
the character of the existing commumity. The residents of River Hill have
had to endure a tremendous amount of road fraffic noise and reduced
quality of life in their homes due to the close proximity of their houses to
Route 32.

[ have heard people say well they shouldn't have bought their
houses if they don't like it to which [ question why were those houses even
built so close to the road in the first place? It is not like they didn't know
that the road was going, was going to be there, they were built, the houses
were built at the same time that that road was built.

The same is true at Fox Vdlley, the entrance was built many

feet back from the road long before those of us in the community right
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across the street were even aware of the proposed widening of Route 32.
Perhaps this planning was indeed very well coordinated for the benefit of
a few individuals who stood to profit from this form of insider trading.

Of course now I get to pay for it in the form of reduced
quality of living and reduced property vaiues. Another point I feel is a littfle
bit of public relation gamesmanship or just incompetence, afew months |
after the stretch of Route 32 between Route 29 and 108 was complete,
State Highway Administration officials shared that they were surprised by
the cmount of the increase in volume when the road opened up.

They were connecting a 4 leme divided highway that went
uninterrupted to Fort Meade with «a 2 lane road that had no traffic lights

except right at Route 144 cnd no one from an organization of peopie who

- dedl with roads for a living could anticipate the volume of cars and trucks

that would hit the 2 lane road.

Of course now we can't change the fact that the stretch of 32
between Routes 29 and 108 that siretch, that has coused dll the traffic
concerns for our stretch of 32 and now we have to find a solution to this
new problem, it just seems to be « clever tactic to create a problem so we
can create a solution.

Anocther point is the current plam is overkill cmd not
consistent with the rural atmosphere of the citizens that western Howard
County are frying to preserve. Despite the landscaping promises made
by the State Highway Administration, the massive amounts of roads,
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bridges and deforestation will permemently chemge the character of our
comumunity.

Another point is the lack of noise abatement is
unacceptable. Despite exceeding noise limits cost per homes affected,
regulations will prevent any noise abatements for our community. This
may prove to be a bargaining chip for State Highway Administration
where the cczusé for alegal challenge from concerned citizens.

Findly the reduction in my property value we heard from a
rect esiate agent ecrlier amd I think that point seems o be pretty well
made, but the property value to me persondlly due o the scfety concerns
asscciated with the Route 32 and of course the noise generated by the
cars cmd especially the trucks.

My persondal recomnmendation is o reject the current plan
and ask to go back to the drawing board to devise a ploam that addresses
the safety issues only for this stretch of Route 32. Thank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Thank you. Nemcey Jenkins? Nancy Jenkins? Jeff Silvermem?
Jeff Silverman? Iapologize, [ con't make out this first name, but the last
ncme is Perkins. Is there a Perkins that would like to speak? All right.
Bob Mocre? Is there a Thomas Microck? Is that Mr. Mocre?

MR. BOB MOORE:.

Yes.

MR. BOB FISHER:
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Okay, go ahead, Mr. Moore.

MR. BOB MOORE:

Bob Moore, 216 Longwood Road, Bdltimore, Maryland,
21210. I'm representing the Bicycle Education Association of Maryland
which is an advocacy group for bicycling in Maryland and I'm a member
of the Maryland Bicycle Advisory Commiittee for the Baltimore area which
includes Howard County.

I'm just, [ wamt to simply say that we oppose making Route 32
from 70 to 108 a continuing freeway because it denies bicycle access and
that's the first reason. The second reason is as you have heord from a
number of people, it will create sprawl and worsen conditions elsewhere
in the state. Thank you for allowing me to testify.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Themk you. Tom Microck?
MR. TOM MICROCK:

My name is Tom Microck, I'm clearly a minority here from
what 've heard of the previous testimony beccuse [ do favor this
improvement. I think it is a badly needed piece of roadway in this port of
Howard County.

1 believe the Governor's concept of Smart Growth is a highly
flowed concept that is clearly not is what is being practiced by the people
of Marylamd. One of the assumptions of it is the people that are going to
spend typically $20,000 to $50,000 on o, on their sport utility vehicle are
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going to carpool and they are going to use transit cnd they are going to
use HOV lanes. [ think this is quite contrary to what they actudlly do.

Iwould like to emphasize what people actually do, not what
they clam they are going to do and not what they wemt other people to do, |
but what they actudlly do themselves.

Secondly, I think motorist safety is the main issue in this
case. ltis, safety is maximized by the building of a multi lane divided
roadway with frecquent interchanges that encourage people to get off the
local roadways, get onto the mgjor roadways. Traffic is much sader on the
major roadways, we have lower accident rates on divided highways.

I personally don't wemt tradfic driving on local roadways next
to residential neighborhoods. So in summary I'd like to say that I highly

favor this roadway and if there is anything [ can do to help you speed this
up, I'd like to do that. Thank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Themk you.
MR. BOB MOOCRE:

My address is 3560 Countryside Drive, Glenwood.
MR. BOB FISHER:

Themk you.
MR. BOB MOORE:

My daughter graduated from this high school.
MR. BOB FISHER:
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Honce Sullivem?

MR. HANCE SULLIVAN:

Hi, my ncame is Homee Sullivan, 1 lve ot 3620 Ivory Road.
Virtucdly [, there are some points here that are good points, everybody has
some association cnd got all this backing and lawyers and stuff, but the
recd truth is I guess 1 should be really ﬁpset that all these people came into
my home. 1 have lived here for 36 years, so [ guess that everybody that
built on 32, 32 has been there ever since [ was born ond it has aways
carried truck traffic, it is a big road.

I do agree some things need to be done, there are safety
issues. My kids don't even get excited amymore when Shock Trauma
lemds in the yord, I've had it in there four times. It is virtually you know, the
regular facts of life, you know, people are going to get killed, soon enough
it is going to be people I know.

I will have to commend State Road Association or Siate
Highway Administration, anytime I have had a question they have
answered me, they have cmswered my phone cdlls, they have visited, they
have come to my house, you know. Things you know, it is somebody is
going o have to do the job, you know. Of course everybody is going to
say you are wrong, stuff is going to be wrong. Imean it is ano win
situction.

[would like to commend the pecple that have worked i, they

have been very cooperative to us. Like I say I am not am association, [ cm
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just a small gquy, I moke a phone cadl, they will return my cadls. ButIdo
agree, you know, to look at the issues a little bit closer, hopefully to save
as much land as you com.

Gentlemen wanted to move the road on the other side on the
open land, but right away then he is telling me to save farm lond, but !
guess the open lond wasn't farm land. So I don't understand where some
of these people are getting off, you know, 1 guess we should just put a
fence cround Howeard County emd kept them all out. Themk you.

MR. BOB FISHER:
Themk you. Owr last speaker is Poul Byless?
MR. PAUL BYLESS:

The name is Paul Byless, [ live at 4229 Buckskin Wood Drive
in Ellicott City, 21042. I can opposed to the widening of 32, I feel it will
contribute severely to suburban sprawl. Charlie Fiago was quoted in the
paper today as saying growth won't occur because we're not going to let,
if you don't let utilities bring, be brought out here.

Well i you build aroad, growth will occwr. Time after time
every road that has been built, the congestion and the sprawl just follows
it no matter what politicicms may say. Route 66 was built {o relieve
congestion, 5 minutes after it was built cement trucks were pouring
foundations for commumnities. Now it is a nightmare 7 days a week and
they are constamtly widening it lome after lane to no awvadl.

Bottom line is if you folks love this country, i you love this
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state, ?ou have a moral responsibility to not build this road. Each emd
every one of you know in your heart of hecrts that if you expomd this road,
you destroy the character cmd future of this county.

I ask you what point does the sprawl end? For the sake of
yowr children and future generations, do the right thing and brecak the no-
build option, choke off the sprawl at its core. Thank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Thank you.

MR. GERALD NEELY:

Hi, I'm Gerald Neely and I tadked to Ms. Murphy yesterday
and she said I was number 20 on the list, but you must have somehow lost
my name. But Il try and be quick and Il try not to say anything thet
people have said before.

My name is Gerald Neely cnd I'm here on behdlf of the
Baltimore Regional Partnership which is a regional orgamization and I'm a
tramsportation planner. Basically just to reiterate one thing, bear with me,
the growth that has occurred on MD 32 in just the last couple of years
since, since the upgrade was done south of 108, that is an indication of
the degree to which iraffic has flowed in this area.

You built one section of MD 32 and you have a huge
increase in traffic just to the north of there and the same thing will occur
again. If this section was built that we are talking about tonight between

108 and 70, there will be cnother huge increase as is born out by the
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traffic projections that were included on the cherts. That in turn will
generate ci increase in traffic north of I-70 which up until recently was
actually doubled the raffic volume of south of 70, but the improvement is
being done south of 70.

So you have the situation where this improvement is going to
lead to enother widening that is going to be needed north of I-70 and that
is already in the long range plan for 2020 from Battimore Metropcliton
Council cmd adso the State Highway Administration, they are already
going drawings of that project and that will take the upgrade of 32 to four
lemes just up to Liberty Road up in Eldersberg.

So that in turn will generate a huge bottleneck up at Liberty
Road and even though there is nothing on the plans right now, nothing on
the drawing board for an upgrade up at 32 and 26 up at Liberty Road in
Eldersberg, that will be necessary in the future cnd as a matter of fact
Carroll County is already planning for how they are going to feed traffic
into 32, they are using bamd aid projects right now, things like upgrading
Obrecht Road in Sykesville emd « litle road called McBeth Way in
Eldersberg which is now a little cul de sac residentiad road but will soon
become a major feeder into 32.

So you cam see how the potential for traffic growth in this
areq is redlly huge, we have also heard from people about the large area
of the traffic draws for 32, people coming from the Eastern Shore, people
coming from Western Maryiand, people coming from just about all of

Conference Reporting Service (410) 768-5918
1-800-445-7452




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

99
Frederick, Carroll, Howard, Anne Arundel Counties, all of that traffic is a
potential draw for this section of 32.
| So there is just a huge potential for increase in traffic in this
areq cnd you could come up with jut about any traffic projection for this
section of 32 and it probably would be a self fulfilling prophecy whether it
is 60% or 230%, we have heard those numbers.

In addition to that because you have this dense highway
network in this areq, there is a great decd of changeability between one
expressway and the next expressway. Marylemd 100 from the
interchange of MD 32 amd [-70 to Annapolis, it is only 2 miles longer ont
MD 100 them it is on MD 32. So basically those two expressways are just
totally interchangeable. The traffic cam use one or the traffic con use
another, so you can see how the traffic can increase just ot the drop of a
hat, it com just, it can just increase overnight and there is reddly nothing in
the plans to how this is ever going to end, there is no uitimate project.

You know, one widening leads to another widening, you've
got other widening down on MD 32 that are proposed right now down in
the Columbia area, down in the Fort Meade area and it is just, somebody
said it is a domino effect and that's just about right.

So...this project is just cmother cog in the, in the wheel of
dominos and we have got to figure out a way of, of coming up with an
equilibrium cnd I think Mr. Hicks really did present a very good approach

in the safety concept that he came up with earlier and there is really o lot
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that can be done to try and get the traffic to equalize, come up with
something that is safe amd which has, which increases capacity a little bit,
thing like preventing left turns ot various places amd those things redlly
can create a siable traffic condition for this area.

That is what you really need instead of the wild increases

and diversions that are otherwise going to take place. Thank you.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Does cnyone else wish to comment?
MR. JACK LOLAND:

Yes, I wish to address you, I wasn't able to get my name on
the list.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Okay, fine.

MR. JACK LOLAND:

I first wamt to take care of the polls for two things. Number
one there is the Nixon Interchange, it is totally unnecessary. The 20 million
dollars to be put into that interchange should be put into the I-70
interchamge where we have another problem because ending this
winding at I-70 without addressing the problem of the traffic north of I-70 is
ludicrous. Iiis as bad as when you stop the duad leme at 108. It should
have never been stopped there.

Now for the people who are new in the area, one, two, three

years, I have been out here 25 years cmd for 17 years 1 drove from right
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over here in Glen Lee to Fort Meade, 32 was a treacherous road and the
reason for the, [ believe one of the major reasons for the dualization from
Fort Meade to 108 was to eliminaie the treacherous bottleneck and
roadway down Guilford Road and on into Fort Meade.

Unfortunately in those 17 years I recall somewhere aroumd
about 9 people losing their lives on Route 32 and it wasn't the road being
duddized that had the impact on the areq, everybody was taking their life
in their hands to go down there because just like thet gentlemaon who said
he lives out here for 36 years, he remembers the traffic on that road.

The truck traffic has always been here, there is no way to
stop it that T know of unless you gentlemon are going to put National
Guard at the interchanges with bazookas cmd blow the frucks off the road
and I don' think that's about to happen.

S0....is necessary, the traffic is there. I drive from Baltimore
City out to here, [ have lived out here for 25 years and when I bought my
property out here I looked at the roadway systems and I didn't buy backed
up tc Route 32 because 1 did alittle bit of homework. 1 didn't wemt to
blame somebody else for my shortcomings. [ knew exactly when I bought

the lot what was on either side of me, in back of me, the access, the

-schools, the fire department cmd the police deportment. That is

something that ] think a lot of people have not given thought to.
Before the Howard County Council there was a bill where a

suggestion made that in these new developments we should narrow the
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roads to slow down the traffic. [ just want to know what kind of statement
they are going to make to the people who are responsible for the roads
when their house catches on fire and because the roads are norrow and
the firemcm can't get there to put it out, are they going to blame the fire
department? That seems o be the natural thing. Don't accept your
responsibility, blcome the other guy. 1 am certainly opposed to that....for
safety, people have 1o be able to get in there and you say about safety
people, [ have got two daughters that are on a fire department, [ have a
future son-in-law who is a paid Howard County Firemom and the stories
that they bring home will eat your guts out.

We lost people right up here on 32 south of Linden Church Lame when

they cross the center line, they have learned this is domgerous as when 1

| lived in Halethorpe off of Route 1 was between Buttermilk Hill in Elkridge

and Laurel at the time was death Highway and [ lived there for 35 years
cmd they killed people at every immaginable way possible. 32 being
widened is necessary. I paved Linden Light and drove six and a half
blocks of bumper to bumper traffic coming up this road from 108 on up to
Burnt Woods Road. Do you think thett traffic is going to get away from
there? .you are talking about urban sprawl, you are going to stop it
because you camn....stop this road. Whet about the 100 homes they are
building up there now? What about those 100 homes? ...arban sprawl? It
sureis. It has just been alot of stuff that has been handed out. The

people have been killed on the road there, we have had people killed at
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Parliament Place, the people in Parliament Place don't wamt the road
widened. There have been people killed at Ten Oaks Road. The troffic
light situation doesn't help. At Burnt Woods Road the right hand turn lane
is being used as a second lcme of traffic and I don't mean just once. Bumnt
Woods Road....I come out of Sharp Road cmd drive east on i, there is a
double yellow solid line and people who are new to this community are
passing on that double yellow solid line in front of the school.

You made a...presentation about scfety and we need safety
cnd we need the road. The one thing that I forgot to tell you
about....roundabouts on. 144. The two roundabouts on 144 are going to be
very, very.....to our fair goers. Howeard County Fadr, if you come out here at
any time, you will find out that that is where a lot of the traffic comes from,
it is coming out of the city.

I have one more thing.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Ckay.

MR. JACK LOLAND:

[ didn't like your one picture that you showed, Mr. Fisher. It
showed what exactly  mean by the interchange at [-70. There was one
car making a left hand turn to go west on I-70. You look at that picture
and I believe there are 5 or 6 cars that went straight. Knowing that this
meeting was coming up, I sat up there and counted the traffic.

There were 18 vehicles in one period of time, of those 18
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vehicles, 10 of them made a left hamd turn to go west on I-70. The other 8
went north to Carroll County. This road can't be built without that
interchange being chenged beccuse when I come out I-70 to get home,
believe me, in the evening first off, the people are going down the end of
the ramp, up 32, making a left, a u-turn omd coming back down because
the traffic coming up will not permit them o make that left homd turn and
a stop light is not going to stop them. We need access.
MR. BOB FISHER:
m sorry, I didn't catch your name or your address.
MR. JACK LOLAND:
My name is Jack Lolend, [live at 14077 Spear Valley Court
in....here.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Thank you, Mr. Loland.
MR. JACK LOLAND:
Themk you Mr. Fisher, {or the time.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Thank you.
MR. JACK LOLAND:
YouTre welcome.
MR. BOB FISHER:
Yes, maam?

MS. BARBARA BROOK:
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Good evening, my name is Barbara Brook, [ live on Burnt
Woods Road and I can't believe that nobody has addressed what [ wemt to
speak about. I could have been number 28, but [ scid somebody will
cover it.

I'wemt to talk about Burnt Woods Road, it is 2 1/2 miles long,
it has a high school, three churches, at one end there is a middie school
and am elementcry school at the other end there is am elementary school
newly built. This is a bedroom community and I cars't think of maybe there
is one lot left to build on on this road.

Yet when one of the ladies, one of you ladies gave your
presentation, they said the interchange we would lump several roads
together there at that interchange and it seems o me dfter listening to alt
these presentations that the gentleman that spoke about, he had dark hair
with a white spot up here, he talked about having less interchanges and
service roads. It seems to me that that would be the best way to improve
32 amd keep plenty of overpasses to the service roads.

My question to you is why does the State Highway
Administration want to pour so much traffic onto a 2 1/2 mile road that has
three churches, one high school, three elemeniary schools on each end
cnd [ would like to recommend that Triadeli)hia Road, you keep an
overpass there and have two ramps going east. This would be identicdd to
Gray Star Drive and I feel that Gray Star Drive does a great job for that
community and [ would like to see Triadelphia Road handled the very
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same way. o

Then I have three short quickies. One is for my’'muscro, she
is 88 years old and she has lived here forever, she was a teacher here for
probably 30 some years cmd she said ‘don't those people down in
Annapolis know that Burnt Woods Road is two words? It is called, it is

spelled B-U-R-N-T W-0-0O-D-S Road, and if you don't have enough room
on the signs, you cam put WDS.

Also valley, it seems to me that the abbreviation for that is
VLY cmd [ think we've had « President that has messed up our English
language enough, so maybe we ought to use VLY instead of VAL. Alsol
would like to talk about the double yellow lines. I cm constemity having
people pass on the double yellow lines and there used 1o be signs that
said no passing on the double yellow lines and I think they should be re-
instituted by the State of Maryiomd and then policemom should pick up
people that do this. They don't do that cmymeore.

I think probably alot of this about drivers that are
discourteous are because we don't have drivers education in the school
cnymore. So thamk you very much, I honor you for being here and [ honor
your job. Thank you.

MR. BOB FISHER:

Thamk you. Are there any other individuals who would like to

speak this evening?

If not, let the record show that no further comments were
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offered. As mentioned ecrlier and as stipulated in the public notice, we
will hold formal record open until May 21st for written comments. I thank
each cnd every one of you for attending tonight's hecring, State Highway
Administration appreciaies your interest that you have shown in this
project, the hecring is adjourned. Thomk you.

(END)
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MARYLAND ROUTE 32 FROM

MD 108 TO I-70
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14025 Burntwoods Road

(Glenelg, Marylend

dlh

Conference Reporting Service (410) 768-5918
1-800-445-7452




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

16

20

21

MR. MARTY PAVLOSKY:

Okay, my name is Marty Pavlesky, the address is 12525
Thitco Way in Sykesville, I live on the other side of where the current
proposal is at for road improvements, however [ do travel 32 every day on
the way to work and have been for about the past 10 years.

I'd like to say that the no build option is not an option that
should be considered. Something has to be done on 32 between I-70 and
108 to improve it, a four lane highway is the way thet we have to go. It has
to be a limited access four lane highway for both safety, for everyone who
travels on the road.

Entirely too many cars, entirely too much back up and like I
said, the no build option is not an option at all. The developments are
going to continue to flourish throughout the area and we have to do
something and it has to be done now. Something should have been done
10 years ago, so it is almost too late. Thank you.

MR. W. L. GLODT:

Okay, my name is William Glodt, 4015 Broxmill Court,

Glenwood, Maryland. We live on Route 97 which is getting like Route 32,

demgerous. Don't see any choice except to continue to put those other two

lanes in from 108 to [-70, it is just a must do.
Anyhow, looking at the plans for the entramce, exit from
Burnt Woods areq, that looks extremely complicated and you may need

some kind of directional signs, I would hope that you could make it o little
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bit simpler by furn directly from Burnt Woods onto 32 going east, [ say
again going east, don't know whether you have room or not. I'm sure
there is a lot of consideration on it, but it looks cwiul complicated right
now.

The rest of it looks good. 1like your bushes between the two
lanes to cut down the lights. Headlights on cars coming toward you are
reclly terrible, especially at night and you do need a good block in that
ared.

The other item, suggesting headlights on in the day, don't
think that is wise because that kind of blinds you more than it helps you
see the car coming. I you have redl low lights, that might help. Got
nothing more to say. Good luck.

MR. MARK UPDIKE:

My name is Mark Updike, [ live at 12754 Maryvale Court,
Ellicott City, 21042. I'd like to express my appreciation for this dissertation
on the proposed improvements to Route 32 which I feel we desperately
need amd it is overdue as you can tell by the cutomobile mishaps.

I am greatly in favor of it and I think that the dternate
number 1 would probably be the most beneficial long range. [ apprecicate

your patience with some people for whatever reason, they are not looking
at the long range necessity to the road and I don't think there is any
alternative but to preceed with it. Thamk you so very much.
MR. RUDOLPH DURBANO:
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My name is Rudolph Durbano, I live af 5321 Broadwater
Leme, Clarksville, Maryland. 1 oppose the extension of the widening of
Route 32 for several reasons. Increased traffic that is projected, it is a
magnet for more trucks to use it as opposed to going through to 29 out of
70 to 100 emd across to 95. The noise levels are going to exceed the
mexdmum allowed by the federal government which is 67 decibels. You
are geing to destroy the environment, decimate wetlands, you are going
to increase run off in the bay and you are going to take out some 73 plus
acres of existing trees, what happened about retaining rural
preservation?

You are creating a freeway just 4 or 5 miles of the just
completed Route 100. Again, I'm against the expemsion of Route 32.
Thamk you.

MS. NANCY PETERS:

My name is Nancy Peters, I live at 13350 Ridgewood Drive.
My husband Jack and [ would like to go on record as being vehemently
opposed to the expansion of Route 32 as proposed. There is increased
traffic during the morning and evening rush hours which encompass
about 5 hours a day.

Even during those times, the traffic usually moves at 55 or
more riles per hour. During other times of the day and on weekends,
traffic moves at 60 to 65 miles per hour. [ is an extremely excessive

solution to both perceived traffic congestion and sodety to spend at least
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170 million dollars to build « four lane freeway which includes seven
interchemges in an 8 mile section, a 34 foot medicm and access roads in
this rural residential area.

This road will cut a swath through the area destroying
wetlands and every tree along Route 32. It will be built not to alleviate
traffic congestion, but to attract more large trucks at all hours of the day
and development which brings with it more traffic.

By inviting more burden on this section of Route 32, we will
just exacerbate the situation of stop traffic south of Route 108 between
Route 29 and 95 and shift another traffic burden north of I-70. We know
unecuivocally that building extra lanes is not the cure dll to traffic flow.

The Baltimore beltway is the ultimate example of continuous
lane expansion with minimal or no positive results. Route 100 has aiready
been constructed. How many more freeways do we need going in the
same direction?

There has been no redal considerction given to the thousands
of residents in communities in this area. Our qudlity of life has and will be
further disrupted by the freeway as our homes already have and will be
further devalued. In the one area which is sound mitigation that the State
Highwoy Administration could be of some assistance, they have fiatly
refused to address our concerns.

State Highway Administration sound studies have shown
that the decibel level will exceed the threshold for mitigetion but beccuse
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our houses are zoned for larger lots, we do not meet their payment
policies allowing for abatements.

We believe it is unconscionable that so little concern is
afforded residents and tax payers and that the state is dismissing every
rationale argument that has been presented.

Finally I'd like to go on record to say that I believe this is true
because there is a political agenda involved in construction of this road

which defies any persuasive, logic or well founded argument or cther

suggested solutions.
MS. DIANE MAGRUDER:

Hi, my name is Diane Magruder and I live ot 13363
Ridgewood Drive in Ellicoit City, Maryland and I alse would like to go on
record saying that [ am vehemently opposed to the extension of Route 32.
It has been brought to my attention thus far that the traffic congestion was
one of the major problems and...safety.

Every road that I know of during rush hour is heavily traveled.
In fact, since Route 100 opened up, [ find that traffic is much less. My
house backs up to 32 and I am paying very high property taxes and I {eel
that [ am paying fo increase the roads which I think is wrong. Also it was
brought to my attention that safety was an issue and I would think that if
everybody pulled up the police reports, they would say it was drivers error
and nothing to do with the road sttuation.

I am redlly upset about this and [ think that they should not,
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emd I clso understand that we cem't put barriers up because we are on
three acre property and they say that is too big. Well why did they sell
these things in the first place? Why zone it that way?

i redlize after reading the Sun today thert I think this
testimony is absolutely useless because they have already made the
decision what they are going to do and I think the whole thing tonight is
going to be a charade. Thank you.

MR. RALPH HOYT:

The name is Ralph Hoyt, address is 3137 Fox Valley Drive,
West Friendship, Maryland. My comments are that I disagree completely
with this new proposed State Highway. The alternatives are not being
fully and thoroughly exhausted.

Simple things as not putting a, going strictly maybe with a
smedler four lome with @ turn lane in the middie, muitiple lights should be
considered versus a limited access highway and that or if in the process
straightening 32 out completely and going through rural farmlands versus
through developed neighborhoods.

I would like to put this in the record that this homeowner as
well as voter in the county and state completely disagrees with what is
happening at this proceeding. Themk you.

MS. SUSAN GRAY:
My name is Susan Gray, § reside at 6510 Paper Place in

Highland, Maryland. I am a planner ond attorney by profession.
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In the summer of 1988 I became involved in the project
planning process for Maryland 32 between Pindell School Road emd 108
in Howard County. I became involved in the 32 planning process quite
inadvertently. In the summer of 1988 the then County Executive attempted
to change the Master Plan for Howard County to realign 108 in the area of
Clarksville.

The realignment would have gone directly through my front
yard. The reclignment or the proposed realignment was done essentially
without any community notice and when I and many of my neighbors
found out about it, there was quite an uproar.

At the time we found out about this proposed realignment of
108, we were told by State Highways and we were told by Howard County
that this was a proposal that had no relationship to changes in land use
plans in the area. At the time we could not figure out what was going on
because the only traffic projections and the only things that this bypass of
Clerksville seemed to suggest was an upzoning of western Howard
County in the Clarksville, Highland, Fulton and River Hill area.

Hearings were held on this proposal in the summer of 1988
and the hearings were tied to the design location hearing of Maryland 32
which had been between Clarksville 108 and, 108 and Clarksville and 29
and that hearing had been held I believe it was in March of '88. At that
time the DEIS for the Route 32 project in Clarksville showed cn

interchange at 108 and 32, a proposed interchange. The DEIS specified
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that the project was for a 4 lane freeway between 29 and 108 with o new
interchemge at 108. There was not supposed to be an interchange for
River Hill, although shown on the document was « small little circle which
said interchange may be built by others.

There was a fremendous amount of controversy when that
little circle showed up on the map ot the design location hearing and
State Highway Administration officials swore that there was never going
to be am interchemge, that the interchange was not planned for that
location.

Three or four months later when the proposal for the western
bypass came up, the western bypass 108 of Clarksville, I and memy of my
neighbors tried to get information from State Highways in Howard County
for why this proposal was needed. We could not get cny information, the
county would give us nothing, State Highways would give us nothing. We
finally menaged through Freedom of Information Act requests to get very
limited data which indicated that the state's plan for an interchange in
Clarksville which it had presented o its design location hearing in March
I believe of '88 would not be workable.

The problem according to the state and the county was that
there would be five to seven traffic lights along 108 in the Clarksville area.
The other problem was that there was not enough spacing between the
proposed ramps of the interchange at 108 emd 32 and the Ten Oaks Road

intersection. The Ten Oaks Road intersection is immediately south of the
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proposed interchange and right below it is a national registry eligible
historic church called St. Louis Church.

At the time of the bypass proposal and for any number of
years prior to that, this church had been vehemently opposed to am
interchange in Clarksville. The Archdiocese of Baltimore had written
letters to State Highways expressing the view that an interchemge in
Clarksville would have serious implications for the church cnd would
potentially become harm to the church omd cause the widening of 108
below the Ten Oaks Road intersection in front of the church.

As Imentioned, hearings were held on the bypass proposal
in the summer of 1988 and cllegations were made by the community that
the proposal was for nothing more than to re-zone a piece of property
owned by the Rouse Company Which was supposed to be the planned
Village of River Hill and for rezoning the 108 for the properties off of 108
west of Clarksville, in the middle of Clarksville.

The stcte adamantly denied this, Howard County adcmantly
denied this cnd for all practical purposes by the fall of 1988 politically the
bypass was dead. In the meantime, Neal Pedersen who was then
Director of Plemning and who is now Director of Planning and Preliminery
Engineering for the State Highway Department asked a couple of us who
had been involved in the bypass proposal to get involved with the State
Highway Administration and further study the Route 32 project.

At the time of the bypass hearings, maony of us had gotten the
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10
official cooperative forecast from the Baltimore Counsel of Governments
for growth in the area and we had been extremely surprised ot the
nurber of new homes that had been projected to go into the Clarksville
area by the year 2010. As one of the agreements cmd one of the
conditions that we, we estgblished in order to get involved in the study
with State Highways, State Highways promised that they would make
known to us the growth assumptions for which the highway was being
built.

What that means is they would tell us how many jobs and
how many houses the county was planning to put in our area. We were
very concerned that the county was plenning to upzone the entire area
and we thought that growth numbers might reflect that upzoning.

Beginning in the fall of 1988 we began working with State
Highways extensively on an unbiased study of the options for Route 32
between 108 and 28 emd for accessing 108. These options included «
veriety of western bypass and eastern bypass and interchonge in
Clarksville and a series of variations of the above.

Again, one of the first things we did as part of one of our
initial meetings in October was we requested the lomd use assumptions
under which, for which this project was being developed. We were not
given those assumptions and in fact we were looked at like we had seven
heads for asking the question.

We asked the county at that point whether we could get the
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land use assumptions underlying the study as well as underlying the
zoning for the county in this particular area. They refused. By December
of 1988, by the end of December, the first part of jonuary the state had
come out with preliminary numbers for the study that was being done to
assess these aliernatives, it was called the Clarksville Study done by
Johnson, Mearmom and Thompson.

As part of the study tecon besides myself and two other, three
other community members, there was a Vice President of the Rouse
Company emd a number of State Highway officials. In January of 1982 the
state produced a set of land use numbers for what it said was the
underlying land use for this study, the Clarksville Study. When I received
the lemd use numbers, I looked at them amd they did not correspond te the
formal cooperative forecast.

Throughout the entire fall we had been told by Neal
Pedersen that the numbers that were being used were the round 3A
numbers which were the formal cooperative forecast for the Metropoliten
Plemning Orgemization cnd we had told, we had been told by Mr.
Pedersen that these numbers were required to be used for project
planning in order for the state to get Federal Highway funds. So we
assumed that these numbers were being used.

However, by the time we got the numbers in January of 1989,
the numbers appeared to have problems. [ wrote a letter asking and

mentioned to Mr. Pedersen that the numbers were wrong, that the

Conference Reporting Service (410) 768-5918
1-800-445-7452




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

12

numbers appeared to reflect vast increases in growth in the area. Mr.
Pedersen and I wondered whether the county was doing something with
its modeling.

At the same time one of the other community members had
basically caught State Highways at a private meeting with the developer
of the Rouse Company and this gentleman wrote « letter saying that this
was outrageous and shouldn't happen again. By February of 1989, I
believe it was February, Mr. Pedersen had written back and said we were
right, that there was a problem with the numbers, he had corrected them
and everything was fine. |

Throughout the spring of 1989 we basically did not hear
much from State Highways regarding their study. At that point the county
was in the process of doing a new General Plom and many of us that had
been involved in the Clerksville Study became inveolved in the political
process, but we kept asking for the land use assumptions underlying the
Clarksville Study as well as the land use assumptions that were
underlying the county's new General Plem that they hadn't come up with
that they were supposed o come up with and the county would not give us
any information.

We sued the county I believe it was in 1989 for some of this
information and the suit went on for a number of years and we got bits
and pieces of information but not much. By the spring of 1989 growth had

become a major issue in the election, in the upcoming elections and also
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just in the county in general. In the County Executive, in May of 1989
declared a moratorium on development in order to implement a new
General Plem to preserve in large measure the western portion of the
county.

She said in enacting this generdl, this growth moratorium
that the round 3A numbers reflected build out, residential build out in the
county. By the fall of 1988 the county was seriously involved in doing its
General Plem process. We had been, we being the citizens had been
excluded from the study, the Clarksville Study for a period of about 8
months.

I had written the Pederal Highway Administration's regionatl
office, Mr. Pedersen and cc's the Federal Highway Administration's
divisiondal office in the summer of 1989. The state had published its EIS in
its final form and was asking for approval of the record of decision. 1
wrote the Federal Highway Administration cmd asked that they withhold
giving their approval on the record of decision pending the cuicome of the
Clarksville Study.

I also raised a number of issues regarding controversy with
putting an interchange in Clarksville and potential ground water
contarnination proklems because of a ground water contamination that
was occurring af the interchange, or at the intersection of 108 and what
was supposed to be the new 3Z.

As I later found out, Federal Highways took these problems
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as you may call them or allegations very seriously. They wrote to Mr.
Pedersen and Mr. Kassoif who was then the Administrator of State
Highways and they requested that these issues be addressed before the
record of decision would be issued.

At the scrme time this was going on, members of the
community were pressing State Highways in Howord County to tell us
whet the new General Plom was going to be, what zoning assumptions
were going o be in place and how this would effect the proposed project
of extending 32 between 108 and 29 and Clarksville.

We were essentidlly totally ignored. In the iall of 19981
tadked to someone in Federal Highways who told them that Mr. Pedersen
had sent a letter to them, a dradt letter addressing the concerns I raised
and that they were not going to rule on that letter until, on the record of
decision until the final letter was sent by State Highways.

I wanted to see a copy of that letter so I filed a Freedom of
Information Act Request with State Highways, went in, I told them
specifically the letter [ was locking for, they denied it existed. A month
later the record of decision was issued based on that letter. I found the
letter in State Highways files a number of months Iater, the letier was filled
with blatant misrepresentations which I can go into regarding the
plomning for the project.

By 19, by the beginning of Jomucry, by December of 19891
believe we went to Federal Highways Administrator’s Porter Berrows in
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Baltimore and said there were magjor problems with the study, the
numbers just simply were not working. By 19, January of 1290 the county
introduced a new Master Plan. They refused, the Master Plan was rushed
through the public hearing process. The county refused to identify the
planning numbers underlying that Master Flan.

They had a public hearing, a number of public hearings ond
at the public hearings the Master Plan was, the proposed Master Plan
was presented as o preservation document. The county explicitly told us
that they were decreasing the number of houses in the west and
decreasing the number of houses in other areas of the county.

We went to Federal Highways and we said we don't, [ had
been, [ had been given a copy of the planning numbers in secret by the
Board of Education in December with « promise that [ would not share
with anyone that I had those numbers. The numbers that [ was given
directly contradicted the testimony of both SHA and Howard County
related to the General Plan, the number showed vast increases in the
density, in the zoning in my areq, it showed vast increases in the density
or the proposed density in Fulton and in Highland in the western portion
of the county.

Knowing this, I and others went to our delegation and
Senators and we tried to get them to put pressure on State Highways to
tell, and Howard County, to tell us what they were planning for for the 32

project in conjunction with the new General Plam. We also went to
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Federal Highways and we said it was imperative under the Federal
Transportation Act that the feds make sure that the state and county told
us what they were planning for. We told them that we believed that there
would be, that they were upzoning this plan and that the state was lying to
us.

Federal Highways did nothing. Howard County ran through
its General Plem in 1990 telling the citizens of the county that it was «
preservation plan and the whole time the planning numbers suggested
that it was a plan that caused much, much higher levels of development
omd much more intense, the need for & much more intense road structure
than was listed in the EIS.

As that plen was going through, 1 filed suit in Cireuit Court of
Howard County and got a Circuit Court Judge to force the county to
release some of its planning numbers, however it didn't release the site
specific planning numbers which showed that it was planning to put
essentially a city of about 3,000 to 4,000 or 2,000 to 4,000 people with
approximately 6,000 to 7,000 jobs right at the corner of the project arec for
32, the extension of 32 between 29 and 108.

This was an area that the county had told us was not going
to be re-zoned. There might be « little bit of cn extension of the water and
sewer lines, but again it was part of the area where it was the west and
there weren't going to be any rezoning in the west.

I and other members in the community kept pushing during
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the fall, during the spring of 1990 to get State Highways to tell us what the
impact of this General Plem was going to be on the community. There
were two community meetings that were held, one was held in December
of '89 and the other was held in January of '90 and in both instances State
Highways officials and Howard County officials stoed up end said under
the new General Plan we are not increasing the density in your area. This
was a blatant lie.

Throughout the spring into the summer of 1990 I and others
met with State Highway officials again, met with our elected
represeniatives and continued to ask the question what was being built,
what was being planned for with 32, what was he zoning geing to be, what
was the impact of the changes in the 1990 General Plan whatever they
were on the 32 project. No one woeuld tell us anything.

By 1991 the Rouse Company, the owner of property of the
largest chunk of property in the Clarksville area had come in for
approvals to get the newest Village of River Hill built. As part of that
approval process, they had to show that the road network would be
adequate in the area.

[ tried to get subpoenas issued for Mr. Pedersen for SHA and
for @ number of other county officials to get them to testify as to how the
1990 General Plem changed the planning for the Route 32 project,
because remember throughout this entire process the state had been

claiming that their planning process was based on the 1982 General Plan
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and the round 3 cooperative process, forecast.

As part of that planning process or that planning hearing for
the Rouse Company's Village of River Hill, Mr. Pedersen wrote a letter to
the Plemning Board and indicated that the plem was based, that the
Clarksville Study was based on the round 3A numbers. This directly
contradicted the testimony of the Rouse Company's traffic consultant
which sadd that the plom was based on the 1990 General Plom.

Throughout this time period beginning at about 1989 and
continuing through 1990, the beginning of 1921, [ and others in my
community had contacted the Baltimore Counsel of Governments
Tremsportation Plonning Staff and had asked them for comparative
studies for the area. The idea was we could compare the studies that they
had done with the Clarksville Study to try to understand or get a feel or
extrapolate what the changes in the 1990 General Plan would mean to the
road project for the 32 road project.

In the process, the Baltimore COG Staff had taught me and
had teught a number of us quite a bit about transportation planning cnd
how io use those transportation forecasts. In looking at the forecast,
something called the Need Study which was done by Baltimore COG, it
was the baseline study, transporiation study for the region. It is required
by federal law to be done and it was done using the round 3 cooperative
forecast, it was done I believe in 1987/88.

That study was the baseline study for the Clarksville Study.
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The Clarksville Study was supposedly just a refinement of that Need Study
and that refinement was allowed under federal law as long as the round
3A numbers were used.

Well in sitting down and working and looking at some of
these numbers with some of the Baltimore COG staff, Counsel of
Government Staffs, it appeared that the Clarksville numbers were way out
of line with the round 3A numbers. According to documents [ later found,
Ibeginning in 1989 and continuing through the first part of 1990, Baltimore
COG staff started questioning SHA staif about why there were such
discreparncies in terms of the numbers.

The first thing that was said by SHA staff according to the
documents I found in Baltimore COG's files in the mid, in the beginning of
the 1990's was that the number of transportation zones were split in the
Clarksville Study very significantly and that somehow increased the
murnber of trips that were listed in the Clarksville Study above and beyond
the Need Study that the Baltimore COG staiff had done.

Apparently thet sufficed in terms of an explanation for
Baltimore COG or at least it appeared to suffice because I heard nothing
more from them. In 1991 or 1992, some time in'that time frame, I wrote o
letter to Baltimore COG in response to their request for comments on the
state's compliance with the Clean Alr Act and in that letter { again stated
that the General Plan had been passed essentially fraudulently, that the

text of the plan did not correspond with any of the planning numbers.
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A new County Executive was elected in 1980 and in 19911
had been given the planning numbers for the 1990 General Plan. Thad
been given a set of site specific zoning numbers which showed the city
that was propesed in Fulton, the same area where State Highways and
Howard County had said that there would be no development, no intense,
no rezoning cnd no increase in development during the plan and 32
hearing process that had occurred in 1989 and 1290.

I adso found in the site specific zoning assumptions there
were also other areas where there were massive increcses in density that
were plemned. When I wrote to Baltimore COG regarding compliance
with the Cleam Air Act, I mentioned that there was absolutely no
consistency and no correlation between the text in the 1990 plan and the
land use forecast that were part of that plan. [ essentiadly got we don't
CaTe as & response.

In the spring of 1992 [ becarne involved with individuals on
the Route 100 project. It was another project that SHA had in Howard
County which was going through the project planning process and to
essentially make a long story short, that group of individuals filed massive
numbers of, or any number of Public Information Act requests with State
Highways, Baltimore COG and Howard County.

After suing State Highways in I believe it was February of
1992 for fadling to provide the document in 1989 that went to the Federdl

Highway Department based on my concerns that were raised in the
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summer of '89, State Highways decided it was going to turn over or make
its docurnents available. At that point community members copied
someplace in the neighborhood of probably 20,000 pages of documents
on the 32 project and on the Route 100 project.

In copying those documents, what they found was
phenomenal numbers of dedls, arrangements between SHA and
developers for the construction of Route 100, arrangements where there
were rezoning that certain developers at SHA was directly involved with.
One of the things that we found was that in 191 believe it was '86 or '87 in
deing the Route 100 EIS, SHA had jacked up its numbers to include a
massive rezoning that was never planned for or found in the county's
General Plan or zoning at that point.

This was something that a developer wanted, it had massive
implications for the regional road network in terms of '95 and ne one knew
anything about it. Once this was done for the EIS, the base forecast that
SHA used for Route 100 which included this rezoning were then identified
to the public as a forecast which reflected existing zoning.

At the same time we were finding this in SHA's files, we were
also finding the documents which explained how the Clarksville Study
had been done. 1 had been sent the computer print cuts of the actual
study, all of the details of how the, the computer system was set up and
how it was operated and the numbers that came out of that system for the
Clarksville Study back in 1990. However, | didn't know anything about the
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computer system, [ did not know anything about what the base study was,
the numbers were Greek to me.

The numbers identified the study as being based on the
round 3A forecast and in one case there was a round 3A forecast and
there was cmother scenario that was done that supposedly added 400
households in the Village of River Hill. In the spring of 1992 the Baltimore
Counsel of Governments was aboelished by I believe William Donald
Schaefer for a peried of about a month.

During that period of time [ visited the plemning staff of
Baltimore COG and they indicated to me that 1 in part was one of the
reasons that the agency was abolished and I was not sure what that
referred to. But at that peoint in time I sct down with the Transportation
Planning people and we took the studies, the Clarksville Studies and the
printouts that [ had gotten from SHA in 1990 and we compared the
number of trips that were generated for each little area in the study area
from the Clarksville Study to the study thet Baltimore COG had done in
1996/97 which was supposedly the base study for the Clarksville Study.

What we found was that the state had gone into its
computers and for several traffic zones it had jacked up its numbers
apparently to reflect the new zoning that it had been plenning for with the
county back in 1989. This was a year at least prior to the passage of the
county's new Master Plan.

We found that the numbers reflected vast increases in the
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amount of trips that were being proposed in the Clarksville, Highlemd and

. Fulton areas. This was, so what had happened was at the same time

State Highway Administration and Howard County officials were getting
up before hundreds of Howard County residents in December of 1989 and
in January of 1890 end telling us that they were planning, there were no
rezoning being plemned for the Clarksville, Highlond and Fulton areas.

They had already incorporated into thelr tramsportation
studies enough increases in density for dll kinds of rezoning in the arec.
Because of the way the computer system was set up, the adjustments
were made at the level of where the number of trips, vehicle trips that
came out of each zone, tremsportation zone, so we could not tell what the
lomd use changes were exactly.

We got somewhat of a feel for the magnitude of the changes
and it appeared the state had been modeling vastly more density in these
areas them was proposed. But we couldn't tell for sure.

In addition to finding out that the state had jacked up these
numbers for the Clarksville Study to reflect all kinds of density that had
not been part of the General Plem or comprehensive zoning and then had
misrepresented what they were planing for in the Clarksville Study, we
also found out in many of the documentation that the prior SEIS had had
many, mamy, mcny misrepresentations in it as well.

For exarmple, in the transmittal letter for the FEIS for Route 32
between Pindell School Road and Route 108 in Howard County, there is a
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letter dated May 20, 1989 signed by Neal Pedersen. The leiter states that
the project will meet the tramsportation need for plan development in the
area. [mplicit in this statement is that the project referred to is that which
is set out in the FEIS text which included the main line 32 and
interchanges at 108 and 32 and Pindell School Read and 32.

In the documents we found, we fond numerous studies had
been done for SHA af that time and those studies had shown that the
proposal had serious operational difficulties. There was a study that was
done November 27, 1987 memo, Belomamagee Study and June 21, 1989
memo that all talked about how the proposed road network that was
shown at the design location hearing and it was listed in the FEIS would
not work. Despite the letter the FEIS scid that the project was
operationally sound.

We found documentation where SHA, the administrator and SHA
cnd Howard County staff said that the project as defined did not meet the
transportation needs. Again, the July 6, 1988 memeo a post meeting report
of July 13, 1988 memo from Liz Coleo, uly 25, 1989 memo to John Leslie
and there was also a letter from Neal Pedersen to joe Necker of the Rouse
Company saying how poorly the projects design would work. That letter
was not included in the EIS even though the EIS said that all
correspondence related o the project was included in the EIS.

Getting back to this, Howard County's formal comments

related to the, Howard County made formal comments raising the issue of
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the lomd use and transportation forecast for the EIS in o letter dated May
3, 1988. Howard County sent its comments to SHA and these comments
were found two years later in SHA's files along with formal comments
from other agencies that were included in the FEIS, but Howard County's
comrments which raised serious concerns with the forecast as well as with
the transportation, transportational operctional efficiency of the proposed
plon were never included in the EIS despite the fact of stadements that
they were.

The FEIS contains a short note which implied that everything
was fine and the, the FEIS also implied that the Trotter Road interchange
was not included in the FEIS that was then signed. The Trotter Road
interchemge was not included as part of the NEPA hearings and in fact of
the design location hearing and in all kinds of letters between elected
officials cmd SHA staff, SHA explicitly said the Trotter Road interchange
was not included as part of the project.

Instead, the project was described as a relocation of main
line 32 between Pindell School Road and Route 108 with the two
interchanges, one at each end, the bridge at Cedar Lane and a bridge at
the Middle Patuxent River.

In locking back in the documentation, it is clear that it had
been SHA's intent all along in putting together the FEIS to include an
additional interchange in the vicinity of the Trotter Road, of Trotter Road

as part of the project until December '87 when this became too
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controversial. They knew this interchange was needed based on the
traffic forecast in order to make the system work.

In looking at the FEIS forecast and in tracing back how the
forecast were generated, it became obvicus that although the state said
that the Trotter Road interchange was not included in the FEIS, the traffic
forecast assumed the interchange was part of the project.

The other thing that we found in going through the data and
tracking down piece by piece how the numbers for the, forecast for the
FEIS were derived, we found that the forecasts were based on upzoning of
the River Hill property to include 400 additional houses and that upzoning
had not been approved by the county, in fact it had been denied but
nonetheless, the forecast and the FEIS were jacked up to include that
rezoning cnd they alse included an interchange at Trotter Road.

Throughout the public process which in terms of the e
Clarksville study had storted in the fall of 1988 and continued through the
spring of 1990, while SHA and Howard County had sworn that there would
be no rezoning of the areq, they had alse described the project as having
a & lane bridge as part of the intérchcmge at 108 and 32. They had dlso
said that the project would stop, the project boundaries ended at Ten
Ocks Road, that Ten Oaks Road would not be relocated and that there
would be no widening of 108 south of Ten Oaks Road, particularly in front
of the national registry eligible historic St. Louis Church.

During this entire time period while these public meetings
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were held, citizens repeatedly asked State Highways for a description of
how many lemes would be on 108 omd whether St. Louis Church would be
effected. At the same time St. Louis Church and its representatives
including the archdiccese of Baltimore wrote letters to SHA saying we
need to know that our church will not be affected, we need a commitment
that this road will not be, that 108 will not be widened below Ten Oaks,
south of Ten Oaks Road.

The church protested, continued to protest the interchange,
the placement of an interchange at 108 saying that there was ne way that
the project could work without widening 108 below Ten Oaks Road. The
people in Highland were extremely concerned that increases in density in
the area would cause the need to widen 108 below Ten Oaks Road.

As part of the 4 year process that we engaged in in 1991 and
1992 and in looking at the computer documents from the Clarksville Study
in the spring of 1992 with Baltimore COG staff, we found that every single
study that had been done by SHA from the point we begem participating
in the process in 1988 through 1992 had been done assumning that 108 was
widened south of Ten Oaks Road in front of St. Louis Church.

In terms of the federal plemning process, this is areal
problem. St. Louis Church is a national registry eligible church . Under
the Federal Highway Administration's requirements cnd guidelines, you
cannot effect that church if there is no other, unless there is no other

reascnable alternative for a highway project. In the case of the 32 project,
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there was a very reasonable alternative to widening 108 south of Ten
Ouaks Road and that was going through an eastern bypass in an
undeveloped parcel of land owned by the Rouse Company for the Village
of River Hill. But as SHA staff later sadd, we wouldn't go through a
developers piece of land.

So the project, the Route 32 project was approved, the FEIS
project was approved with the state telling the Federal Highwery
Administration and telling the community that 108 would not be widened
below Ten Oaks Road. Yet at the same time they had done ali of their
studies assuming that 108 would be widened below Ten Oaks Road and
this widening was critically necessary to meet any type of transportation
demand in the area.

As I mentioned before, this widening below St. Louis Church
was absolutely critical te making the interchange at Clarksville work at
all. Unbeknownst to anyone in the community at the time, the Howard
County General Plam also had been changed in 1990 to call for widening
in that area. When this plan was being passed, citizens from across the
county had begged and pleaded for a listing of road projecis that the
changes in the General Plan would necessitate and we begged and
pleaded for the state to identify the road projects that we would need.

The state refused to do this, the county refused to do this. In
fact the Director of Office of Plemning and Zoning at the request of the

county council for the listing of road projects that would be needed for the
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General Plan wrote a memo listing only about 4 or 6 road projects, these
were the 6 projects that had been in the state's tramsportation plan in the
past and did not represent any significant increase in transporiation
improvements needed under the 1990 plan.

In 1991 when the new County Executive finally gave us the
docurments showing the road network that was needed for the 1990
General Plon, we found that there were close to 1.2 billion dollars in
highway improvements that we had been, that we had not been told
about, that no one had been told about and had not been factored into
any of the cost studies regarding the General Plan.

In 1992 when we did the 4 year we also obtained copies of
the diskettes of the project planning traffic forecast that had been dene in
1989 for another project in the area and that was the Route 216 area and
we found the documents which indicated that State Highways and
Howard County had again used numbers that had been jacked up and
had no relationship to the then in place 1982 General Plon but instead
they were using, they were using land use forecasts for what they pushed
through to be adopted in the 1990 General Plan a year prior to its
adoption.

These land use numbers included, included vast increases
in density in the areas where they had apparently promised these
developers rezoning. The network that was found, the fremsportation

network that was used for those road forecasts for the 216 project was
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massive. It included mamy additional highway projects and additional
improvements that were not part of the county's 1982 General Plan which
was what the state was required to use by Federal Highway Admin
regulations at the time they were doing the study in 1988 and 1989.

In 1991 the, as [ mentioned the Rouse Company came in for
arezoning. 1 was one of the attorneys representing community members
at that rezoning hearing and at that rezoning hearing we again asked the
state, well we again asked the county what was being planned for under
the 1990 General Plan. We again did not get amy type of information and
in fact the Director of Office of Planning emd Zoning or the Assistant
Director at that point was a Mr. Joseph Rutter was sitting in during the
hecrings on this project and the hearings occurred during October of
1991.

The central theme of the hearings was that 32, Route 32 between
Pindell Schoel Road and 108 would be going to bid and going to
construction beginning in February of 1992 cmd the Rouse Company
indicated that its plan for the construction of the Village of River Hill was
contingent on the start of that project going to bid in February and that its
plan was staged to correspond with the construction stages of Route 32.

A day before the last hearing [ went into State Highway
Administrations offices and literally sat on a desk until one of SHA's staff
gave me the state consolidated transportation plan for the upcoming

year. It was thrown in my face with the comment you will find out about
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this soon enough and what I found out was that the 32 project had been
pulled from the state's plams, it wasn't going into construction in February
of 1992 as the Rouse Company representatives had been saying as
Howard County officials had been hearing eand as Howard County
officials knew.

I was told later by State Highway Administration officials that
they had had a representative at the hearing, at all of those hearings and
they too had heard these misrepresentations regarding the central thesis
on...by the Rouse Compeany needed to get this plan through.

Suffice it to say that the Plenning Board was livid when they
found out that the key element that was to be put in place to allow the
construction of this Village was not going inte place and in an
unprecedented move in November or December of 1991, they issued a
decision and order which explicitly tied the construction of the Village, a
major section of the Village of River Hill, the first section of the Village of
River Hill to the completion and the construction of Route 32.

What makes it significant is that on September, by a letter
dated September 3, 1991 Hed Kassoff then Administrator of SHA wrote a
letter to Porter Borrows the Division Administrator of the Federal Highwery
Administration asking to put a new interchemge at essentially Trotter
Road and River Hill or very close to Trotter Road and in that letter he scid
that the interchange was needed in part because the Rouse Company

had already approved or Howard County had already approved the
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Rouse Company's construction of the Village of River Hill.

This was a blatant misrepresentation. It occurred at the
same time that the county was having hearings on this zoning and
approval of the, they were having hearings on the, through which this
Village would be approved and State Highway had apparently
representative actuctlly there or at least they were getting feedback from
the county how these hearings were going.

Two or three months after this letter was written the Howard
County Planning Board explicitly said this Village would not be built until
32 was constructed. The letter also contains any number of other
misrepresentations. It says that this, at this time at the time of the June
15th preliminary field investigation that there were no chemges from the
supplemental final environmental impact statement which was approved
by the Federal Highway Administration on May 5, 1889.

In going back to the correspondence and in going back
through the documentation from the state's files, it is very clear at that
point in time they were planning the interchange at River Hill, or Trotter
Road, wherever it ended up, that the SEIS included thet interchemge in its
traffic forecast. They also knew that they would need an additional lane
on Route, for the bridge at the interchange ot 108 and 32 even though they
were telling the community that they were only putting 5 lemes in, they
knew they needed 6. |

By 1993 State Highways was looking to get its final approvals
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from the Department of Natural Resources for the construction of Route 32
between 108 and Pindell School Road and the Howard County
Preservation Association asked for a public hearing on that, on that
permit. They, in the request for the public hearing, in their letter of March
17, 1993 letter to Mike Slatery ot the Maryland Department of Netural
Resources, they asked to have a number of issues addressed.

opecifically and I quote "The issues we wish to have

addressed for this hearing relate to the identification of the land use for
which this road is being planned and the full scope of improvements and
consequently the identification of the full scope of environmental impacts
needed to make this road network a viable tremsportation network as
required by the Federal Highway Adminisiration regulations®.

"We wish to discuss or have, discuss the reasons why one,
an interchange in the vicinity of Trotter Road River Hill was not included in
the SEIS for this project, two why the interchange at this location is now
being proposed and three, the environmental impacts of making this a full
instead of a partial interchange given that the internal SHA and Howard
County decuments suggest that this interchange is ultimately intended to
be « full, not partial interchange”.

"We additionally would like to discuss or have discussed the
changes made to the design of this project since the publication of the
SEIS in the area of Pindell School Road and Cedar Lane, Samta Road and

the Route 108/32 interchamge so that the environmental impacts of these
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changes can be identified."

‘Finally we believe that it is imperative that before this permit
is granted, that if it is granted, that dll of the environmental review
agencies, EPA, Fish and Wildlife, Army Core, etc. evaluate the secondary
impacts of this project on the local area as well as on the whole of the
Patuxent watershed. The minutes of the January 16, 1991 interagency
review meeting indicate that this was agreed to on that date.”

"It is necessary that this review occur because we have
reason to believe that the following has tramspired. One, that the lemd use
and consequently the traffic forecast use for the SEIS did not reilect the
projected land use in the county's General Plan at the time the SEIS was
prepared but instead reflected a "jacked up lemd use scenario of
increased development in the area of River Hill, & scenario which had
never been approved."

"Two, that contrary to the statermnents omd the document that
the traffic forecast end the SEIS reflect a network which includes an
interchange in the vicinity of the Trotter Road and River Hill, three, that
Howard County with the assistance of SHA enacted a new General Plan
in 1990 which calls for vastly increasing the density in the area of the
Route 32 project and the whole of the Patuxent Watershed and that this
density, these density increases will have serious environmental
consequences to the whole of the wetershed'.

"Four, that SHA, Howard County and Howard County in an
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attempt to hide from the public these planned increases in density have
either A, refused to take the density increases into account in designing
the Route 32 road network and consequently the project is insufficient to
meet the transportation needs and thus is likely to result in construction of
additional improvements not currently identified with consequential
environmental impacts or B, tock these planned density increases in 1988
cmd 1989 but repecatedly misrepresented the land use study to federal and
state officials, the Howard County Planning Board and local residents for
a period of over 3 years'

These were the allegations, a hearing was held and these
allegations were essentially not addressed. The allegations were made,
SHA and Howard County staff as well as the Vice President of the Rouse
Company looked ot community members like we had seven heads, they
denied cmy of the numbers were jacked up. They were explicitly asked
whether there were any changes in the project ot that point and this is
1993 now, from the changes in the SEIS and they explicitly said there were
no changes.

The point the state officials and county officials were saying
there had been no changes in the design of the highway. The
documentation in fact suggested there had been four major design
changes to the project. One, a partial interchange had been added for
River Hill and Trotter Road and many of the exhibits including a July 23,
1990 memo from a guy named Foster Capizi and a january 6, 1988 letter
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from Kassoff to Delegate Kittelman indicated that this interchange was
ultimetely to be a full interchange even though at that point they were
saying it wasn't going to be.

An additional lane at that point had been added to the
design for Route 108 in the interchange area for Route 32, Old Guilford
Road, the design for Old Guilford Road had been changed so it would no
longer be a cul de sac north of Cedar Loane but would be left open to tie
into Martin Road and two additional lanes had been added to Pindell
School Road from 32 to Santa Road and an entirely new bridge to carry
32 over the Middle chtuxent River had been added at the, right after, east
of the interchamge at Pendelschool Road and 108. In other words, major,
major, major changes had occurred in the project. At this point State
Highway still denied that they had plans to widen 108 south of Ten Oaks
Road in Clarksville.

At the fime of the hearing, SHA also denied where the
forecast had come from for the EIS. Even though it was very clear at that
point that the forecast had come from forecasts that had been done in
1987 and then had been modified to include 400 additional households for
the Village of River Hill that adso had not been zoned for or planned for,
the State Highway Department as well as the Rouse Company as well as
everybody in the room denied that that was the case.

The project was approved, the project went to construction,

the project was built and in ol this peried of time, the state continued to
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say that, publicly that the project would work. The internal documents
said that the interchange at 108 and 32 would not work, that there was
not enough space between the interchange ramps at 108 and 32 and Ten
Odaks Road in particular.

In 1994 there was another zoning hearing for another section
of the Rouse Compeamy's property. At this zoning hearing, again
community members fried to get Mr. Peterson subpoenaed because
again the issue was that the county has a new General Plan and the land
use for the Clarksville Study and fro the road that was being built was
based on the old General Plan. What was the impact of the rezoning on
the 32 road network?

The 32 road network as it had been presented in the
Clerksville Study in '89 was marginal at best in terms of its ability to
hemdle the traffic based on the round 3A numbers and so there was a real
question again one more time what did the 1990 General Plan bring? At
that point the allegations of what SHA did again were brought up, there
were concerns raised that the state was and the county was using the
wrong numbers in approving the plan, the Rouse company's plan and in
fact they were not doing noise studies for the new houses that were going
to be built alongside of Route 32.

Any number of years later, 1997, 1998, people moved into
those houses and by George, they had major problems with noise

because that wasn't taken into consideration. Or at least no one would
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deal with the issue.

Also in 1993 [ and some other folks were able to track down
the consultemts who had done the Clarksville Study. Based on what we
had found at Baltimore COG the year before that SHA had gone into its
computers and jacked up its trip tables to add density that was never
planned for and that no one in the community knew about and the state
was lying about and the county was lying about, [ did a taped interview
with that consultant and that consultant told me that ves, they had jacked
up the land use numbers because that was what the county wanted and
that was the new zoning that the county womted in those areas. So this
individual confirmed one more time that that was true.

Several months ago [ got ahold of the drafte environmental
imparct statement for this section of the Route 32 project. The first thing [
looked ot was the forecast. The forecast, the traffic forecast. The forecast
for the section of Route 32 between 108 cnd I-70, the section that is
proposed for widening for the year 2015, 2020 is vastly more them the
forecasted level of traffic that was dene for the EIS for 32, the SEIS for 32
between 108 and Pindell School Road, for the Clarksville Study and fro
every other single study that I could find in State Highways files and 1
found cny number of them dating back to the 1970's.

The forecast and the SEIS at issue here the one between 32,
between 108 and Clarksville and 1-70, the build alternative for the year
2020 shows 42,100 vehicle trips on that lane, on that stretch of the road per
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day. The SEIS for the section of Route 32 that was done back in 1989 for
the one section between 108 and Pendelschool Road showed 13,800 irips
on the same section of road fro the year 2010. Remember the year 2010
was supposedly build cut under the county's 1982 General Plon for
residential development and under the 1990 General Plan it was also
specified as build out.

The Clarksville Study which was done supposedly on the
same numbers as the EIS and the round 3A numbers showed about cny
place between 23,000 and 26,000, slightly above, household or not
household, but vehicle trips on that same section of road, particularly
immediately west of 108 in Clarksville. So that's a big jump from the
13,000 that the SEIS showed for the year 2010 for that stretch, but that may
in fact and probably was in fact, it probably reflects the fact that the state
jacked up its trip table in the area of Highlend, Clarksville and Fulton to
reflect the zoning that it wanted.

In looking at the new EIS for the new section, the new
proposed section of 32, my question was how come the numbers of trips
doubled essentially from the Clarksville Study which included jacked up
numbers to this new study? [ was able to obtain a copy of the round S cnd
round SA cooperative forecasts that were done by the Counsels of
Governments, the round 5 forecasts were done in 1394, the round SA
forecasts were done apparently in 1997.

It appears that the forecast in the SEIS in question or the
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draft EIS in question is based on the round 5 forecast. It appears also
from the documentation in the DEIS itself that the land use numbers are
based on the round 5A forecast. Inlocking ot these forecasts 1 was
shocked that the round 5 forecast had no relationship whatsoever with the
county's 1990 General Plom.

This was a plan that folks in the community would have build
out again by the year 2010 in the western portion of the county as well as
the rest of the county. These round 5 numbers show an addition of
between 15,000 end 20,000 additional households in the county above and
beyond that in the 1990 General Plan by the year 2020.

This is, who knows where these households come from.
They, that increase has no relationship to the cooperative forecast or to
the numbers in the county's General Plan, nor to the text of the plam itself.
What that is is essentially adding almost the same number of homes that
would be in Columbia to Howard County, one more time over.

In locking at where these new houses are located, « large
number or a significant number of them are located in the western portion
of the county. About 2,000 of them appear to be located in the Fulion
ared, this is the area that the state and the county swore in 1990 would not
be rezoned as part of the 1990 General Plan.

Another it appears 2,000 of them are located in the
Clarksville area in River Hill or in the area around River Hill, another area

that the county and the state swore in public hearings regerding the 32
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project would not be upzoned. There is vast camount, a vast increase in
the number of jobs in the area. All in dll, dthough Howard County for the
last 10 years along with State Highways has been saying that the western
portion of the county is to be a preservation areq, the numbers refute that
and indicate that the county is planning a massive amount of growth in
this area.

The problem is that if this growth was agreed to through the
political process, this would be okay. But the jacking up the numbers
again, this time not through the computer runs but through the -
cooperative forecast in a method which does not reflect the plan is totally
outside the planning process.

In 1994 the people of Howard County adopted o referendum
provision which requires that any changes to the Master Plan be subject
to referendurn. The increase in density through the cooperative planning
process violates that referendum provision. Essentially what it does is it
allows the justification for increasing the widths of roads. In the case of
this project there are six interchanges listed in the project which are not
on the county’s General Plon.

It apparently justifies them or tries to justify them without
going through the county planning process. Interestingly enough back in
1988 and 1989 when the first leg of 32 was being done through Clerksville,
the state and the county swore that they could not even consider road

improvements unless those road improvements were on the county's
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improvements with o massive number of interchanges using land use
forecasts that have no relationship to the General Plan and they are
assurmning interchanges that are pert of this project that also are not on the
General Plan.

- If the stcte wishes to, and the county, wishes to increase the
density in this area as these numbers suggest, there is a formal planning
process o go through at the local level to do this. By adding these
numbers at this point it violates federal law because the numbers are
inconsistent with the zoning and the General Plan and it also violates the
county's charter and referendum provisions.

I am making the assumption ct this point that the numbers,
the vehicle trips listed in this document, the 42,100 are actually based on
some type of forecast that was done with round & numbers because that is
what the document indicates happened. However based on my
experience with the state and the studies in the past, particularly with
Route 100 where they also jacked up the numbers in the SEIS to reflect
projects that were not zoned for or in the county’s Master Plan as well as
the EIS study or SEIS study for Boute 32 between 108 and Pendelschool
Road and in the Clarksville Study [ have no confidence that the number
42,100 was not picked out of the air and I have no confidence that it was
based on any type of study and that is part of the problem with all of this is

that given the massive misrepresentations that have occurred starting 10
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years ago and continuing to the present, the planning process is a farce.

In 1993 and 1994 residents of Clarksville found out through
county officials that Howard County Maryland had entered into a
settlement agreement with a bank that owned land west of 108 and
Clarksville. In that settlement agreement, it was « settlement agreement
for groundwater contamination. In that settlement agreement the county
had agreed to extend public utilities west of 108.

This was the precise area where state and county officials
throughout 1982 and into 1990 had indicated to Clarksville end Highlemd
cnd Fulton residents that they were not going to rezone. Yet they had an
agreement in place to rezone all, or to extend public uiilities at that point
in time and under Maryland law wherever you have public utilities you
have o growth area.

That area of the county was rezoned in 1994 despite massive
community protest cmd again despite massive pleas on the part of
community residence to assess what the impact of those rezoning would
have on the Clarksville interchange at 108 and 32. 1t was rezoned to allow
close to 123 acres of commercial development.

This is, prior to the rezoning there were approximately 10
acres of land zoned for commercial development. ‘I’he Rouse Company's
property was rezoned in the 1990's to double the amount, [ take that back,
to more thom triple the amount of commercial development that was

planned under the county's 1982 General Plam and the zoning that was in
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place at the time Howard County and SHA officials in 1989 and 1990
promised that there would be no rezoning.

Now the River Hill Complex has been a‘ppfoved for close to
400,000 square feet of office space, there is probably enough zone,
commercially zoned land west of 108 for half a million to a million square
feet of office space, commercial space. The road network in Clarksville,
the interchange at Clarksville does not work, the exactly where the state
said there would be problems in the year 2010, that is «f the between the
ramps, the southern ramps at 108 and 32 and Ten Oaks Road, there is a
major problem and there are problems all up ond down 108 because of
the lights. None of these problems have been dealt with.

Under the states Clerksville Study, an EIS study done 10
years ago, by the year 2010 the entire system around the Clarksville area
and the interchange was to be margindgl if not failing of best. It doesn'
work now and that is, and now is a case where you have no place close to
the 42,100 cars that are projected by the year 2020 in this new EIS study.

The bottom line is if this road is built, it will overwhelm the
Clarksville Highlemd areq, particularly the 108 and 32 interchange. There
is no question about it, all of the plems for 108 in the last 10 years have
been, have shown 108 being widened below Ten Oaks Road. That is
directly contrary to the commitments made to St. Louis Churceh, it is also
directly conirary to the FEIS {or the 32 project between Pendelschool Road

and 108 and any widening of 32 between 108 and [-70 will cause that
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system to come, essentially to, will cause severe impacts on that system.

There are also other very significant problems with this EIS.
The EIS does not show the 4F property that is all throughout this corridor.
The county has a 50 million dollor commitment to agricultural
preservation in this area. It has purchased the easements on any number
of farms in the areq, including one that will be directly effected by this
project, that is 4F property and none of it is shown.

Not only is it not shown on this EIS, but with the development
that is apparently planned out in this areq, it really brings into question
the continued validity of these easements although they are written in
perpetuity under Marviond law, there is a significemt likelihood that if the
character of the entire area changes to a more urban character which is
what clearly is specified in those land use forecasts, the round 5 lond use
forecasts, there is some precedent for individuals getting out of these
easements.

The speech that is constantly being given, the speech that is
being given in this EIS is that this whole section of the county between 108
and I-70 which is the western portion of the county, a part of it, is to be
preserved. The numbers and the forecasts, the traffic forecast and the
numbers in the land use forecast tell a totally different story and they tell o
story that is totally inconsistent with the text of the General Plan and
actudlly also inconsistent with the maps in the General Plan.

Now [ believe it was 1997 Howard County staff came forward
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to the Howard County Council and proposed an amendment to the
General Plan to increase the classification capacity for Route 32 between
108 amd [-70 from an arterial to a, from a major arterial to a principal
arterial. In the testimony that was presented, Carl Balzer said that this
should have been in the county’s Master Plan in 1990 and that it was a
mistake that it wasn't in the plan.

Hewing participated absolutely intimately closely with SHA
and Howard County in 1990 and having tried to get the informaticn on
what was in the General Plan, it is incredible, it is impossible that there
was o mistake made on the classification of that road. Instead, this is just
another case where at that peint in time it was totally politically untenable
to say that that road was going to become « freeway, particularly a
principal freeway and instead of telling anybody that that was going to
happen, the county just said that it wasn't going to happen and they didn't
show it on their General Plan.

The problem with this road is, or the proposed segment of
this road is the same problem that occurred with the prior segment
between 108 and 29. State Highway Administration officials emd Howard
County officials are simply not telling people the truth, they are not telling
what is being planned for and they are not being consistent with what is
on the General Plan. Instead of accepting the planning numbers as
based on the Generdl Plem and the zoning, they are jacking them up. I

don't know what for, but I com only guess.
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Hawving locked at all of the documents, or many of the
documents fro the Route 100 project, it was patently obvious that the State
Highway Administration, @ number of Howard County elected officials
such as Vernon Gray and a number of developers had entered into
agreements, all kinds of agreements which fixed the alignment for Route
100 years prior to the start of the plemning process which required the
developers to build two lenes of Route 100 in certain areas with the state
agreeing to build the other four lanes.

There were all kinds of zoning decisions that went with that,
there were all kinds of land swaps, they were all done without public
knowledge and in fact without FHWA knowledge. In 1987 some of this
was brought to FHWA's attention. FHWA, asked SHA all kinds of questions
and beginning in about November of 1987 there was a very significant
federal FHWA investigation of the Route 100 project.

All kinds of dedls were uncovered and essentially what
came out of, one of the things that came out of that investigetion or at
least the start of the investigation was « letter from James Scouton,
Assistant Regional Counsel of FHWA cand in this letter which is dated
September 15, 1987 he said if the materials contained in the September 6,
1987 issue of the Howard County Sun are correct, it is difficult to see how
federal aid funds could ever be used for this project. The location has
already been picked by SHA and the construction has been started by the
developers, land apparently has been acquired by SHA in viclation of the
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Uniform Act without agency approvals by FHWA.

A public hearing omd NEPA document at this point would
appecar to be afarce. It is further noted that parklemds heve been or will
be acquired without a Section 4F determination. What Mr. Scouton was
describing in the Route 100 project is the same thing that has happened in
32. Probably on about the scxmelsccrle, some of the issues are different,
but most of the issues are the same.

What is very interesting if one looks at the placement of the
interchanges between, that are set forth and proposed in the EIS in the
area of Nixon's Farm, 144 and I-70, there are three interchemges t less
than a mile. Those interchamges happen to be in areas that are very
close to property owned by certain individuals who are heavily, excuse
me, heavily involved in ol of the dedls and lemd swaps and crrongements
that were made under the table for the Route 100 project.

The question becomes if those arrangements were made in
Route 100, are these arrangements being made now? This document
doesn't make any sense, the forecast don't make cny sense, they are
inconsistent with the Master Plan, the interchanges are inconsistent with
the Master Plan, the principal arterial designation is inconsistent with the
1990 Master Plan and there is a long history of the only word [ cam use is
fraud, intentional misrepresentation of material facts to the community, to
Federal Highways and to state and local agencies. Thank you.

As one footnote, in looking at the documents one often times
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questions whether ones interpretation of the docurments is right, no matter
how many documents you see cmd how often you lock at them. However,
in 1997 I received what I think is very good confirmation that what 1 have
just sadd is precisely the case.

I had a conversation on or about August 14, 1987 with an
individual who had been, who had worked for Baltimore Counsel of
Governments in 1992. At that point in time he told me that the agency was
abolished for it was either a couple of weeks or a couple of months
beccause his agency had found out that on the Route 32 project, the Route
1090 project and on a number of other projects apparently that the state
had been falsifying the data it had sent to Federal Highways, it had been
jacking up its forecast based on what this guy said were dedls that had
been cut by then Governor William Donald Schaefer for rezoning in these
various corridors.

His agency had found out about it, he could not sign off on it,
he could not sign that the federally mandated plemning process had been
followed and I asked him, I sald are you telling me that what you found
could have jeopardized dll of the federal funding for the State of Maryland
and he told me yes. He said his agency was abolished ot that point and
then reconstituted in order to get rid of mamy of the staff who would not
sign off on this.

The agency has now been reconstituted and it is now

headed by a tramsportation planner who was a county council member in
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Howard County at the time that ol of this stuff was happening on Route 32
in 1990. The problems with the data, the questions regarding the land use
forecast were taken fo this gentleman in 1990. H e did nothing. Iflas an
non traffic forecaster could figure out what the problem was, [ have to
question whether there was cny way under the sun he didn't know what it
was.

Given all of that and given the fact that the cooperative
forecasts are now being jacked up so that they don't match the Master
Plan of the jurisdiction, I have to wonder whether this continues to be done
across the state and whether the signature of the NPO certified that the
plamning process is in complicnce with federal law has any meaning
whaisoever.

As a footnote, since 1990 when all of the questions were
raised by the Clarksville Highland community regarding the 32 project,
Clarksville has been developed in a massive way. One of the key
projects, one of the key parcels has become what is supposed to be the
largest car dealership in the state I believe, it happens to be owned by
Winne Kelly who was Secretary of State while all of this stuff was going on
in the 1990's.

The players who participaied in the lond use deals and the
zoning deals of Route 100, the Graham Miller properties, the Meadow
Ridge properties, the Moxley's rezoning, any number of those players and

their attorneys were involved in the rezoning of Clarksville and the
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community that was once a nice rural community, the state and county
officials essentially implicitly told us would remain that way has now
become a major strip of car dedlers, used car dealers, banks, hardware
store, gas stations, fast food stores, fast food restaurcmts ond everything
which the people of the community desperately tried to prevent.

DR. RAYMOND LITECKY:

My name is Dr. Raymond J. Litecky and I am a property
owner and resident of Western Howard County, 2710 BRoute 32, West
Friendship, Marylemd. I cmm a father of two small children actively
involved in the community and with a small form and we are, my farnily
cnd [ are vehemently opposed to the options presented by the State
Highwary Authority regarding the expansion of Route 32.

At this point I think the best option is a no build option with
safety upgrades. We feel that the options number 1 and options number 2
are going to significantly effect quality of life issues for the residents of
western Howard County as well as decrease property values.

Our property has significemt wetlands as well as forestation
which will be lost in any development scenario. To restate our position
again, we are opposed to the current options listed for the development of
Route 32 between 108 and 70. Thank you very much.

MR. TOM BEDNARCZYK:

Hello, my ncane is Tom Bednarczyk and I live of 6449

Sundown Trail, Columbic, Marylond and the only comments I have that
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the sooner they get this project started, the better. Thank you.
MS. GINA HARDING:

Okay, my name is Gina Hording ond I live with my family on
3490 East Ivory Road in West Friendship. For the public record, I just
wanted to make a brief statement about our involvement with the
Maryland Route 32 Improvement Study.

The interchange that affects us and our neighborhood is the
Burnt Woods Road Interchange. On February 2, 1999 our neighborhood
had a meeting with the State Highway Adrministration at their Dayton
shop. We discussed our concerns with cnid our opposition to the current
option Z plan for the Burnt Woods Road interchange along with some
possible alternative solutions that could be looked at.

Towards the end of the meeting, the State Highweay
Administration team presented a possible option 3 for the Burnt Woods
Road interchange which they call the diamond ramp configuration. There
are still some negative impacts with the proposed diamond ramp option,
but on the whole it is & much better option for our neighborhood than the
previous option 2 was.

There are still a lot of question to be answered and items to

be addressed, but we feel that we are moving in the right direction emd

- meeting with the State Highway Administration team was a productive

one. [ do have a couple of cther things to add stemming from this meeting

on March 18th.
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One concern that we do have, it is an additional concern
stemming from this meeting tonight, March 18th, the noise barrier
information that we received. We are actually in the 70's, our
neighborhood on East Ivory Road is the highest decibel of noise, it is like
in the 70's, but from what we can understand, there isn't enough money to
do anything about it.

It kind of seems like you are saying I know you need it, but
there is nothing we can do about it, sorry, so it is so, that is really totally
unacceptable to us because we are, I mean we are actually the noisiest
neighborhoed on that whole section of Route 32 and we really feel that
something needs to be done about it.

The other concern we have stemming from tonight in the
new workbook, the Burnt Woods Road interchange option 2, it describes a
flattening out of the exdsting curve at the Burnt Woods Road interchange
moving the road to the east. Well we are the curve, our five acres, I mean
we care the curve in the road, so if you straighten it out, there we go.

So my question is are we being displaced and this was not
mentioned at our February 2nd meeting, so we were just concerned about
that also. We have some other concerns that I will prebably either write to
Heather Murphy or to Mr. Vaughn Lewis and we will probably heve
another meeting in the near future. Thank you very much.

MR. CHARLES HARDING:
I'm Charles Harding, Ilive at 3490 East Ivory Road, just
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adding to my wife's testimony there. 1 heard one gentleman tonight speak
something thet pretty much would work for 32 cnd that is the greater
access lemes to existing 32 with no stop lights. In other words just improve
your 2 lane road north emd south of you know, where we are from 70 to
108 and you'd have greater access lanes and go ahead with your
overpasses, just don't widen your highway emy. Your traffic will eventuclly
build up to S0 cmd 55 with no stoppage at dll and eliminate the...l have
always been against those, those just wont' work.

_ My other concern is truck traffic. They have been
bombarded with truck traffic this, truck traffic that. Truck traffic is not the
proklem, frucks don't make all that much noise if you can keep them
rolling. Some of the neighborhoods here they fail to understand that
trucks are viable, your bread comes that way, your septic systems are
cleaned out that way here in Howerd County, [ can tel you that.

But frucks are, you know, are not such a bad dedl if people
know how to drive around them. I do drive atruck, most of the times you
would be amazed how many people pull out in front of you with a baby in
a car seat because they are going to save themselves 2 or 3 car lengths.
But trucks aren't as bad on 32 as we think they are and it is an interstate, 1
mean not an interstate, I'm sorry, a state road, it is opened to trucks thedt
have got to have them. Thonk you.

MR. BEN SHAHAB:
My name is Ben Shahab, [ live on 5405 Broadwater Lane. 1
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moved there about a year ago, but I was unsure of this extension project
was going to go through cmd I'm very much disappointed on this whole
issue and I wish there was a way that this should not be, this project
should be stopped.

There are a lot of issues on safety that can, there are many
ways they can improve the safety for the people who travel this route and I
believe what is going to happen is the fraffic is going to be even
increased, that there is going to be more trucks going on 32 even now the
noise is just unbearable since morning between 7 o'clock to 10 and then
in the evening hours after 3 to at least 8 o'clock is just unbearable noise.

[ hope this project is just stopped right there and leave the
way the things are because i is just going to aitract more traffic, more
growth and there is not enough....to handle that much traffic and there is
going to be more population in the schools and the taxes are going to be
increased cnd I wish this why it should be stopped right away. Thank you.

MR. GARY TAYLOR:

My name is Gary Taylor, I live ot 13965 Triadelphia Road
here in Glenelg. We moved to this area just a little over 10 years ago, we
lived in Catonsville where there was due to the increased traffic on the
Baltimore Beltway there was a lot of increased crime, housing values
dropping, « lot of problems in schools and we have moved to the Glenelg

crea to escape that.

I feel that we are going to face the very same thing when we,
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if we see Route 32 widened. Ithink the state has continually
misrepresented their, their plans and proposals and information that they
have given to the public, I'm tired of this. I would support any law suit
against the state, I am grateful to all the people that have come to testify
this evening.

[ have a family, [ have young children, [ think we are facing
increased truck traffic which is totally unnecessary because we have the
new Route 100, we are faced with increased auto traffic on Route 32. 1
don' think there will be any real safety improvements in terms of lives
saved.

So [ think that the state is misrepresenting this, I intend to
tadk with Senator McCabe and anyone else to oppose this. 1 think we are
being misrepresented mislead with all these numbers of traffic. I think we
will have increased crime, commercialism and just a generally much
lower quality of life here.

I came out here to Howard County to support the community
and I think the state is in effect raping the citizens. Thank you.

MR .THOMAS BUTLER:

My name is Thomas Butler, my address is 7352 Hopkins
Way, 1live in Clarksville, Maryicmd 21029.

We moved into Howard County five years ago and where we
were it was a very, very quiet and since they have upgraded the section of

32 from 29 out to 108 amd with the loss of forest, it is actually noisier at my
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house now than when I used to live in Parkville which was inside the
beltway in Baltimore. [ don't know if you know where that is or not, but it is
so noisy now that tractor trailers on 32 when they are downshifting and
using their air brakes are actually waking me up in my room at night and
I'm over a mile from 3Z.

We are on wells and septics in our areq, there are fish in my
stream which is off of Santa Road, I'm also opposed to the Scmta Road
project which I understand this is part of. This project I understand is clso
incompatible with the state's program of Smart Growth. That's ali I have
to say, thank you.

(END)
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This project, which is currently in the Project Planning phase, includes the development and
evaluation of alternatives for improving Maryland Route 32, from MD 108 to 170, in Howard
County. The Project Planning phase begins with agency and public involvement, continues to
engineering and environmental studies and concludes with the receipt of Location and Design
Approvals. It involves the development and review of all reasonable alternatives, including the
No-Build Alternative. The purpose of this study is to investigate alternatives that would improve
safety and traffic operations along the MD 32 corridor, with minimum impact to local residents,
businesses and the environment.

The purpose of this hearing is to afford all interested persons the opportunity to present their
_views regarding the proposed location and general design of the project, including the social,
economic and natural environmental effects for both the build and no-build alternatives.

Beginning at 5:30 p.m., mapping depicting the project altematives will be on display.
Representatives of the State Highway Administration will be available to answer questions and
receive your comments. Project information stations, with displays describing various aspects of
the project, will be set up throughout the meeting hall.

A formal presentation lasting approximately 20 minutes will begin at 7:00 p.m. Information on
the project alternatives, environmental features, right-of-way acquisition policies and procedures
and Title VI of the Equal Opportunity Program will be presented. The receipt of public
testimony will follow this presentation. State Highway personnel will again be available to
answer questions following the receipt of formal testimony.

! The State Highway Administration, in cooperation with the Maryland Historical Trust, has
identified two (2) historic sites in the study area that are considered eligible for the “National
Register of Historic Places”. These sites are identified in the environmental document prepared
for this project. In accordance with the section 106 procedures of the National Historical
Preservation Act, this public hearing provides the opportunity for public input. It has been
determined by the Maryland Historical Trust that there will be no adverse effect on these sites.

If requested in writing, you might be considered eligible to receive additional information which
may be developed during the course of consultation with the Advisory Council and/or Maryland
Historical Trust.

Persons wishing to give public testimony may submit a written request to be placed on the
speaker’s list, no later than March 17, to Ms. Heather Murphy, Project Manager, State
Highway Administration, Mail Stop C-301, P.O. Box 717, Baltimore MD 21203-0717 or
call 410-545-8571 or 1-800-548-5026. A sign-up sheet to be placed on the speaker’s list will
also be available at the receptionist’s desk the night of the hearing. A court reporter will be
available to receive private testimony. '

Brochures and forms for written comments will also be available. If you are currently on the
project mailing list you will receive a brochure in the mail. Written comments and requests to be
_included on the project mailing list may be submitted to Ms. Murphy. Written testimony must be

franaived by 2 o= 20 1000 #n Ba imploded in “ha “Public Hearing Transe=int”.



Beginning February 12, 1999, the Draft Environmental Impact Statement describing the study
will be available for inspection and copying, Monday through Friday, at the following locations:

State Highway Administration Howard County

District 7 Department of Planning and Zoning
5111 Buckeystown Pike 3430 Court House Drive
Frederick MD 21701 Ellicott City MD 21043

State Highway Administration Howard County Central Library
Resource Center 10375 Little Patuxent Parkway
707 N. Calvert Street Columbia MD 21044
Baltimore MD 21211

State Highway Administration

Dayton Shop

4401 MD 32

Dayton MD 21036

Appropriate auxiliary aids and services for qualified individuals with disabilities will be provided
upon request. If'such aids are required, please contact Ms. Murphy or the Maryland Relay
Service at 1-800-735-2258. Any requests for an oral or sign language interpreter must be
received by March 11, 1999. To the extent this 1s feasible, an interpreter will be provided.

. If'the Howard County "Snow Emergency Plan" is in effect on the day of the hearing, or if the

/ County public schools have been closed and evening activities canceled, this hearing will be
postponed and rescheduled for Thursday, April 8, 1999.

February 18 & March 4, 1999  Parker F. Williams

A-0181 Administrator
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PROJECT PLANNING TEAM

If you have quesuons about T.hlS prOJect please feel free to contact one of the
persons listed below: IR

Ms. Heather Murphy

Project Manager
~ Project Planining Division :

Maryland State Highway Admlmstratlon

Mailstop C-301 o

707 North Calvert Street -
" Baltimore MD 21202 R
- 410-545-8571, Toll Free i m Maryland 1-800- 548 5026' R
N hmurphy@sha state.md.us -

 Mr. Nell J. Pedersen, Dlrector
Office of Planning and | o
Preliminary Engineering *
Maryland State Highway Admlmstratlon
Mailstop C-411 -
707 North Calvert Street
Baltimore MD 21202

Mr. Robert Fisher .

District Engineer, District #7

Maryland State Highway Admuustratzon
5111 Buckeystown Pike -

Frederick Maryland 21701 .
301-624-8101



We urge you to review this brochure to
enhance your understanding of the proposed
highway improvements being presented at the
hearing. Names, addresses and telephone
numbers of members of the project planning
team are listed on the inside cover of this
brochure. Inquiries should be directed to these
persons for prompt attention.

| PURPOSE OF THE STUDY |

The purpose of this project planning study is to
investigate alternatives that would improve
safety and traffic operations along the MD 32
corridor, between MD 108 and I-70, with a
minimum impact to local residents, businesses
and the environment. It involves the
development and analyses of all reasonable
short term and long term alternatives,
including the No-Build Alternative.

| PURPOSE OF THE HEARING |

The purpose of this hearing is to:

e Update the public on the status of the study

e Present results of detailed engineering and
environmental analyses conducted on the
project alternatives, as well as congestion
management analysis on the MD 32
corridor

» Receive public comments on the proposed
alternatives, including formal oral and
written statements to be included in the
official transcript of this Combined
Location/Design Public Hearing

This hearing’s proceedings will be recorded.

The official public hearing tramscript will be.

available for review and copying at the State
Highway Administration’s (SHA) District 7
office in Frederick and at SHA headquarters in

Baltimore, approximately eight weeks from the
hearing date.

Displays of the proposed improvements will be
available beginning at 5:30 p.m.  Project
information stations related to specific topics
and alternatives will be set up throughout the
meeting room. SHA representatives will be
avajlable to answer questions and discuss the
project.

A —~formal presentation, which will last
approximately 20 minutes, will begin at 7:00
p.m. After the presentation, there will be an

opportunity to formally comment on the
project.

| HOW TO COMMENT ON THE PROJECT]

Public input and feedback is an integral part of
the study. The public is encouraged to
participate in the hearing and provide input
regarding issues that may affect the decision
making process.

To submit comments to be included in the
official hearing transcript, you may choose any
or all of the following methods:

* Register to speak following the formal
presentation

¢ Submit comments in private to the court
reporter at the hearing

e Fill out the pre-addressed, postage-pald
comment form included in this brochure

* Write or e-mail the SHA Project Manager,
Ms. Heather Murphy (See Project Plannmcr
Team on inside cover)

Written comments and material for inclusion in
the transcript will be accepted until April 30,
1999,

You may add your name and address to the
project mailing list by using the brochure
comment form or by contacting Ms. Murphy.
If you have received this brochure in the mail,
you are already included on the mailing list.



| PROGRAM STATUS |

MD 32, from MD 108 to I-70, is included in
the Development and Evaluation Section of the
Maryland Department of Transportation
Consolidated Transportation Program for
Fiscal Years 1999-2004 and is currently funded
for the planning phase only.  Additional
funding would have to be identified for the
next phases of project development: Design,
Right-of-Way Acquisition and Construction.

| PROJECT HISTORY |

Based on a Howard County priority letter, a
planmung study of all potential improvements
on MD 32 north of Clarksville was initiated in
July of 1995. In February 1996, a Focus
Group comprised of area residents was formed
to assist SHA in the development of
preliminary Improvement CODCepts.

In June 1996, SHA presented preliminary
alternatives at an Alternates Workshop. Since
then, the study team has coordinated
extensively with commmumnities throughout the
project corridor, as well as Federal and State
environmental regulatory agencies, in an effort
to improve the preliminary alternatives by
Minimizing impacts to the human and natural
environments as well as serving the
transportation needs of the corridor.

An Informational Workshop was conducted in
June 1998 to present the results of more
detailed engineering for the alternatives and
associated environmental analyses. The results
of these analyses have been compiled and are
presented in the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement, which is now available for review
and comment at the Howard County Library
and Government offices as well as local SHA
facilities.

| EXISTING CONDITIONS |

MD 32, between MD 108 and I-70, is a two-
lane open section roadway with ten-foot
shoulders. Within the study limits there are
ten at-grade imtersections, five of them are
signalized. In addition, there are numerous
private and common driveways with direct
access to MD 32.

The existing State owned right-of-way between
MD 108 and Bumntwoods Road is 300 feet
wide with partial access controls. There are
public road intersections, but no private
driveways.

North of Burntwoods Road to I-70, the existing
State owned right-of-way is 150 feet wide with
no comtrols of access. There are. numerous
access points along this section of MD 32,
including driveways.

This nine-mile section of MD 32 represents the
last two-lane and undivided section of the 40
mile Patuxent Freeway, which stretches from
Annapolis to I-70 and includes portions of
US 50, 1-97 and MD 32 up to I-70. South of
the study area, MD 32 is generally a four-lane,

divided highway with a 54 foot median and full
controls of access.

| SMART GROWTH l

This project is located outside the Priority
Funding Area designated by Howard County
under the Smart Growth Act. Issues regarding
the compatibility of this project with Smart
Growth principles and the ability to spend State
funds under the priority funding statute are
being investigated.



| PROJECT NEED |

Accidents/Safety

During the three-year study period, 1996
through 1998, the total accident rate was
within the range of statewide averages for
similar type roadways. Additionally, there
were no High Accident Locations identified
within the study limits for 1996 and 1997.
High Accident Locations for 1998 are not
currently available.

There was, however, a significant increase in
the overall number of accidents in 1997 and
1998 compared to earlier vears. 1998 data is
unedited and might change slightly.

In 1997 and 1998 there were respectively 74
and 70 reported accidents on MD 32 within the
study limits compared to 51 in 1996 and 40 in
1995. In addition, two fatal accidents in 1997
and four in 1998 have resulted in seven
fatalities in the last two years. There were no
 fatal accidents in 1996 or 1995.

The number of rear end collisions has also
significantly increased. There were 10 rear
end collisions in 1996 and 11 in 1995. In 1997
and 1998 there were 27 and 31 rear end
collisions, respectively.

The rates for fatal, property damage, rear end
and truck related accidents are all significantly
higher than the statewide average.

The increase in overall accidents since 1996
might be attributable to significant increases in
Average Daily Traffic (ADT). Intersection
congestion and driver expectancy may also be
contributing factors, particularly with regard to
the increase in rear end collisions. As
congestion on MD 32 increases, accident rates
are expected to increase.

Travel Demand/Congestion

Population and household growth is occurring
rapidly in the areas north and west of the study
corridor.  Travel demand on MD 32 is
projected to increase between these growth
areas and major employment centers located in
eastern Howard County, Montgomery County
and Washington D.C.

The existing ADT volumes along MD 32 in
1997 ranged from 15,900 vehicles per day
(vpd) between the intersections at MD 144 and
Rosemary Lane to 18,300 vpd between the
intersections at MD 108 and Linden Church
Road. The projected 2020 ADT volumes for
these areas are 26,700 and 29,900 vpd
respectively, an increase of 63-68%. Truck

traffic on MD 32 comprised 10% of the 1997
ADT.

Traffic volumes were analyzed in order to
measure the level of congestion during the
morning and evening peak hours. Currently,
volumes on MD 32 within the study section are
nearing capacity during the peak periods,
making lefi twns from  unsignalized
Intersections and driveways increasingly’
difficult.

All of the intersections along MD 32 south of
MD 144 are experiencing failing conditions
during the morning peak period. The
intersection at Ten Oaks Road is failing during
the evening peak hour as well. Without
improvements, the 2020 volumes on this
section of MD 32 will exceed capacity during
the peak periods, causing a breakdown in the
flow of traffic and a greater potential for
accidents.



ALTERNATIVES CURRENTLY
UNDER CONSIDERATION

Congestion Management System

A Maryland Congestion Management System
(CMS) study was conducted for a much larger
transportation corridor (Corridor #24), which
mcludes MD 32 from I-70 to Annapolis. The
CMS study report recommended detailed
consideration of highway improvemenis and
indicated that strategies such as HOV lanes or
enhanced public transit improvements would
not address the long term travel demand within
the limits of the MD 32 project planning study.

The CMS report also recommended the
implementation of Transportation Systems
Management (TSM) strategies, where feasible.
These are small projects that address traffic
safety and congestion problems through the
improved management and use of existing
transportation facilities, such as modified
signal timing or intersection improvements.

A mnumber of TSM measures have been
developed and implemented by the State
Highway Administration’s District 7 Office
during the course of this planning study.
These improvements as well as other future
TSM measures to be implemented by the
District are a part of the No-Build Alternative.

To further address safety concerns in the short
term, larger scale TSM measures and staging
options of the long-term alternatives are being
examined and will be presented at the Hearing.

This project supports the CMS
recornmendation to support Howard County’s

intention to prohibit extension of water and.

sewer facilities into the western part of the
County by considering only options that
include full control of access along MD 32,
which will help the County limit development
in the area.

Major Investment Study (MIS) ‘

The MD 32 project has been developed
consistent with MIS requirements.
Copsultation has been initiated with the
Baltimore Regional Transportation Steering
Comimittee.

No-Build Alternative

No major improvements are proposed under
the No-Build Alternative.  Various TSM
measures are included in this alternative. The
CMS report recommended the implementation
of these types of measures, where feasible, in
addition to the development of highway
widening alternatives. Many of these
improvements have already been completed,
such as:

o Traffic signal and striping for left turn
lanes at Ten Oaks Road

» Restriping for left-turn lanes at River
Valley Chase/Parliament Place

¢ Resurfacing and raised pavement markers
on various sections of MD 32

o Traffic signals and protected left-turn lanes
at East and West Linden Church Roads

» Signs suggesting headlight usage during the
day

e Lighting at all public street intersections
along MD 32

In addition, the following improvements are
programmed for future implementation:

e Traffic signals and lengthening of the left
turn storage lanes on MD 32 at the
intersections with the I-70 ramps. .

e Resurfacing and raised pavement markers
on MD 32 to be completed



Other minor, short-term improvements would
continue to occur  as part of normal
maintenance and safety operations. These and
furure larger scale TSM improvements that
may be implemented are not expected to
address the long-term needs of the corridor.

Build Alternatives

Both build alterpatives include dualizing
existing MD 32, providing a 34-foot median
and interchanges at various locations within the
study limits (see Figure I).  Conceptual
roadside and median landscaping designs that
could be incorporated within the proposed
right-of-way of the build alternatives have also
been developed.

Note that at the Jume 1996 workshop a
mainline widening alternate that included a 54-
foot median, Alternate 2, was presented. That
alternate as well as several of the various
interchange options that were presented at that
time have been dropped from further
consideration due to their adverse impacts to
the human and natural epvironments. The
costs and impacts associated with each of the
current alternatives are summarized in the
Summary of Impacts and Costs table (see
Figure II).

Build Alternative I (See Map on Figure III)

MD 32 Mainline Widening

Build Alternative I proposes reconstructing
MD 32 to a four-lane divided highway with a
34-foot wide median. A series of interchange
options and service roads have been developed
with this alternative to fully control access on
MD 32 between MD 108 and I-70.

Linden Church Road Interchange - Option 2
Linden Church Road would be bridged over
MD 32. Access between MD 32 and Linden
Church Road would be via diamond
interchange ramps. A portion of Greenberry
Lane would be relocated to the east to intersect
with Linden Church Road at Broadwater Lane.

Dayton Shop Interchange-Option 1 Modified
This interchange provides right-in/right-out
access to the Dayton Shop from northbound
MD 32 at a new entrance located south of the
existing entrance.  Diamond ramps would
comnnect the southbound roadway to a bridge
crossing over MD 32, north of the existing
shop entrance.

Burntwoods Road Interchange - Option 2
This interchange would require shifting MD 32
to the east to flatten the existing.curve. A
slightly relocated Burntwoods Road would
cross over MD 32 on a bridge, commecting to
East Ivory Road. Ivory Road, west of MD 32,
would be closed off with a cul-de-sac. Ten
Oaks Road would be extended to connect to a
relocated Pfefferkorn Road and Burntwoods
Road at a four-leg intersection. Access to
northbound and southbound MD 32 would be
provided by low speed right-in/right-out
ramps. .

Rosemary Lane Interchange - Option 2

At the Rosemary Lane interchange, MD 32
would be shifted to the west, south of
Rosemary Lane, allowing a portion of existing
MD 32 to be used as a fromtage road to
connect Parliament Place with Rosemary Lane.
A frontage road on the west side of MD 32
would conmect Rosemary Lane to River Valley
Chase. Low speed right-in/right-out ramps
would provide access from MD 32 to the
frontage roads.



Nixon’s Farm Lane Interchange - Option 2
This interchange would include low speed
right-in/right out access ramps between MD 32
and frontage roads. The frontage roads would
connect several private and common driveways
on both sides of the roadway to Nixon’s Farm
Lane, which would be reconstructed to bridge
over MD 32.

An alterpative access option 1is being
considered for the driveways that currently
have direct access to northbound MD 32, in
the vicinity of Nixon’s Farm. Under the
alternative access option, those driveways
would access MD 32 from MD 144 via an
extension of Wellworth Way.

MD 144 Interchange - Option 3 Modified
Access between MD 32 and MD 144 would be
provided with loop ramps and outer ramps
located in the southeast and southwest
quadrants of the interchange. The ramps
would be located south of MD 144 in order to
provide safe weaving distances to the ramps at
the 1-70 interchange. MD 144 would bridge
over MD 32. Roundabouts would be
constructed at the intersections of MD 144 and
the ramps.

1-70 Interchange - Option 2

Loop ramps would be constructed within the
southwest. and northeast quadrants of the
existing diamond interchange to provide free
flow access from MD 32 to I-70. The left
turning movements from the I-70 off ramps to
MD 32 would be facilitated by signals. The
right turning movements from the 1-70 off
ramps to MD 32 would operate in free flow, as
they do today.

- roadway to MD 144,

Build Alternative IT (See Map on Figure III)

Build Alternative II contains all of the same
elements, mainline widening and interchange
options, as Build Alternative I except at those
locations described below:

Nixon’s Farm Lane Interchange
Build Alternative II does mnot include an
mterchange option at Nixon’s Farm Lane.

MD 144 Interchange - Option 4

This option would provide one interchange for
all of the movements at MD 144 and Nixon’s
Farm Lane. The configuration is similar to
that used for Option 3 Modified, of Build
Alternative I, however a frontage road would
be provided on the west side of MD 32,
conpecting the driveways on that side of the
Low speed right-
in/right-out ramps would connect southbound
MD 32 and the frontage road. Roundabouts
would be provided at the MD 144 intersections
with the frontage road and the interchange
ramps east of MD 32.

An alternative access option is being
considered for the driveways that currently
have direct access to northbound MD 32, in
the vicinmity of Nixom’s Farm. Under the
alternative access option, those driveways
would access MD 32 from MD 144 via an
extension of Wellworth Way.



| ENVIRONMENTAL SUMMARY |

A detailed analysis was performed to determine
the potential socio-economic and natural
environmental impacts of the alternatives under
consideration. These impacts are summarized
in the Summary of Impacts and Costs table.

Natural Resources

Non-tidal wetlands and Waters of the U.S.
associated with study area streams and their
tributaries would be affected by the proposed
project. Wetland impacts resulting from either
build alternative would total less than 4 acres,
and impacts to 100-year floodplains total
approximately 14 acres. Approximately 8,940
linear feet of Terrapin Branch, Benson Branch
and Clyde’s Branch, the Middie Patuxent River
and its unnamed tributaries may also be
affected. These streams are all classified by
the Maryland Department of Natural Resources
as Use I with an in-stream restriction from
March 1 to June 15, inclusive. Time of year
construction restrictions, sediment and erosion
control measures and stormwater management
practices, approved by the Maryland
Department of the Environment, will be
strictly  enforced during construction to
minimize impacts to water quality and
wetlands.

No federal or state listed threatened or
endangered plant or animal species or unique
habitat has been identified in the smdy area.
Approximately 73 acres of woodland areas
would be impacted by the construction of
cither build alternative. Consistent with the
State Reforestation Law, reforestation at a 1:1
ratio will be investigated within the project
limits, or off-site within the same watershed.

Air and Noise

The State and National Ambient Air Quality
Standards will not be exceeded under the no-
build or the build alternatives.

The projected noise levels for the design year
(2020} will approach or exceed the Federal
Highway Administration’s Noise Abatement
Criteria (66 dBA) under both of the build and
no-build conditions at 10 of the 14 Noise
Sensitive Areas (NSAs).

Socio-Economic Resources

The proposed project is consistent with the
1990 Howard County General Land-Use Plan.
There are no publicly owned parks or
recreation areas in the project area. Existing
and future land use along the study portion of
the MD 32 corridor consists of a mixture of

rural residential, employment commercial and
rural conservation.

The build alternatives will require acquisition
of additional right-of-way. Approximately 9
residential relocations and 1  business
displacement would be required. A maximum
of 155 acres of prime farmland soils and 23
acres of active farmlands could be impacted.

One archeological site was determined
potentially eligible for the National Register of
Historic Places. However, because the site is
located outside of the proposed construction
limits for the build alternatives, temporary
fencing is recommended to protect this site
during construction.

Coordination with the Maryland Historical
Trust (MHT) has identified two historic
standing structures, the Westwood Methodist
Episcopal Church and the Milton Shipley Farm
cornerib, which are eligible for the National
Register of Historic Places. MHT has
determined that the proposed build alternatives
would have a no adverse effect on cultural
resources, but has recommended that a
landscaping buffer be maintained in the vicinity
of the corncrib for mitigation.



REMAINING STEPS IN THE
PROJECT PLANNING PROCESS

1) Evaluate and assess public and agency
comments from the hearing

2) Recommend preferred alternative to the
State Highway Administrator

3) Complete and distribute the Final EIS
addressing the selected alternative

4) Receive Location and Design Approvals

REMAINING PHASES IN THE
HIGHWAY DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

The receipt of Location and Design Approvals
would complete Project Planning, the first of
SHA’s four phase Highway Development
process. Note that the remaining three phases
n the Highway Development process are NOT
currently funded:

e Final Design
¢ Right-of-Way Acquisition
¢ Construction

RIGHT-OF-WAY AND
RELOCATION ASSISTANCE

For information regarding right-of-way and
relocation assistance, please contact:

Mr. Frank Knapp, Chief

District 7 Right-of-Way

Maryland State Highway Administration
5111 Buckeystown Pike

Frederick MD 21701

Telephone (301) 624-8156

NONDISCRIMINATION IN
FEDERALLY ASSISTED AND
STATE-AID PROGRAM

Should you have any questions concerning
non-discrimination in Federally assisted and
State-Aid programs, please contact:

Mr. Walter Owens, Director

Office of Equal Opportunity

Maryland State Highway Administration
707 North Calvert Street

Baltimore MD 21202

Telephone (410) 545-0314

MEDIA USED FOR
MEETING NOTIFICATION

Advertisements were placed in the following
NewSspapers:

Washington Post

‘Baltimore Sun

Howard County Times
Carroll County Times

A news release was distributed to all local
newspapers and public service announcements
were furnished to radio stations serving the
project area.

| THANK YOU |

Thank you for your participation in the MD 32
project planming study. Your feedback is
important to us, so please do not hesitate to
send us your comments. In addition, please
feel free to call one of the project team
members listed inside the front cover should
you have any questions or concerns.
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MD ROUTE 32 PLANNING STUDY
SUMMARY OF IMPACTS AND COSTS

NO BUILD BUILD
BUILD ALTERNATIVE | ALTERNATIVE
ALTERNATIVE 1 . 0
[DISPLACEMENTS RESIDENTIAL - 9 9
BUSINESS . 1 ]
TOTAL - 10 10
[PROPERTY RESIDENTIAL - 58 58
AFFECTED FARMLAND PARCELS - 15 15
(each) COMMERCIAL - 7 7
INSTITUTIONAL - 1 1
CHURCH/SCHOOL - 0 0
PARKLAND - 0 0
TOTAL - 31 3]
[REQUIRED R-O-W RESIDENTIAL - 74.0 63.5
(acres) FARMLANDS - 235 21.5
COMMERCIAL - 2.5 25
INSTITUTIONAL - 15 1.5
TOTAL - 1015 39.0
[ENVIRONMENTAL WETLANDS (acre) - 3.3 22
IMPACTS 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN (acre) - 14 14
WOODLANDS (acre) - 731 715
HISTORIC (each) B 0 0
STREAM IMPACTS (LF) - 8,940 2,360
[ STREAM CROSSINGS (each) - 20 20
TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS (Millions of dollars) * - $156-5161 $142.5197

* Total estimated costs include right-of-way.

FIGURETI
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HOW ARE WE DOING?

In an effort to improve the effectiveness of our public involvement and outreach programs, we
would appreciate it if you would take a few minutes to answer this questionnaire.

Please circle the most appropriate number Poor Excellent
Was the brochure well laid out and easy to follow? 1 2 3 4 5

Comments:

Was each part of the brochure easy to understand? Poor Excellent

Purpose of Study

2

[US BN VS |

Purpose of Hearing

How to Comment on the Project

(93]

n Lt Lh

Program Status

L

Project History

Lh

Existing Conditions

Smart Growth

(ST S S N I S S N

Project Need
Alternatives Currently Under Consideration
Environmental Summary

Remaining Steps in the Project Planning Process
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Typical Sections

Which part of the brochure was the most valuable?

Which part of the brochure was the least valuable?

What suggestions do you have for improvement?

Thank you for answering this questionnaire. You may either leave it at the receptionist’s table
as you leave or return it by mail.

MD 32 FROM MD 108 TO I-70
PROJECT NO. HO756B11



STATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION
QUESTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70
Combined Location/Design Public Hearing
Thursday, March 18, 1999

Glenelg High School
PLEASE PRINT
NAME DATE
ADDRESS
CITY/TOWN STATE ZIP CODE

[/'We wish to comment or inquire about the following aspects of this project:

*Persons who have received a copy of this brochure through the mail are
already on the project Mailing List

D Please add my/our name(s) to the Mailing List.

D Please delete my/our name(s) from the Mailing List

MD 32 FROM MD 108 TO I-70
PROJECT NO. HO756B11



Ms. Heather Murphy

Project Manager

Project Planning Division

Maryland State Highway Administration
Mailstop C-301

707 North Calvert Street

Raltimore MD 21202

SUBJECT: Commenis on Draft Environmental Impact Statement
Proposed Widening of MDD Rte 32 between Route 108 and I-70

Dear Ms. Murphy:

On behalf of the River Hill Community Association, I am requesting that portions of Village of River Hill
abutting Route 32 be addressed as an affected area in the Final Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).

We appreciate that SHA has performed 2 preliminary peripheral effects study, dated December 1998. t0
examine our concerns with respect to noise. We have concerns about some calculations thar were used in
presentation of the data. as well as the accuracy of the noise model used in making predictions. We hope
that this study will be modified to address our concerns. This effects study should then be included in the
EIS. along with the sensitivity analysis which Parker Williams, the SHA Administrator. has indicated
would be performed. These items were discussed during an SHA presentation to the Board on March (3.
1999 and at follow-up meeting held with Charlie Adams (SHA) and Mike Kelly (Wiison T. Ballard).

We specifically request that the socioeconomic impacts of noise emanating from Route 32 upon our
community be addressed in the Secondary Cumulative Effects Analysis (SCEA) section of the EIS. Nuise
levels are already excessive. and we feel that the Supplementary EIS performed in 1989 for relocated Roure
32 failed to address adequately the noise impact upon our planned community. Noise and traffic levels in
the River Hili community already exceed 2015 levels predicted by the EIS of 1989. In light of such
discrepancies between predicted and measured variables, we feel that our inctusion in the final EIS is
warranted.

Of great concern is noise from heavy trucks. which generate a disproportionate amount of noise. especially
if they are poorly maintained and/or speeding. With the widsning of Route 32. traffic volume will increase
and the proportion of trucks in the traffic mix will cenainly increase. The extent 1o which these increases
wiil affect our community should be anticipated and studied.

In addition, we believe two other issues more broadly affecting River Hill and nearby communities should
be addressed:

= traffic safery (concerns regarding heavy twrucks and acveleration lanes)
* induced impacts on traffic flow in the Clarksville commercial area along Route 108 betwesn Guilford
Road {Old Rte 32 and Linden Linthicum Lane, Severe rraffic congestion is likely to result at this

Tha Meeting Room 2 6330 Trotter Road, Clarksviile, Marviand 21029 2 110-531- 749 @ Fax 410-531-1339



section of Route 108 and should be addressed as part of cumulative effects given the commercial
development already in the works.

Please also include our past correspondence germane to our inclusion and concerns.

We want to siress the importance of the State cooperatively interfacing with Howard County, when and if a
decision is made o proceed with expansion of Route 32, As proposed in the DEIS. the present preferred
alternatives provide inadequarte noise mitigation for the affected communities between Route 108 and [-70.
The Starte should pravide for more adequate noise mitigaticn by constructing noise walls in key locations
and assuring that berms of sufficient height are installed. In addition. the State should make every effort o
see that the County will enforce its policy and guidelines with respect to development in noise sensitive
areas, and should work cooperatively with the County 1o provide noise mitigation during construction of
the expansion. should it oceur.

I hope that the State and County have learned from the mistakes made relative to the relocation of Ree 32
between Pindell School Road and Route 108, and will not repeat the same errors. The draft EIS does not
provide an acceptable approach to neise mitigation and does not include our community in the SCEA
section.

Thank you for extending the comment period from 45 10 60 days. We appreciate your consideration.

: "WL %L—éﬂi

Josh HeltFer
Chair, Ad Hoc Notse Committee

Sincerely,

Ce: Pam Stephenson. FHA (see address on inside cover of DEIS)
County Exceutive Robey
Jim Irvin, Director of Public Works
Joe Rutter, Director of Planning and Zoning
Senator Christopher McCabe
Delegates Kitdleman and Flanagan
River Hill Viilage Board
A. Rich
Ad Hoc Com Members



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

SV ST REGION It

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

HAY 21 Ja9g

Ms. Pamela S. Stephenson
Federal Highway Administration
The Rotunda- Suite 220

711 West 40th Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21211

Re: Project Number HO756B11 (Maryland Route 32 From MD 108 to I-70)
Dear Mr. Ege and Ms. Stephenson:

In accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and Section 309 of
Clean Air Act, EPA has reviewed the subject Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS)
conceming the proposal to widen MD32 in Howard County, Maryland. The proposed project
would expand the existing two lane highway to a four lane controlled access divided eXpressway.
Based on our review of the DEIS, we have assigned a rating if EC-2 (Environmental Concerns
and Insufficient Information) due to the potential impacts to aquatic resources. A copy of EPA’s
ranking system is enclosed for your reference.

Based on information received from the Chesapeake Bay Foundation, we understand that
the Maryland Department of Transportation is concerned that this project may be inconsistent
with Maryland Executive Order 01.01.1998.04 on Smart Growth and Neighborhood
Conservation Policy. The EPA is concerned that the proposed project may promote
development in open lands outside the designated Priority Funding Areas (PFAs). As you know,
Maryland’s Smart Growth Areas Act of 1997 is intended to direct development to existing -
towns, neighborhoods, and business areas by directing State infrastructure improvements to these
places. We are concemed that the approval of this project as it is currently described in the DEIS
could be counter to the Maryland Transportation Plad of serving designated growth areas and
reinforcing locally defined limits on development outside designated growth areas. We are
primarily concerned with the secondary and cumulative impacts associated with the increased
access provided by the proposed project, including induced development and other land use
issues.

EPA believes the a reevaluation of upgrade alternatives is warranted due to the concerns
of the Maryland Department of Transportation and the Chesapeake Bay Foundation. We suggest
that you investigate a number of the following improvements, including the addition of a center
left turn lane, intersection improvements, access controls, and other minor roadway
unprovements We believe that the enhancement of the existing highway may meet the project’s
purpose and need while considerably reducing impacts. In particular, the improvements to the
existing highway would help to minimize impacts to palustrine forested wetlands, shrub/scrub
wetlands, emergent wetlands and watershed quality.



Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this proposed project. We look forward to
working with you to resolve our concerns. If you have any questions regarding our comments
please feel free to contact me at (215) 814-2726.

Sincerely,

Denise M. Rigney
Transportation Program Manager



E9F

ENVIRONMENTAL
DEFENSE FUND

Capital Qffice

1875 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washingion. DC 20009
(202) 387-3500

Foax: 202-232-6049

May 19, 1999

Mx. Louls H. Ege, Jr.

Deputy Director

Qffice of Planning and Preliminary Engineering
Mailstop C-301

State Highway Administration

707 North Calwvert Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

RE: Draft Environmental Impact Statement MD 32 from MD 108 to I-
70

Dear Mr. Ege:

On behalf of the Environmental Deiense Fund and its members I am
submitting the following comments on the Draft Environmental
Impact Statement MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70. EDF and its members
also join in the other comments being submitted in May 1999 by
the Baltimore Regional Partnership organizations (Chesapeake Bay
Foundation, Citizens Planning and Housing Associaticon, Baltimore
Urban League, and 1000 Friends of Maryland) on this DEIS.

The Environmental Defense Fund, a leading, naticnal, NY-based
nonprofit organization, represents 300,000 members, including
more than 16,000 in Maryland. EDF links science, economics, and
law to create innovative, economically wviable solutions to
today's environmental problems.

Summary

As I explain below, the MD 32 DEIS fails to meet the regquirements
of the National Environmental Protection Act which require
consideration of alternatives and evaluation of cumulative and
secondary impacts. I believe that a supplémen;al DEIS for MD 32



Environmental Defense Fund Comments on MD 32 DEIS, May 19, 1999 Page 2

must be prepared that considers alternatives to address the
traffic safety concern without widening this road to four lanes
and. that fully considers induced traffic and land use effects.

The failure to consider safer two-lane alternatives is a critical
flaw in the January 1998 MD 32 DEIS. The Maryland Department of
Transportation recently changed the purpose and need for the MD
32 project from capacity expansion and safety to safety alone,
but this has not been reflected in the alternatives considered by
the DEIS.

The DEIS is also critically flawed by its lack of consideration
of how the proposed capacity expansion alternatives will affect
the timing, location, and pattern of land development and traffic
in the study area and beyond. Reasonable and available methods
must be employed to reflect the diiferences between a no-build, a
2-lane safety improvement alternative, and a 4-lane highway
expansion alternative, which will produce differences in driving
time and generalized travel costs within the corridor and beyond.
The same land use pattern was assumed for all scenarics examined
in the DEIS, despite recent court decisions and numerous guidance
letters from US EPA to highway agencies stating that it is not
acceptable for NEPA reviews of major highway projects to ignore
induced traffic and land use efiects.

Expertise tc Comment on General Effects of MD 32 Widening

Since 1593 I have served as Federal Transportation Director of
the Environmental Defense Fund. In my expert opinion, the
proposed expansion of MD 32 will in all likelihood have a
significant and prolonged adverse aifect on the environment due
to induced driving, decentralized land development and increased
emissions of air peollutants from vehicles, in particular, NOx,
one of the two precursors of urban czone. These impacts are all
the more critical in view of the fact that the MD 32 corridor
falls within the region's severe ozone non-attainment area.

I received a bachelor of science -degree cum laude in 1978 and a
master of science degree in 1978 in Civil and Urban Engineering,
and a bachelor of arts degree cum laude in Sociology inlg7s, all
from the University of Pennsylvania. From 1979 to 1882, I

- provided assistance to local governments and transit agencies in
the use of advanced computer transportation planning models as a .
Research Associate of Public Technology, Inc., the technical arm
of the Naticnal League of Cities. From 1983 to 19892, I was



Environmental Defense Fund Comments on MD 32 DEIS, May 19, 1999 Page 3

employed as Transportation Coordinator for the Maryland-National
Capital Park and Planning Commission's Montgomery County Planning
Department. There I was responsibkble for growth management and
comprehensive transportation planning feor a jurisdiction just
north of Washington, D.C., with a population of approximately
800,000 persons. In that position I represented Montgomery
County on technical committees and subcommittees of the
Metropolitan Waghington Transportation Planning Beoard fxrom 1985
to 1852. I also served as the Chairman of the region's Travel
Forecasting Subcommittee, which provides guidance and oversight
to the transportation modeling systems used to meet federal
analysis and planning requirements for the natiocnal capital

regilon.

In these contexts, I acquired knowledge and experience with
successive versions of the MORILE medel, the computer model
prescribed by the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") for
calculating emissions from transportation oi volatile organic
compounds ("VOCs"), nitrogen oxides ("NOx") and carbon monoxide
{(nco") . I acguired extensive experience with transportation
planning medels used to estimate the effects of transportation
plans and programs on land use and travel behavior.

Over the past decade, I have also frequently sexrved as a
consultant on transportation plamnning and/or computer modeling to
the Federal Highway Administration, the World Bank, and state and
local governments and public interest groups. In 20 years of
professional practice, I have authored more than 150 articles,
cone book, and several major reports on a wide variety of topics
in transportation planning. I am currently a member of the
Transportation Research Board of the Naticnal Academy of .
Sciences. From 1883 to 1997, I was a member of the Federal Travel
Model Improvement Program Review Panel, a joint advisory
committee giving guidance to the US Department of Transportation,
Department of Energy, and Environmental Protection Agency in
their increasing research, development, and training programs
related to transportation, land use, and emission computer
modeling. I have been qualified to serve as an .expert witness in
several fransportation envirommental review Cases.

From 1994 to 189%5 I was a member of a National Academy of
Sciences/Transportation Research Board expert panel which

" evaluated the effect of additional highway capacity on energy and
the environment in a study sponsored by the U.S. Department of
Transportation, the Enviromnmental Protection Agency, and the
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American Association of State Highway and Transportation
Officials. In that capacity I reviewed extensive prior studies
and literature pertaining to the effects of added highway
capacity on travel demand and air pollution emissions. This
literature review informed my professional judgemeﬁt with the
added findings of many other studies and the opinions of a
diverse cross-section of researchers and professionals with
expertise in this area.

Lack of Consideration of Land Use and Induced Traffic Effects

The DEIS states, "Although the build alternatives would change
access routes to these proposed residential develcpment, it would
' not negate or cause changes in planned land uses. Access to land
areas adjacent to the study area would remain as they currently
are, with or without the propbsed project. Growth depends on the
implementation of land use controls teo focus potential growth
into specific areas. The responsibility to guide development anc
land use rests with the Howard County Department of Planning and
Zoning. (DEIS, pg. IV-6 and IV-7)." This assertiom that the MD 32
project would not change land use is not properly supported.

The land use pattern traffic zone job and housing numbers for the
DEIS 2020 horizon yvear were developed assuming that the 4-lane MD
32 expansion from MD 108 to I-70 would occur well before 2020
according to various SOurces, including SHA. However, i1f the road
capacity in this corridor were constrained to two lanes with
safety improvements, it is reasonable to assume that there would
be at least somewhat less residential and commercial development
in the corridor, in Southern Carxroll County, and out the I-70
corridor. This would mean that the DEIS analysis overstates the
traffic congestion levels on MD 32 in the no-build, 2-lane
alternative.

"The Smart Growth Areas Act went into effect in October 1997. The
intent of this legislation is to direct state funding for growth
related projects to areas designated by local jurisdictions as
Priority Funding Areas (PFAs)...This project is outside Howard
County's PFA, therefore. it w1ll require approval by the Board of
public Works before State funds can be spent on construction.. The
Smart Growth Area Act allows for the approval of transportation
projects outside Priority Funding Areas if the proje¢t provides a
connection between PFAs and if adequate access controls are in
place to prevent development inconsistent with the State's Smart
Growth Policy. Upon completion this DrOjeCt would provide a ful
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access controlled connection from PFAs situated along the
Patuxent Freeway in Anne Arundel and Howard Counties to PFAs in
Carrcll and Frederick Counties and other points west. Both Howard
and Carroll Counties have identified this link of MD 32 as the
preferred location for such a connection to occur. Once
completed, this facility will be capable of safely. handling the
prejected demand to travel between these PFAs." (DBEIS, pg. IV-7).
By providing these high speed rcad connections, the proposed
project will have a major influence on the projected demand for
travel, but this is not appropriately evaluated by the DEIS.

Moreover, given common real estate dynamics it is reasonable to
assume that if MD 32 is built to ¢ lanes all the way to I-70,
that there will be significant future pressure for rezoning to
allow more intense development near the intersection of MD 32 and
1-70, for example in and arcound the Howard County Fairgrounds to
take advantage of this high access location. There will be
significant future pressure for rezoning and added development in
Carroll County, which just eliminated most of its planning
department teo reduce impediments to unplanned growth. These
factors which would alsec yield differences in land use and travel
demand between alternatives are not evaluated or considered in
the DEIS, although they are foreseeable secondary and indirect
impacts of the proposed project.

The DEIS asserts, but does not provide sound support for the
statement that, "The amount of development anticipated to occur
within the SCEA boundary is not influenced by the MD 32 projectk,
therefore, secondary effects were not anticipated to occur.” But
the DEIS continues Iin the same paragraph: "In general, an
improved transportation facility may result in future zoning
change reguests to allow higher density development in areas not
currently zoned for such development. Among the indirect impacts
associated with the proposed roadway improvements is the

- potential for secondary development. Secondary development is
defined as the development that could potentially occur as a
result of new highway construction. Although the potential for
secondary development exists, there are physical conditions and
land use contrels that limit this development from occurring
“within the region." ' ' '

The DEIS then gces on to describe how land will be protected from
development in the corridor. However, the means of protection -
zoning and current lack of access to public sewer and water - are
all generally at best one County Council and County Executive
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election cycle away from being changed or discarded, and do not
for the most part involve more reliable vested purchase of
development rights. "The MD 32 Planning Study is located in
Western Howard County. A majority of the land in this areaz is
zoned rural residential, rural conservation, or agricultural.
Howard County is committed, through their future land use plans,
to maintain this zoning. In support of this commitmentz, no water
or sewer facillities exist or are planned for this region.
Additionally, Howard County has initiated and expanded an
agricultural preservation program. The goal of this program is to
presexve 30,000 acres of farmland. To date over 17,500 acres have
been preserved in Howard County west of Ellicott City and
Columbia." (DEIS pg. IV-62 and IV-63). The DEIS fails to note
that the Agricultural preservation program funding for purchase
of easements ended in 19987 (Howard County Department of Planning
and Zoning. Development Monitoring System Report. March 1988, p.
31}, diminishing the likelihood of meeting the land protection
goal stated.

The reality is that 17,630 acres are available for development
within the SCEA boundaxry, projected to produce 7,567 new dwelling
units, a 64 percent increase over the 13830 level of dwelling
units in the SCEA boundary (DEIS, pg. IV-65}. Additional
development potential that is likely to be affected by whether or
not MD 32 is widened to four lanes lies ocutside the study
boundary near Sykesville in Carroll County and out I-70 te the
west. It is implausible that developers and home buyers will
seek to use this full development potential under current zoning
by 2020 if MD 32 is not widened to 4 lanes between MD 108 and I-
70. Some portion, péssibly a considerable portion of this
development potential is likely to choose a different location
for residential development and home-buying 1f they face growing
congestion delays on a safer, but two-lane MD 32. If MD 32 is
made 4 lanes, this area will indeed be much more attractive to
this projected 2 unit per acre and 3 unit per acre automocbile-
oriented sprawl residential development between now and 2020.
This difference in projected timing, pattern, and location of
development must be accounted for in the DEIS. If MD 32 is
constrained to 2 lanes it is guite likely that future County and
state governments will take further steps to reduce the now
permissible sprawl development in this corxridor to help manage
long term traffic and emissions growth in the area. |

The DEIS states that "Benefits [for thé build alternative] would
include...reduction in travel time," (DEIS, pg. IV-85), but
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nowhere does it document the forecast travel time savings.
However, given the large projected difference in level-of-service
for the build vs. no-build alternatives, it is obviocus that SHA
projects a large difference in travel time, which could amount to
5, 10 or 15 minutes or more of delay. There is extensive
scilentific literature {(e.g, Goodwin, Phil B. Empirical Evidence
on Induced Traffic: A Review and Synthesis. Transportation.
Vol.23, no.l. Feb. 19%6; Mark Hansen, of University of
California Berkeley Institute for Transportation Studies, was
publiished in Transportation Research, Vol.31A, No. 3, 1997, pp.
205-218) supporting the contention that changes in generalized
travel cost and time in a corridor produce changes in the
location of land use, the length and destination of trips, the
time-of-day of traffic, mode of travel, and propensity to travel.
The transportation analysis models and land use assumptions used
for the DEIS do not take these well supported. relationships into
account, even though reasonable evaluation methods are available
to SHA and its contractors to evaluate them. Again this renders
implausible the assumption that future land development decisions
are not in some way dependent on whether this road is widened or
not .

As a result of this failure to consider secondary and cumulative
effects of the proposed action vs no-action and a 2-lane safety
alternative, the DEIS ignores and mis-states the likely impacts
of the project and its alternatives, saying, "The transportation
improvements proposed will improve traffic operations and are not
expected to increase traffic in the region." (DEIS pg. IV-84).
The DEIS fails to recognize how it would create an irreversible
and irretrievable commitment of resource indirectly through
changing regional land use and traffic patterns (DEIS, pg. IV-
84). The erroneocus assumptions that the project would have no
effect on land use or the amount of traffic alsoc render erroneous
the analyses of air quality, noise, energy use, safety, the
traffic level of service, and cother eslements of the DEIS that are
dependent in any way on forecasts of traffic volumes for a
particular slternative (DEIS pg. 30-58}. These errors should be
corrected through a supplemental DEIS. '

The DEIS incorrectly assumed that the time-of-day of traffic is
not in any way affected by the amount of traffic congestion
(DEIS, pg. IV-31}, assuming a fixed percent daily distribution
traffic curve to estimate traffic flows for various times. There
is substantial evidence that travelers facing substantial traffic
delay tend to shift their trips earlier or later, or to other
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less congested routes, or choose different destinations (provide
cite). There is evidence from intensive official planning studies
in neighboring Montgomery County, Maryland, that the peaking of
traffic is related to both congestion levels and to the
heterogenity of land uses in an area (M. Replogle, "Computer
Transportation Models for Land Use Regulation and Master Planning
in Montgomery County," Transportation Research Reccrd 1262,
Wash., DC, 1989). Thus, the DEIS overstates congestion that would
bexist on MD 32 with a 2-lane no-build or 2-lane safety
improvement alternative.

The DEIS does not provide adequate documentation of how SHA and
its consultants evaluated the three projects outside the SCEA
boundary that "may have potentially impacted development within
the study area." (DEIS, pg. IV-61) These were relocated MD 32
from MD 108 to Pindell School Road (completed in 1996}, the new
6-lane highway MD 100 from US 29 east to I-95 (completed November
19%8), and widening from six to eight lanes US 29 from I-70 south
to MD 103 (estimated to be complete in 2015). SHA asserts that
its "review found that development within the SCEA boundary was
not impacted by these projects. However each of these projects
influenced the traffic volumes projected for the MD 32 study
area. This impact is addressed in the direct impacts of the
project. Impacts other than those considered within the direct
impact analysis were not identified and therefore were not
further considered in this analysis." (DEIS, pg. IV-61}.

The recently opened MD 100 expressway can be expected to "relieve
traffic conditions on the existing highway netwerk and serve the
growth areas of Northern Howard County.” (DEIS, pg. IV-61) This
project in particular, lying only four to five miles east of the
MD 32 project, is having a significant effect on growth in the
region, drawing new developments and traffic, providing an
alternative to MD 32 to serve traific coming from I-70 near MD 32
and headed towards the I-95 corridor-and Znne Arundel County.
Further documentation is needed to identify how this MD 100
project has affected projected traffic demand in the MD 32
corridor for the proposed alternative, no-build, and a 2-lane
saféty alternative. The Baltimore Metropelitan Commission's
traffic analysis of the long range transportation plan shows MD
32 to be uncongested in 2020, suggesting that MD 100 may relieve.
much of the projected traffic demand even given current land use
forecasts for the study area.

Effects of M:D 32 Widen:fng on Air Quality and Traffic
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On the basis of that review and my 20 yvears of professional
experience in transportation and land use planning and analysis,
I am confident in concluding that widening MD 32 to four lanes
from MD 108 to I-70 as proposed can be expected to produce
several effects: an immediate and lasting increase in emissiocons
of Nitrogen Oxides (NOx) and a gradual increase in motor wvehicle
trips and vehicle miles of travel (VMT) within a few years. This
increase in motor vehicle use is likely to lead in the longer
term to significantly increased emissions from this induced
traffic of both Volatile QOrganic Compounds (VOC) and NOx, the two
precursors of ozone or smog. These effects will delay the
attainment of federal air quality standards in the Baltimore
region.

It is now well recognized that additional highway capacity,
whether SOV or HOV, frequently has the effect of stimulating
additional travel, which increases air pollution emissions.
Increased vehicle use will take several forms. First, some
drivers who now schedule their trips to avoid peak congestion
will likely respond to the additional capacity by changing their
departure time for commute travel to the time of peak commuting,
since the new capacity will reduce travel time in the peak
pericd. This effect has not keen accounted for with appropriate
sensitivity in the SHA analysis, which relies on fixed hourly
distributions of traffic. Second, scome drivers will likely choose
trip destinations and routes that take advantage of the
additional capacity and added speed of travel to make longer
trips. Third, in the longer term, additicnal highway capacity,
especially in the form of high speed expressways and HOV lanes at
the fringe of metropeclitan areas is likely to facilitate the '
development of new homes, offices, and factories which can take
advantage of the increased accessibility offered by the highway
to low cost land at the metropolitan fringe. This fringe
metropolitan development is' likely to come at least partially at
the expense of future development within the already built-up
suburban and urban parts of the metropolitan area. Such fringe
development is likely to be much more dependent on the automobile
than equivalent development inside the existing envelope of
metropolitan development. ' a '

Thus, the addition of the proposed MD 32 widening at the fringe
of the metropelitan area is likely to stimulate a further
increase in motor vehicle use which will lead to increased air
pollution of VOC and NOx and delay timely attainment of air
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quality in metropolitan Baltimore. The additional road capacity
that this project would provide can be expected to stimulate
significant additional development that would not occur over the
next two decades, particularly in Howard, Carroll, and Frederick
Counties, in the absence of the proposed road widening project.
This additicnal develcopment will increase not only emissions of
VOC, NOx, PM-10, and CO, but will increase the average level of
emissions per household and per job in the entire non-attainment
area. If the preposed MD 32 project is not constructed, or is
constructed as a 2-lane safety project, then some of this
additional development will likely be relocated into other
locations in the metropolitan area with better transportation
accessibility, lowering total pollutant emissions.

Over the period covered by Clean Alir Act planning requirements,
the proposed MD 32 project can be anticipated to increase VMT,
vehicle trips, vehicle trip length, and overall motor wvehicle use
significantly, due to its effects on land development patterns.
This will create a significant further increase in air pollution
emissions from motor wvehicles. The air pollution and other
environmental impacts of induced driving and altered, more
decentralized patterns of development will, in all likelihood, be
significant.

A supplemental DEIS is needed for the MD 32 project to take these
relationships into account and disclose these potential impacts
will be in a context in which other experts and members of the
public have an opportunity to review, comment and critique these
data, analyses and methodologies prior to a final Record of
Decision. Without a supplemental DEIS for this project, it is
highly unlikely that these analyses will be conducted or
disclosed publicly, giving no systematic means for public comment
or disclosure. Since this project will reqgquire a special
exception from the Maryland Board of Public Works under the Smart
Growth law, such information is vital to an informed state
decision-making process as well as to meet federal legal
reguirements.

Alternatives That Should Be Considered

SHA has not adequately evaluated alternatives for addressing
safety and congestion concerns in thé MD 32 corxridor, looking
cenly at 4-lane and no-build alternatives, not at how to address
the purpose and need with a better and safer 2-lane design and
traffic operations plan. A major benefit of a supplemental DEIS
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would be to allow forx public review of reasonable alternatives,
including safety and transportation demand management (TDM)
measures, land use impacts, and smart growth opticns.

The other major statutory provision besides NEPA that requires
consideration of alternatives to major capacity expansion to
address congestion concerns is the major investment study (MIS)
program of ISTEA/TEA-21. The July 19%7 Maryland Congestion
Management System Corridor #24 Report Mt. Airy/ Baltimore/
Annapolis, prepared by Maryland Department of Transportation,
does not meet the MIS requirements. While MIS as a stand alone
document is no longer required under TEA-21, that statute
requires that all the elements of MIS reviews continue to be
incorporated into the NEPA and planning process. An alternative
scenario should combine safety options identified in the May 12,
1999 paper by Gerald Neily, "Transportation Analysis: MD 32 Draft
Environmental Impact Statement and State Highway Administration
MD 32 Safety Action Plan, An Assessment of Transportation
Alternatives for MD 32 from MD 108 to Interstate 70," prepared
for the Baltimere Regional Partnership. '

A supplemental DEIS should additionally consider travel demand
management and Smart Growth strategies. These should include the
effects of Commuter Choice Maryland transit tax credit and
federal tax code changes for Commuter Choice and parking cash-out
programs, along with park-and-ride lot development, vanpocl and
ridesharing service expansion, investments to improve pedestrian
and bicycle access to transit, and promotion of transit/
pedestrian-oriented land use and street management in activity
centers proximate to the study area. Improvements to paratransit
services should complement Lransit sexvice addltlons in this
corridor's automobile- dependent suburbs .

Thank you for your consideration of these views.
Sincerely,

Michael Replogle
Federal Transportation Director

cc: Johnm D. Percarii Maryland Transportation Secretary
Michael. McCabe, Regional Administrator, US EPA Region III
Nelson Castellanos, FHWA Maryland Divisicon Administrator
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*Persons who have received a copy of this brochure through the mail are
already on the project Mailing List

D Please add my/our name(s) to the Mailing List.

D Please delete my/our name(s) from the Mailing List

MD 32 FROM MD 108 TO I-70
PROJECT NO. HO756B11



6333 Daring Prince Way
Columbia. MD 21044

May 19, 1999

References: |. FHWA Point Paper on Secondary and Cumulative Impacts
2. FHWA Environmental Policy Statement. 1992

Mr. Louis H. Ege. Jr.

Deputy Direcior

Office of Planning and Preliminary Engineering
Mailstop C-301

State Highway Administration

707 North Calvert Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Dear Mr. Ege:

Subject: MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70 Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS)

During scoping I provided comments on the proposal to widen Marvland Route 32 from MD 108
to [-70. My main comment was that the River Hill community along MD 32 from Cadar Lane to MD 108
should be included in the secondary cumulacive effect analysis (SCEA) section of the new EIS. The Draft
EIS states that the River Hill section was “reviewed” and that “development within the SCEA boundary was
not impacted by these projecis™. What about noise and economic impacts to the River Hill section due to
the new proposal to widen MD 327 In the past. the FEWA has conducted “limited treatment” of SCEA as
indicated by the attached point paper. In 1992 the FHWA placed a “new emphasis™ on conducting SCEA
and after reviewing this DEIS I feel that the State Highway Administration (SHA) and FHWA are not
- complying with this “new emphasis™ and with the FHWA’s 1994 Environmenta! Policy (see attached)
which states:

“It is FHWA policy to:

*  Support efforts of Federal, State. and local agencies to control noise emissions at their
source, 10 encourage land use planning and control to prevent noise- sensitive uses from
developing in high-noise impact areas. or to ensure that such development is pianned to
minirnize adverse effects.”

Please address the following concerns/issues in the Final EIS:

I. The River Hill section of the widened MD32 has never been analyzed in 1 NEPA document. The {989
EIS was prepared when the River Hil| community was not present. The preparers of the present EIS
refuse o include River Hill in the EIS under SCEA. Please explain in detail why River Hill was not
included in the SCEA section and mitigations for noise and socioeconomic Impacts were not presented.

2. How were the Logical Termini determined for this project? Why is splitting the project of
widening/upgrading MD 32 from Pindell School Road 1o I-70 into two EISs not considered segmenting
the action?

[¥3)

The EIS for the River Hill section was completed in 1989 but the road was not complered until 1996,

Why wasn't the EIS revigwed to determine if the impasts were still valid? Is there a tims constralii for
b : P

when an EIS must be re-evaliated?

4, According to;
“CEQ Sec. 1302.1 Purpose .
The primary purpose of an environmental impact staiement is to serve s an action-forcing device to
insure that the policies and goals defined in the Act are infused into the ongoing programs and actions
of the Federal Government. It shall provide full and fair discussion of significant environmental
tmpacts and shall inform decisionmakers and the public of the reasonable alternatives which would
avoid or minimize adverse impacts or enhance the quality of the human environment. Agencies shall
focus on significant environmental issues and alternatives and shall reduce puperwark and the
accumulation of extrancous background dar,



See. 1502.2 Implementation.

To achieve the purposes set forth in Sec. 1502.1 agencies shall prepare environmental impact
statements in the following manner:

{a) Environmenial impact staternents shall be analytic rather than cncvclope:dlr_

{b) Impacts shall be discussed in proportion to their significance. There shall be only brief
discussion of other than significant issues. As in a finding of no significant impact, there should be vnly
encugh discussion o show why more ‘study is not warranted.”

However, alter reviewing the MD 32 DEIS I see no discussion whaisoever about the significance or the
impacts. How can the public or the decisionmaker determine if the impacts described in the EIS are
significant or not. Is it assumed that all impacts described in the EIS are significant? Include a
discussion of how “significance “ is determined i.e. % deviation of a qualitative or quantitative impact
from an existing condition baseline.

Why are notse and socioeconomic impacts not included in the SCEA discussion? How are quality of
life issues. i.e., noise. odor. safety, aesthetics, etc.. analyzed and their impacts measured in this DEIS?
The EIS mentions that noise is an area of controversy for communities outside the study area but there
is no quantification of the impacts and present possible mitigations for the decisionmaker to consider.
Who (agencies and individuals) was involved in the decisionmaking "rocess to determine the exient of
the SCEA boundary?

How does the River Hill community along MD 32 not meet the definition for SCEA as desr.rmed in
section Q (2) on page IV-39 of the Draft EIS?

Please expand section Q (3) ¢ on page IV-60 to specifically identify what “factors™ determined the
SCEA boundary.

. Are there “significant” noise impacts to the communities/recepiors along the proposed MD 32

widening area addressed in the Draft EIS?

. Looking at Figure I'V-2, it is quite obvious that the western portion of Columbia should be included in

the SCEA. especially since the area north of I-70 and Ellicott City were included in the SCEA (see
attached). Why are Ellicott City and the portion north of I-70 included but not western Columbia?
How was the noise study recently cornpleted for River Hill portion of 3D 32 included in this EIS? If it
was not included, WHY NOT?

- Please address how this EIS meets the FHWA policy statements and SCEA point paper issues

tdentified in the attachments.

. Who will be responsible for funding the noise mitigations identified in the Record of Decision and in

the DEIS noise analysis section?

u

Iwould like to reiterate the comrments I made during the scoping process. especially since they were

ignored in that no impacts were analyzed and mitigations addressed for River Hill. The residents of River
Hill have already suffered tremendously from the opening of the new secticn of MD 32 between MD 29 and
MD 108 as a result of the excessive noise from traffic. The traffic volumes and noise [evels have already
excceded SHA noise estimates for the year 2010. Furthering widening of MD 32 from MD 108 to [-70 will
only add to the existing problem no matter what the change in level of service (this is only common sense).
In addition to the nuisance of noise. the additional traffic will further cause our property values 1o decrease.
In conclusion, the widening of MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70 wiil affect River Hill residents and noise
and socioeconomic mitigations should be included as part of the EIS analvsis,

NN

David A. Carlisle _
River Hill Residenv/Ad Hoc Noise Commitee Member

Attachrnents (3)
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6317 Last Sunbeam Place - -
Columbia, MD 21044

May 19, 1999 -:

Ms. Heather Murphy

Project Manager

Project Planning Division

Maryland State Highway Administration
Mailstop C-301

707. North Calvert Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Dear Ms. Murphy:

I am writing to comment on & specific project - the widening of R32 between R108 and R70. Ilive
in the village of River Hill and I understand that thé cwrrent Draft EIS (DEIS) does not include our village
in the secondary cumulative effect analysis (SCEA) portion of the EIS. The DEIS states that the River Hil
section was “reviewed” and that “development within the SCEA boundary was not impacted by these
projects”. I find it very difficult to believe that there will be no impact te the River Hill section due to the
new proposal to widen MD 32,

My comment regarding this project has two parts. First, that the section of River Hill that abuts .
MD 32 presently should be included in the DEIS for the reasons I outline below. Second, I believe that the
SHA has a responsibility to address our concerns if for whatever reason we are still excluded from the EIS
in the final drafi.

Point #1: River Hill should be included in the DEIS because;

The previous EIS (the one performed in 1989 for River Hill during the widening of MD 32
between 29 and 108) was flawed and did not study the problem accurately. Simply stating that our
noise problem was addressed in the previous EIS is not sufficient. River Hill was not even built in
1989, the noise analysis was inaccurate (underestimated taffic) at best, and the SHA and FHWA
need to recognize that this was a flawed study. You will not be setting a precedent for all other
communities to be included as SCEA areas if you make the distinction that River Hill is being
included in the current DEIS ouly because the EIS of 1989 did not address our noise problem
property.

I have seen a preliminary Peripheral Effects Study conducted by SHA and I would like to note that
the preparers of the study are still in the process of explaining the data to myself and residents of
River Hill. However, I can see that the general conclusion of'the study is: “..the noise levels in
River Hill are predicted to be so bad in the year 2020, the SHA model shows that even if MD 32 is
widened, the increase in noise just dug to the widening wouldn’t make that much of 2
difference...””. I am personally investigating exactly how this finding was made, but more
importantly, I and many other residents are very disappointed that the SHA's attempt t0 study our
problem resulted in what is percéived as a ‘run-around’, and a refusal to address the existing
problem altogether. The preliminary analysis was difficult to understand and was contradictory
without sufficient information. This peripheral effects analysis the SHA performed should be
revised, expanded, more data should be collected, and it should be iricluded in the DEIS.

Point #2: The SHA has a responsibilty to explain why they refuse to include River Hill
under SCEA. Specifically,

1. The River Hill section of the widened MD32 has never been analyzed in a NEPA document.
The 1989 EIS was prepared when the River Hill community was not present. The preparers of the
present EIS refuse to include River Hill in the EIS under SCEA. Please explain mn detail why
River Hill was not included in the SCEA section and mitigations for noise and socioeconomic
impacts were not presented.

s



2. How were the Logical Termini determined for this project? Why is splitting the project of
widening/upgrading MD 32 from Pindell Schoe!l Road w0 [-70 into two EISs not considered
segmenting the action?

-

3. The EIS for the River Hill section was completed in 1989 but the road was not completed until
1996. Why wasn't the EIS reviewed to determine if the impacts were stiil valid? Is there a time
constraint for when an EIS must be re-evaluated?

The residents of River Hill have already suffered tremendously from the opening of the new section of MD
32 between MD 29 and MD 108 as a result of the 2xcessive noise from traffic. The traffic volumes and
noise levels have already exceeded SHA noise estimates for the year 2010. Further widening of MD 32
from MD 108 to I-70 will only add to the existing probiem no matter what the change in level of service
{this is only common sense). In addition to the nuisance of noise. the additional traffic will further cause
our property values (o decrease.

In conclusion, the widening of MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70 will affect River Hill residents and noise
mitigation should be included as part of the EIS analysis.

Sincerely, ] . . /
i T

Nina K. Burns, Ph.D. o
River Hill Resident N



srenced docurnents and tapes are available for review
?&ﬁ?ﬁj?ﬁta‘ce Highway Administration Headquarters 1oczﬁeti at
7077 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore Maryland 212{_)2. Please Fla _ rIe:
Project Manager, Heather Murphy, to set up 2 ime for rewe\?fll?:
the information. She can be reached at (410) 545.8571 or toll free

at (800) 548-5026.

May 21, 1999

Maryland State Highway Administration
707 North Calvert Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re:  Comments: MD 32 SEIS (MD108-I-70)
To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find documents and tapes submitted for the record for the above referenced
project. These materials are in support of my statements made at the public hearing on this
project. '

Tn addition to the comments made at that hearing, I would also like to make the following
comments:

1) The Round 5 land use numbers stated as the growth forecast on which the EIS is based do
not correspond to the county’s General Plan, but instead reflect very significant increases in
growth not called for in the county’s plan. :

2) The traffic forecasts do not correspond to BMC’s forecast for Round 3 and there is no
explanation in SHA files for the differences.

3}) The statements that the freeway facility is consistent with the county’s master plan and the
long range transportation plan for the region are simply untrue. As the attached documents
indicate, this facility has been planned as a four lane intermediate arterial, not a freeway, in the
county’s master plan and well as in BMC transportation studies.

4) The change in the functional classification of MD 32 to a principal arterial in 1996 was
based on statements made by Howard County staff that the 1990 General Plan calied for this road
to be a principal arterial (freeway) and that the change was necessary because of a clerical error
were untrue and resulted in a General Plan change based on misrepresentation.

5) The statements related to not extending water and sewer into the project area are.
incorrect. Much of the project area is already in the planned water and sewer area.

&) There are massive secondary impacts to this project which were not considered.



7) The traffic accident data do not correspond to the facility proposed.
8) There are 4f impacts to agricultural lands which are not identified.
Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Very truly yours,

AN

Susan Gray



From: Bill Bellamy <wbellamy@bellatlantic.nets

To: MDSHAHQ . SHADGN (EMurphy)
Date: 5/21/95 &€:06pm
Subject: MDD Route 32 EIS

May 21, 19%9

Ms. Heather Murphy

Project Manager

Project Plamnming Division
Maryland State Highway Admin.
Mailstop C-201

707 Worth Calvert Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

Dear Ms. Murphy,

I would like to explain why I believe the residents of the village of
River Hill want the area of MD Route 32 ketween Pindell Schocl Read and
Route 108 to ke included as an affected area for the BIS relating to
expanding Route 32 to I70. This is not a new issue to you as many of us

have pleaded our case to you and other members of the State Higway
Administration over the last 2 years. The information which I am _
including for your review may be new information which we consider to be

relevant to support our ¢laim that we should be considered as a primary
impact area of the further expansion.

First understand that many of the residents, in the area sast of Great
‘Star Drive, purchased and moved into our new homes before the actual
work began for the re-aligmment of Route 32. We did not have the luxury

of seeing the road gnd hearing the noise before moving in. Some of us
went to the Howard County Planning and Zoning Department to seek out
information relative to the road. We found that, if you didn't know
exactly what to ask for, you might net have received all of the
pertenant information required to make a good logical decision. In this

situation we had to have trust in the information we received from the
builders and the county. We found that the information was, for the
most part, minimal, inaccurate, and misleading. Cne example to
demenstrate this claim is the fact that average daily traffic counts
exceeded the 2010 estimates in the first year. Suffice it to say that
no one expected what we got. The builders, SHA, and Howard County each
contributed directly or indirectly to the poor information which the
residents had for making an evaluation.

The attached information contains excerpts from records in the Howard
County Planning and Zoning files relative to the MD Route 32
"re-alignment" project and the River #ill development. This information

develops a theme of mismanagement by the agencies invelwved in these
conjoined projects and supports the claim by the residents that we



should not be subjected to the road ncise and property value problems
which we now have as a result of this mismanagement.

Federal Highway Administration, State Highway Administration, and Howard

County Guidelines all state that noise mitigation must be provided in
projects similar to the "MD Route 32 Re~Alignment" project.
Documentation supports the fact that all of the parties had knowledge of

expected high noise levels. No noise mitigation was provided for this
project.

SHA claimed that the "re-a;lignment" project was made public before
plans for the River Hill development. The information in the Howard
County files indiecates that this is not the case. Land records of
ownership by the Rouse Company and plans for the expansion of the
Columbia village of Riwver Hill pre-date the late 1380 announced
re-alignment project by SHA. SHA's claim that they would not be
responsible for providing necise mitigation im relation to this project
because the road project was plammned first is inaccurate and unfounded.
Per FHA guidelines, SHA should have been responsible for providing noise

mitigation for this project.
SHA has ancther stated policy of not supporting jurisdictions who do not

have policies dealing with providing noise mitigaticon. Howard County
does have clearly defined policies on reccrd, but they don't enforce
those policies. The many examples in the information attached c¢learly
demomstrates and supports this claim. During the planning and
development phases of the River Hill Village, Howard County informed the

developer, Howard Research and Development, that they could net build in
, + , .
certain areas bhecause of the expected high levels of noise. These areas

were in the known €5dBA line area. The developer was informed to move
the structures, provide mitigation scoluticns, ete. Nothing was done to
address the ncise levels and houses were built throughout the 65d4BA
areas. An unofficial, verbal agreement was made that allowed the
developer to be relieved of all requirements for providing specific
mitigaticn soclutions by including a ncte on the development drawing
explaining a noise problem in the area. Ancther project in the Route
100 area has just received the same waiver. EHoward County does not
inforce the SHA required guidelines for noise mitigation and therefore,
on future projects, should not be given State funds.

I hope that after reviewing the attached Howard County f£ile information
you will understand why the affected residents are upset about the
management of. the project and conclude that we should ke included in the

current EIS as a directly affected area for the purpose of rece1v1ng
noise mitigation relief.



Thanak you for vour consideration in this matter.
William E. Bellamy

(Original to follow w/attachment)
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28
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52

31

47

43

Date

0/0/0
9/25/85

10/6/86

10/6/86
6/21/91
7/15/91
717191
7/18/91

8/9/91

10/28/9
1

116192

2/27/92

Entry

Vicinity Map: Lots 1 - 106
Noise Study prepared by STAINO Engineering, Inc. under P-92-13, P-92-15,
Approved on 6/26/92 and 1/6/93 respectively.
65dBA Contour line represents appx location for year 2015 based upon assumptions about
actual conditions at that time. Based on SHA estimate for year 2015 highway traffic volume.
The line is advisory as required by HC Design Manual III Chapter 3 revised 2/92.
SHA Cornments:

“Discussed original full width improvements be constructed north of Guilford Rd but
problem with Donald Parlette cooperating.” “Fox Pause subdivision in 1977”
MD RT32 SHA plats 52406 thr1 52408

Deed transfer from HRD to HRD Land Co

Deed HRD (grantor), HRD Land Company

Deed Liber 1535, Folio 193 HRD Corp & HRD Land Co

HC Internal Memorandum to A. Ferragamo, Chief Land Dev Division ref.: River Hill Sec 2
“We reiterate that Design Manual requirements must be met.”

Comments: HCDP&Z S-91-03 VRH sec 2

item #5) “Required prior to approval of preliminary plan:  (a). “Noise Study”
Letter: from G. Klar (HRD) to HC Land Dev Division - A. Ferragamo, ref.: meeting
6/26/91.(example of form: “Application for Waver DCPLD WP-03-90 that was used)
Comments: HCDPW Traffic Study. Engr: CD,

“Where.is the noise impact study?”
Notes: DPW 8-91-03 Sec 2
ftem #11) “Traffic volumes shown in traffic study indicate that noise impacts from the

proposed reading are likely to exceed an avg 65dBA.  (sec 4.2.9.4 Design Manual vol IIf)

(note: I believe that the reference was incorrectly stated. Design Manual, vol 111, sec 5.2.9.4
states; “At the discretion of the Chief, Bureau of Engineering, a noise study may be required for
any proposed development where, based on unusual conditions, it is determined that noise
ippacts fron an existing or propesed highway or rail line are likely to exceed an average of
65dBA.™)

Letter: SHA to Reutter Reference Growth Patterns traffic counts on Guilford Rd

8/24 - 26/88 32 W of WRGrace 21,031,

8/24 - 26/88 32 E of Hall Shop Rd 16,

813, 8/16 - 18/88 32 E MD108 10,582,

7/6 - 9/89 32 E Hall Shop Rd 5,330
Decision & Order, Planning Board Case #269 9/17/91, 10/1/91, 10/15/91  HRD petition of
HRD approval of compreliensive Sketch Plan - Final Development Plan 209 criteria

..Sec2 2%9lacres Robert Morris 2 traffic engineer for Howard Countians for
Responsﬂale Growth.

Page § “Updated traffic data will be subitted and evaluated with the submission of the
Preliminary Plan for each subsequent phase (Il - IV). Should traffic conditions vary
substantially from the projected in the initial traffic study, revised mitigation measures will be
required before the individual Preliminary Plan is approved.” (Grove/Slade Traffic Study)’
Cemments: DPW to DP&Z P-92-13

item # 8) “The noise study is unacceptable - report format cu1delmes 14 barriers
proposed - none are shown on the submittal,”

Item #9) “Based on the delineated 65dBA line showri on the plat, it does not appear

, Teasible that a house can be located on lots 116, 115 and the other future lots close to Trotter Rd

with the 50" curtilage requirements {Sec 4.2.9 Vol III)”

Notes from files located at Howard County Planning & Zoning, Development Engineering Division, July,
1998. File extractions on noise issues are from files: F-94-61, F-93-81, F-93-80, F-93—1 8.
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46
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79
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82
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Date

3/6/92

3/25/92

3/25/92

3/30/92

5115/92

6/22/92

6/26/92

' 6726/92

6/26/92

6/29/92

Entry

Letter: Reutter to Klar

item #17) The developer is advised the regulations of the DPW mandate that a 50° structure
setback be maintained from the 65dBA line. This setback will preciude development in lots
115-116.

Letter: HRD to DP&Z  comments .

item #17) “The relocation of the 658BA. line has eliminated any development restrictions
on lots 112 - 114 along Rd K previously identified.
Letter: HRD to DP&Z

item #14) “The 65dBA line shown on Preliminary Plan sheet 2 of 3 has been modified
from the previous submission by proposing a berm in open space lot 128 behind 111-113....7
Memo: G. Klar

“Copies of: 1) Traffic Noise Study by Polysonics, 2/27/92
2) Revised Noise Study by Polysonics, 3/18/92 Note: Revised study includes
small berm behind lots 111 - 114 on RAK.”  (the studies mentioned were not in file!!)
Letter: Reutter to G. Klar ref.: P-92-15 VRH 2/2 DPZ Cominents:

item #1) “The developer is advised that the final location of the State’s right-of-way for
MD R32 may impact the gross acreage of this section in, the lot configuration, the amount of
open space, the location of the 65dBA noise line, and the available lot yield. The developer is
advised to contact the SHA regarding their correspondence dated 3/9/92 which was issued in
conjunction with P-92-13 for Section 2, Area 1.”

Item #5) “The developer is advised that the requirement of the DPW for a 50 building
setback from the 65dBA noise line may preclude the development of proposed lots 60, 61, 87,
147-159, 163-165, and 195.”

Letter: HRD to DP&Z ref.: Sec 2, Area 2 P-92-15

itern #2) “The increase in single family lots........ the total number of lots approved by the
Planning Board is 626 (prior to SHA's announced opsning of new R32)

item #4) “The wetland analysis and noise evaluation were submitted to HC under separate
cover from the Preliminary Plan submittal. To DP&Z, DPW, Howard Soil Conservation.”

Item #5} The Preliminary Plan was submitted with the upmitigated 65dBA noise line
which did not contemplate any noise mitigation measures. However, noise at the 65dBA line
can be effectively mitigated by constructon of walls within the right-of-way of R32. We have
conducted preliminary studies {o analyze the possible noise barrier location and subsequent
revised 65dBA noise contour line, which do not encroach on the single family lots within this
sgetion of your project. The preliminary plans have been revised to incorporate this
information. We will be discussing noise barriers with SHA as part of our negotiations on
compensation for the R32 taking.

Itemn #23) “The data zsed by Polysonics for the Starnina noise model was provided by HRD
and utilized the SHA’s traffic volumes for MD 32. These values are adjusted to the 2010
design year for the noise study.”

Letter: HRD to Div of Community Planning & Land Dev E. Hilsemath
item #11) “...Justification for all natural barriers...... ” “....by nose consultant Polysonics,
Inc Scott Harvey, Thomas Auyeung '
Memo: T. Augeung to Doug (?) - SHA
“According to 1990 study for year 2015 MD R32 projected traffic @ Trotter Rd:
1) AMpeak WBR 1260 .

2) EBR 3675
3) PMpeak WBR 3620
4) EBR 1365

(D mon> (?) 5% truck traffic (2%MT, 3% HT)
FORM: “Howard County DPW Traffic Impact Study Revision” (NO DATE ON FORM)
(above named form contained no information - a biank for_mT)

Memo: Telephone conversation , T. Augeung to G. Klag

£

informed him of the following:

Notes from files located at Howard County Planning & Zoning, Development Engineering Division, July,
1598. File extractions on noise issues are from files: F-94-61, F-93-81, F-93-80, F-93-18.
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44

77

78

35

76

42

75

41

74

36
73

Date

7/8/92

8/6/92

9/10/52

9/23/92

10/26/9
2

11/12/9
2
11/16/9
2

12/7/82

12/21/9
2
175193

1/25/93

1/28/93
1/28/93

Entry

1) Traffic data used in the Stamina study is low.

2) ?5% truck traffic should be used (2% MT, 3% HT)

3} Use traffic information from traffic forecasting (?) (2015 design year). Greg
said that he will use it and any deviation will support by written docurent.”

Note: ref.: Telephone conversation T. Auyeung to G. Klar
“Haven’t received required noise study”
“The following input data has to change:
1} Traffic Data: % trucks, pass cars
2) Change noise berms to 420 not 425
3) Put Larrjer out of SHA P/W (7)
Letter: from Reutter to G. Klar DP&Z comments ref.: P-92-15 VRH 2/2
item #4) “The developer is advised that detailed information regarding noise mitigation
along R32 and Guilford Rd will be required with Final Plan submission. This detailed
information must inchide location and type of all noise abatement measures and an outline of
which party (SHA, or the Developer) will be responsible for their installation. The Developer
is cautioned that the proposed mitigation must be deemed adequate or sub-division redesign
may be mandatory.”
Letter; HRD to Div Comun Planingé: Land Dev
item #4) “We acknowledge that detailed design information regarding noise measures
along R32 will be required with the Final Plan submission. This information will also identify

whether SHA or HRD will be responsible for the installation of this noise mitigation measures.”

Recended Land Development Drawing.

Letter: from Reutter to G. Klar DP&Z comments
itern #8) “The abatement of noise attributable to new Rt 32 must be addressed with the

Final Plan submitted. The parties responsible for zll abaternent must be identified at that time.”

Letter: HRD to Div of Community Planning & Land Dev E. Hilsemath
item #6) references 1590 application for the Village of River Hill.
Letter: from G. Klar to E. Hilsenrath DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
item #2) “I-IRD will be responsible for the construction of any noise barriers that are
deemed necessary.”
; Item #3) “We acknowledge that the noise study and its coresponding investigation will be
reviewed at the Final Plan stage.”
Memo: ref.: Noise Study Attendees: J. Necker, G. Kiar, M. Staino, JMI, CD.

“Used 2010 not 2015 Mitigation, If it’s reasonable, ...suggested to provide mitigation if
it's 1 - 2 feet more for 2015. “May be ok with a note on the plat verifying the ?? of the noise
situation {our standard note).”

Letter: HRD to DP&Z E. Hilsemath DPW

notes #2, #3 Enhancing existing berm 110 -114.
Letter: from G. Klar to E. Hilsenrath

itern #8) “For the record, HRD will be responsible for all noise abatement measures

adjacent to RT 32, We acknowledge that the analysis of traffic noise generated by RT 32
traffic will be reviewed during the Final Plan phase.” _ B
Memo: from M. Staino to G. Klar RH sec 2 Barrier Re-Analysis per Rouse Co.

(Analysis used 2010 traffic} i.e. Lot99 UM=65 M=65.

Letter: HRD to DP&Z ref.: Final Plan submission
Letter: from G. Klar to E. Hilsenrath ref.: Final Plan Application

“Noise study by Staiano Engr which superseded the original study by Polysonics, Inc. We
intend to meet with DPW about technical issues brought to light by anaiyses and therefore are
reluctant to submit these studies prior to meeting. The record plats will be revised o
incorporate the oise data as soon as it is determined by DPW.”

Notes from files located at Howard County Planning & Zoning, Development Engineering Division, July,
1998. File exiractions on noise issues are from files: F-94-61, F-93-81, F-93-80, F-93-18.
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54

67

71

55

68

66

65

70

Date

2/12/93

2/16/93

2/25/93

225193

2/25/93

4/2/93

4/2/93

4/6/93

5/6193
3/13/93

517193

Entry

Development approved Sec 2, Area 1, Lots [ - 130

Comments: from Bureau of Engr, Land Div to DP&Z ref.: Additional comments by Traffic
Engineering - G. E. Frangos

Page 8, item #4) “Need to clarify notation “Proposed Noise Wall (by others) on sheet 4 of
7.7
Comments: Page 2 (page 1 was missing) (footer: CSM ab/comments\F93 80.com)

Road Construction Drawings

item #2) “The developer must address the mitigation of noise attributable to future R32.
The mitigated location of the 65dBA line must be indicated on both the plat and road drawings.
All mitigation measures including landscaped berms or noise walls must be Incorporated onto
the road drawings.”
Comments: HC ref.: Road Drawings

item #3) “Indicate what abatement methods will be utilized for reducing the excessive
noise levels described in the noise study.”
Road Construction Drawings

item #2) “The developer must address the mitigation of noise attributable to RT 32. The
mitigation location of the 65dBA line must be indicated on both the plats and road drawings.
All mitigation measures, including landscaped berms or noise walls, must be incorporated onto
the road drawings.” '
Letter: HRD to Comm Planning & Land Dev Sec 2, Area 2, Phase I F-93-80 ref.: 3/8/93
HC comments.  Road Construction Drawing comments, DP&Z: .

item #2} agreement HRD/DPW - HRD would provide as much earth berm protection as
possible.....and landscaping said berms according to HRD typical landscaping standards in lien
of constructing any noise walls or barriers. .......areas will be turned over to Columbia
Association who will maintain the open space as well as the berms and their associated
landscaping.”
Letter: from G. Klar to E. Hilsenrath  comments ROAD CONSTRUCTION section

item #2) (stated meeting held with DPW and it was agreed that “HRD would provide as
much earth berm protection as possible....” And “landscape said berms according to HRD’s
typical landscape standards in lieu of constructing any noise walls or barriers” It was also
agreed that in those areas that have excessively steep slopes or mature woodlands that it would
be counter productive to construct berms. HRD reserved open space areas adjacent to RT 32
right-of-way for this purpose. Also HRD requested that the landscaping not be required on the
road construction plan.”
Letter: from G. Klar to E. Hilsenrath ROAD DRAWINGS (section)

item #3) “When possible, earth berms will be constructed along the open space strip
adjacent to the new MD RT 32 right-of-way. These berms will be as high as possible except in
those areas that would require existing tree clearing to construct them, No berms will be
constructed at the expense of such trees. No other noise abatement methods are acceptable to
DPW at this time and therefore no other methods are proposed.”

frem #15) “The proposed noise berms will be landscaped in accordance with ERD's
landscaping standard.” :

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING section X )

Item #4) “The proposed noise walls (by others) has been retnoved from the plans.”

Letter: from E. Hilsenrath to G. Klar ref.: F-93-81, VRH 2/2 Phase II

itern #7) “Will noise mitigation be provided along MD RT32? There is no indication of a
65dBA line on plats or mitigation measures on the grading plans for that area.”
Letter: from E. Hilsenrath to G. Klar ref.: F-93-81 VRHE 2/2, Phase II

“Plans do not meet objectives for this area. Howard County asking for revised plans and
written narrative including noise study” _ ’
Comments: from DP&Z ROAD DRAWINGS section

itern #2) "This division has determined that landscaping must be indicated within open
space lot 240 between the proposed lots and right-of-way RT 32. Areas where berming is

Notes from files located at Howard County Planning & Zoning, Development Engineering Division, July,
1998. File extractions on nojse issues are from files: F-94-61, F-93-81, F-93-80, F-93-18.
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26

25

24
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Date

5/25/93

5/28/93

6/7/93

6/16/53

6/17/93

6/21/93

6/25/93

717193

7/8/93

8/5/93

8/11/93

8/20/93

9/30/93

Euntry

infeasible must be landscaped to provide a buffer for the future residents. This landscaping,
which should be placed on the highest point between lots and the right-of-way, will be the
responsibility of the developer and may not be deferred to Columbia Association.”
Letter: from G. Klar (HRD) to J. Irvin
“HRD intends to use explanation note.” (note was attached) “The note was amended to

incorporate Irvin revisions.” (requested affirmation of note)
Letter: from E. Hilsenrath to G. Klar ref.: WP-92-13, VRH sec 2 (Addendum)

(....approving request to waive Section 16.134 to allow the deletion of sidewalks.....)
Letter: from G. Klar to R. Blood DP&Z

item #7) “....noise mitigation berms on sheets 15, 16 of 18. Berms only in non-wooded
sections to minimize unnecessary tree clearing. 65dBA noise contour will be recorded on plats
for residentia] lots only. This procedure was initiated and authorized by DPW in order to
address section 5.2.9, chapter 5, vol III of HC Design Manual.” (see note 52, this document -
web) “In lieu of noise berms in wooded areas, we propose noise walls with maximum height of
8 ft. Location of walls and construction will be added to plans.”
Letter: from J. Irvin to G Klar “...ref.: HRD intended use of explanation note.

“Department has no objection to use it. However, make this note standout. Contact C. -

Damers if any questions.”
Letter: from E. Hilsenrath (ASLA) to G. Klar ref.: WP-92-13, VRH 2/2 (F-93-80, F-93-81)
(epproving HRD request to waive Section 16.116 (a) (1) and (2) to permit grading disturbances
within wetlands._..)
Comments: DP&Z ref.” VRH 2/2 Phase II

item #1) “Based upon final design for noise mitigation along MD Rt 32 being added
directly to the original road construction drawings this division reserves the right to review and
comment on the design prior to signature approval.”
Letter: G. Klar to HCDP&Z E. Hilsenrath

“.....have worked very closely with DPW to arrive at the noise mitigation solution that s
both effective and aesthetically acceptable, and without maintenance or liability impact to
Howard County.”
HCDPW checklist Sec2,area3, 4 item #7 Noise Impact Study required by Sketch Plan
comments per Design Manual (vol IIL, sec 4.2.9) page 5 of 5 “Preliminary Plan (Roads)
checklist.  “Traffic Impact Study Review” - (form included but not completed)
Letter: from G. Klar (HRD) to R. Blood(FICDP&Z) Sec 2, area 3, 4 §-91-3

¢  (sketch plan was submitted & approved by HC on 12/13/91)

Comments: HCDPW, P. Thompson P-94-01.

item #7 “....based on 12/7/92 meeting

item #3 “....Land Development Division will determine whether additional mitigation is
required or not.

Item #3).(b) “...a copy of the output data must be included in the study.”
(Note...requested an updated traffic study for additional lots and Trotter Rd connection 1o the
network.}

Comments: DP&Z.

item #17 “...lots 97-99 noise line is unacceptable. Relocate these lots or propose noise
abatement measures.”

Maryland Route 32 Relocated Agreement

Letter: from G. K.Iar (HRD) to G. Terinnanzi (HCP&.Z) Sec 2, Area 3, 4 P-94-01 ref.: lots 97 -
99
item #17 “...no other mitigation technzques are appropriate in this wooded area.”
Supplemental DATA section. _
item #7.(a) “....see pages 1 and 4 of 9/14/92 Noise Study.”
Item #7.(b) Stai.no noise study was not submitted for review because it was quite

Notes from files located at Howard County Planning & Zoning, Development Engineering Division, July,
1998. File extractions on noise issues are from files: F-94-61, F-93-81, F-93-80, F-93-18.
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40

Date

10/3/83

11/2/93

11/10/9
3
11/24/9

~
]

12/2/93

12/2/83

1/25/94

1/31/94

2/8/%4

2/28/94

5/11/94

12/15/9
4
12/15/9
4
5/12/95

8/12/96

8/14/96

Entry

voluminous and not practicle to submit this review.”

Comments on Preliminary Plan DPW, Dev Engr: TA, Traffic: Engr Division.
“Noise analysis requires further clarification because: It would appear the noise analysis

did not asses on-ramps/ off-ramps for MD R32 at Great Star Dr. Is there a reason for an
exemption made for this case?”
DP&Z Comments ref.: P-94-01 VRH 2/3, 2/4

item #5 “..previous correspondence 8/11/93 65dBA across lot 73 & 74 (2/3) is
unacceptable. This dept cannot endorse the design of these lots. Relocate these lots or propese
a means by which to reduce noise to acceptable levels.”

item 15 “..Developer is responsible for providing berm landscaping for noise
mitigation.”
Review Subdivision Committee, review by HC Planning Board

Preliminary Plan: Section 2, area 3, 4

P-94-01 from G. Klar to DPW Preliminary Plan 11/17/93

Letter: from G. Klar (HRD) to G. Terinnanzi (HCP&Z) Sec 2, Area 3, 4 P-94-01

item #5 “.acknowledged reluctance to endorse the creation of lots with 65dBA noise
zone”. “..no practical way to protect this area from the noise contour due to the severity of the
existing topography, as well as the existence of mature trees in the area. Therefore, we propose
to provide the HRD noise clarification note on the final subdivision plats. This note was added
to the village of River Hill, Section 2, area 2, phase I plats in order to alert prospective
homeowners of the potential impacts of traffic noise on the lots. This note has been reviewed
and approved by both DPW and DP&Z.”

Ttem #15 (Tree Plantings) Landscaping of proposed noise berms. 1 17 caliper per 10

Jingar foot.

Letter from G. Klar to P. Thompson (HCDPW) III 4

“General Note #7 modified per your directions. Noise Study was iritially reviewed F93-
18 Final Approval 12/21/92 (see note 16)”
F-94-61 (PLAT) VRH 2/3 Lots 1 - 144  “Financial Guarantee”

Ttem #3 .....provision for underground G&E services prior to recordation.

Letter: from G. Kiar to G. Terinnanzi (HCP&Z) ref.: Landscaping.

...total 1500 LF of landscaping screening w/6’ - 8’ pines @ 10’ centers @ $110 = §$16,500
proposed berms on north side of Morming Time Lane , east of Trotter Rd row south of Morning
Time Lane to screen new home construction from Paul Parlette property. This commitment
from HRD to provide landscape screening from lots <8k’. Lots: 38, 41.

Letter: HRD to DPW P. Thompson
ftem #1 “Our project began construction in Aug 93, SHA began construction in Nov 93
Final Plat checklist Deed dated 9/25/86 (McGregor - HRD VP)

Drawing: Sec 2, Area 1, Lots 105, 108, 112 Noise Mitigation Wall
Note: David-Connolly 5311 Trotter Rd 301-595-9575 reviewed the files.
Memo: from Chuck Damers to Thomas.
“Call from Bill Bellamy requesting modeling info.. (asked him to take care of it...) set up

meeting on §/30/6.”
Memo: from Joe Reutter to CARROLLLENGINEER.chuck.

Notes from files Jocated at Howard County Planning & Zoning, Development Engineering Division, July,
199%. File extractions on noise issues are from files: F-94-61, F-93-81, ¥-93-80, F-93-18.
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Date

2/13/97

3/11/97

2/0/98

7/7/98

Entry

“Joe was concerned about who should meet. Concerned that “he” will be asked his
opinion of the noise. “You can have him cop out by saying he has too many meetings and
projects in the office to go there unless it is authorized by you or me.”

Copy of Josh letter requesting files. Note from Damers to Tom:

“..work with Pat to get the below info by the 21st.”

Greenman Pederson, Inc GPI Engr Architect, Planners, Constr Engr & Inspector,
Was retained by SHA to review all plans and documents. Charlie Rose
Drawing: Sec 2, Area 2, Noise Wall detail dwg: dated 11/92, revisions: 2/98

P. Thompsen call from Mary about Design Manual Waiver Linda Ikleberger x2414 (DPW)

Notes from files located at Howard County Planning & Zoning, Development Engineering Division, July,
1998. File exwractions on noise issues are from files: F-94-61, F-93-81, F-93-80, F-93-18.
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LAW OFFICES OF

. ANDREA C. FERSTER
1100 SEVENTEENTH STREET, N.W., 10 ™ Froor
Andrea C, Ferster WASHINGTON, D.C. 20038
{202) 872-5142

Cornish F. Hitcheock
Of counsef
{202) 874-5111

(202) 331-9680 (Fax) May 21, 1999

George X Frick, Jr.

Division Administrator

Federal Highway Administration
Maryland Division Office

The Rotunda, Suite 220

711 West 40® Street

Baltimore, MD 21211

Neil J. Pedersen, Director

Office of Planning and Preliminary Engineering
State Highway Administration

707 North Calvert Street, Mailstop C-301
Baltimore, MD 21202

Re: MD 32 Planning Study - Draft Environmental Impact Statement

Dear ﬁcssrs. Frick and Pedersen:

These comments are submitted by the Baltimore Regional Partnership in response to the Draft
Environmenta! Impact Statement (DEIS) for improvements to MD Route 32 from Md. Route 108
to I-70, m Howard County, Maryland. The Baltimore Regional Partnership (BRP) is a coalition of
enviropmental and community organizations who are concerned about the planning for transportation
improvements in the Baitimore Region. Its membership includes the Citizens Planning and Housing
Association, the Baltimore Urban League, 1000 Friends of Maryland, the Environmental Defense
Fund, and Chesapeake Bay F oundaﬁon )

The DEIS purports to evaluate the impacts of various options for addressing the purported
deficiencies of a S-mile segment of Md Route 32 from Md. Route 108 to I-70, pursuant to the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 U.S.C. § 4332(2)(C). For the reasons discussed
below, the Baltimore Regional Partnership asserts that the DEIS is a legally deficient document that
fails to satisfy the NEPA obligations of the lead and cooperating agencies to consider an adequate
range of alternatives to meet the area’s transportation needs, or to firlly evaluate the impacts of the
“build” alternatives that were considered in the document. Accordingly, a new supplemental draft
environmental impact statement should be prepared and circulated for public review and comment.
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L Dualization of MD 32 Is Not Needed to Address the Problems Identified in the
Statement of Purpose and Need for the Project

The segment of MD 32 that is the subject of the DEIS is presently a two-lane highway, part
of which is controlled access and part of which is uncontrolled access, traversing a predominantly
rural area in western Howard County. As the Congestion Management System (CMYS) znalysis for
the larger Corridor #24 notes, western Howard County coasists of 2 mosaic of farmland, woodlands,
and large lot (3 acre) developments designated in the County’s land use plans as an area slated to
remain in agricultural/open space use.

The need for the project is based on an assumption that added capacity is necessary to address
projected growth in land development and traffic volume in the study area. Based on this projected
growth, the DEIS projects a Level of Service (LOS) of "F" at eight of the ten intersections in 2020
if no highway improvements, other than modest "TSM" measures, are tmplemented. DEIS, at Table
I-1. The proposed dualization of MD 32, while inducing thousands of additional vehicles per day to
use the highway, is projected to improve the Level of Service to "D." DEIS, at Figure IV-1.
However, the traffic justification for the project suffers from a number of flaws, including lack of
sufficient data that would allow for any meaningfil analysis of the need for this project. Infact a
number of the assumptions about the need for the project appear to be highly questionable.

_First, the DEIS projects that the average daily traffic (ADT) volume that will use the highway
will more than double in the next 20 years, if no improvements other than modest intersection and
signal improvements are made, DEIS, at Figure IV-1. While the DEIS does not provide data on the
rate of traffic growth over time, it does provide information about anticipated rate of development
for the study area and identifies this as an important catalyst to traffic growth. The DEIS anticipates
a build out 0f 7,567 dwellihg units in by 2020 in the study area, based on an assumption that the rate
of development will continue at the same rate it increased between 1991 and 1997. DEIS, at [V-67.

However, 1t is pot valid to assume that traffic projections will increase in the next 20 years
at the same rate of increase between 1991 and 1997, absent 2 major improvement to the capacity such
as that contemplated by the dualization of MD 32, Between 1991 and 1997, major capacity to MD
32 was consistently added, which in turn influenced the rate of growth during that period. Most
recently, a significant improvement to MD 32 was constructed frora Pindell School Road to MD 108
in 1996. Once this segment was opened it experienced a significant increase in traffic volume and
truck traffic. In order to anticipate the same pace over the last decade of development and traffic
volume increases in the MD 32 study area, one would have to assume the same level of incremental
increased capacity. By contrast, average daily traffic projections and development under a true “no
build” scepario, f.e., one that did not assume the same pace of highway capacity expansion, would
in all likelihood show a much slower rate of increase.

Thus, this projected future development is likely to be induced by the additional access
afforded 2 major increase in MD 32 highway capacity, which will create development pressures that
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override the present growth controls. See discussion at p. _, below. The DEIS nonetheless relied
on this highway-induced development to project a doubling of traffic volumes in 2020 in calculated
the so-called “no build” baseline scenario. This is not permissible, Highway agencies may not rely
on development induced by the existence of the new road to develop traffic projects that, themselves,

~are used justify the need for new roadway capacity. As one recent court decision explained,
“[hlighways create demand for travel and expansion by their very existence." Sierra Club,_{llinois
Chapter v. U.S. Dep't of Transp., 962 F. Supp. 1037, 1043 (N.D. IlL. 1997) {(invalidating EIS where
need for highway was based on traffic projections that assumed highway would be built)

In addition, as the Baltimore Regional Partnership’s transportation expert points out, the
methodology used by the SHA. for making these traffic projections is flawed in several respects. See
Gerald Neily, “Transportation Analysis of MD 32 DEIS” (May 12, 1999) (attached hereto as Exhibit
1). First, the SHA arbitrarily assumes that a disproporfionate number of trips within an extremely
large area will use MD 32. In fact, according to 1988 Long Range Plan travel projections developed
by the Baltimore Metropolitan Council (BMC) , a mch greater share of these trips are assumed to
utilize the paralle] MD 100. Due to a higher proportion of traffic assigned to MD 100 the BMC’s
trave] projections shows no congestion on MD 32 even under a “no build” scenario through for
2020. This discrepancy calls into question the reliability of SHA’s traffic projections. In addition,
the SHA’s 2020 peak hour traffic projections are too high a percentage of the daily traffic. According
to the Baltimore Regional Partnership’s transportation expert, more of the daily traffic is likely to
travel in non-peak hours. When these adjustments are made, peak hour traffic projections under 2
- “po build” scenario are likely to be much lower than projected by the DEIS.

The DEIS also assumes that added capacity is needed to improve the projected Level of
Service (LOS) at the ten roadways intersecting with MD 32 (several of which are signalized
intersections) which are eXpected to operate at a LOS of “F” in year 2020 based on projected peak
hour volumes in that year. However, the projected peak hour volumes are not provided in the DEIS
or as a technical appendix; instead BRP was forced to obtain this information from the SHA through
independent means. Using SHA’s own traffic projections for the year 2020 “no build” scenario at
the intersection of MD 32 and MD 144, the critical lane volume is 1,110 and 1,253 vehicles in the
respective a.m. and p.m. peak hours, which is in the range of LOS “C” or better. The SHA’s owa
analysis confirms that this intersection will function at 2 LOS of “C.” A grade separated interchange
is therefore not needed to increase capacity at the intersection of MD 144.

- Onthe two lage portion of MD 32 south of MD 144, however, turning movement conflicts
at the signalized intersections do limit capacity. This can be addressed through modest intersection
improvements and access control. By widening the roadway to four lanes and also providing the full
grade separation and accéss control of an expressway, MD 32 is proposed to be upgraded far beyond
. the level that is needed to accommodate the future "no build" traffic projections. A much more
modest increase in capacity is warranted. '

Nor can the need to add four-lane capacity to this segment of MD 32 be deduced by the
“accident history” supplied in the DEIS. No data are supplied on whether and how the proposed .
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transportation improvements will reduce traffic accidents, or whether imnprovements short of adding
additional capacity would reduce accidents. In fact, accidents rates could be further reduced by
. undertaking a number of improvements that do not add capacity, many of which have already been
identified in the SHA’s Safety Action Plan for MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70. For example, head-on
collisions can be reduced by construction of a median, and intersection improvements would reduce
angle and rear end accidents. Widening MD 32 would not, of course, affect or reduce fixed object
and animal-related accidents, which comprise a large percentage of the accidents on MD 32. The
DEIS should evaluate the effectiveness of the measures identified in the Safety Action Plan and by
the Baltirore Regional Partnership (see exhibit 1), and determine whether these measures would
address the safety issues identified in the DEIS as creating a need for improvernents to MD 32.

In general, the DEIS’s refianice on conclusory statements about “level of service” or “accident
history” without supporting data, including peak hour traffic volumes, showing the need for capacity
enhancements to address these generalized concerns ruas directly contrary to Federal Highway
Administration (FHHWA) guidance on developing “purpose and need” statements for highway
projects. This guidance clearly states: “It is not sufficient to state that the project is needed to
provide increased capacity and improve safety. Supporting data must be provided.” Memorandum
from FHWA. Acting Director, Office of Environmental Policy re “‘Purpose and Need’ in
Environmental Documents,” at 4 (Sept. 18, 1990} (emphasis added)i -

_-Given the lack of specificity with respect to the traffic and accident justifications for the
project, what clearly emerges as the primary statement of project need is simply the assumption that
widening this section of MD 32 will “provide continuity” with the remainder of the 40-mile Patuxent
Freeway between Amnapolis and I-70. However, there is no evidence that the Patuxent Freeway
lacks “continuity” simply because the number of lanes varies to accommodate varying traffic vohumes.
Indeed, the concept that the lack of uniform mumber of lanes in 2 highway system regardless of traffic
volume represents a flaw or deficiency appears to be wholly fabricated. The FHWA’s own guidance
material which identifies the elements that may assist in explaining a project’s purpose and need
(e.g., capacity, safety, system linkage, economic development, etc.) fails to identify “continuity” mn
number of lanes as a possible element of project need. Providing a uniform pumber of lanes isa
concept that is utterly lacking in support in any professional standard or guidance for evaluating
highway capacity or identifying project need. 1d., Appendix; FHHWA Technical Advisory T 6640.8A
- “Guidance for Preparing and Processing Eavironmental and Section 4(f) Documents, at 14.

OI.  The DEIS Fails to Consider An Alternative Consisting Solely of Intersection and Other

Targeted Improvements That Would Avoid Dualization of MD 32 :

 AS the FHWA’s own guidance acknowledges, “the project purpose and needs drives the
process for alternatives consideration, in-depth analysis, and ultimate selection.” Memorandum from
FHEWA Acting Director, Office of Eavironmental Policy re ““Purpose and Need” in Environmental
" Documents,” at 1 (Sept. 18, 1990). As noted above, the DEIS provides no basis for assuming that
adding additional lanes to the entire length of this segment of MD 32 is the only capacity or roadway
. improvement that wilt satisfy the project need. To-the contrary, the need presented for this project —~
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improving the Level of Service at intersections and reducing accident rates on MD 32 -- can be
corrected by eliminating left turning movements and/or providing grade-separation at selected
Intersections 1 lieu of traffic signals.

Nonetheless, the DEIS rejects all improvement alternatives other than two “build” alternatives
involving dualization of MD 32 and associated intersection improvements. Relying on a Congestion
Management System (CMS) study for a much larger area known as Cornidor #24 from Mount Airy
to Annapolis, the DEIS concludes that “The TDM and TSM measures, by themselves, are insufficient
in providing congestion relief and noticeable mobility improvement in the corridor.” DEIS, at II-1.

However, the CMS analysis of Corridor #24 does not provide an adequate basis for
eliminating all improvements alternatives short of additional through roadway capacity to MD 32.
The CMS’s analysis of future trave!l demand and congestion in the MD 32 corridor in the CMS
Report for Cormridor #24 is so narrow that MD 100, a paralle] facility five miles apart from MD 32
is not part of consideration of MD 32 travel demand. As noted above, it is likely that much of the
traffic assigned to MD 32 could just as easily be assigned to MD 100. In addition, growth
management, economic, administrative and non-transportation measures such as land use planzing,
transportation demand management, and transit alternatives are given little substantive analysis. The
CMS analysis and recommendations provide inadequate consideration of alternatives or fail to explain
discrepancies between its traffic congestion forecasts and BMC's model. Thus, the CMS study cannot
be relied on for eliminating road improvement alternatives short of full dualization of MD 32 from
evaluation in the DEIS.

Moreover, the DEIS considered only a very limited number of highway improvements under
the rubric of Transportation Systems Management (TSM). As the FHWA’s technical guidance points
out, TSM “is usually relevant only for major projects proposed in urbanized areas over 200,000
population.” FHWA Technical Advisory T 6640.84. - “Guidance for Preparing and Processing
Environmental and Sectien 4(f) Documents, at 15. As the DEIS points out, the study area population
is presently oanly 5,170. DEIS, Table II-2. Instead, as noted above, capacity and LOS can be
acceptably improved by making targeted improvements, rather than the full dualization of MD 32,
The DEIS should therefore consider an alterative that reduces roadway congestion and improves
safety by eliminating sigpalized intersections, improving access conmtrol and creating grade
separations, rather than widening the roadway to a four lane expressway.

. More importantly, fill dualization of MD 32 generates so much additional traffic that the
resulting increase in surplus capacity is marginal. The'DEIS concedes that attraction of existing
traffic to MD 32 from the MD 100 corridor and other locations will occur, but does not recognize
the additional induced traffic that would result from such a major increase in the capacity of MD 32.
This induced traffic is fully consistent with a growing body of research finding that additional highway
capacity induces new trips, long trips, and diversions of transit, and ulttmately does little to reduce
congestion. See Surface Transportation Policy Project, “An Analysis of the Relationship Between
Highway Expansion and Congestion in Metropolitan Areas” (Nov, 1998). An alternative that
focuses solely on modest access control and safety improvements, by contrast, would improve the
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Level of Service without inducing additional traffic or stimulating secondary development that is
incompatible with the rural, character of the study area and with Howard County’s General Plan. As
noted above, the safety issues identified in the purpose and need statement can be readily addressed
by making targeted improvements such as adding medians to the existing highway.

It is also important to note that an alternative calling for a set of well designed but modest
roadway improvements would, in all likelihood, constitute 2 "minor capital project” or otherwise be
permitted by Maryland’s new Smart Growth Law. By contrast, the dualization of MD 32 is a “major
capital project,” as defined by that law. Maryland Code, Trapsportation Article, § 2-103.1(a)(4).
Maryland’s Smart Growth Law bars the state from funding major capital projects except in Priority
Funding Areas. Maryland Code, State Finance & Procurement Article, §5-7B-04(A). The study area
is not designated as a Priority Funding Area, nor has Howard County designated the study area as
a "locally designated growth area.” Id. §5-7B-02. To the contrary, as the DEIS concedes, the
southern portion of the study area is designated by the 1990 Howard County General Plan as a
greenbelt connecting parks, protected land areas, and stream valley corridors, and most of the land
15 zoned for Rural Resideptial. DEIS, at II-11. Dualization of MD 32 does not present the type of
“extraordinary circumstances" that would permit the state to ignore this clear directive, nor would
this admittedly capacity enhancing project otherwise qualify for an exemption from the Board of
Public Works. Yet the DEIS gives only passing reference to this Important law, and fails to address
the project’s consistency (or lack thereof) with the objectives and mandates of this law. DEIS, at ITI-

13 .

Accordingly, any deficiencies with the MD 32 can be corrected by making intersection and
other improvements to the roadway rather than converting the highway 1nto a major freeway . By
contrast, the excessive capacity of the dualization proposal will attract thousdnds of additional motor
vehicles and stimmlate additional new development to the area that is incompatible with the Howard
County’s land use plans and the state’s growth management objectives. This road improvement
alternatives should therefore be evaluated in a new draft EIS, so that the public and the governmental
decisionmakers can make an informed decision about the effectiveness and environmental
consequences of this reasonable alternative.

I The DEIS Fails to Adequately Evaluate the Project’s Environmental Impacts,

The DEIS’s évaluation of environmental impacts is fundamentally flawed for the following
reasons: {1} the DEIS fails to acknowledge or evaluate the full range of MD 32's impacts from
highway-induced development; (2) the DEIS improperly defers the required detailed study of
+ numerous environmental impacts to a later stage of project planning; and (3) The DEIS’s assessment
of the project’s impacts on water resources, air quality, or historic properties lacks sufficient detail
* or sclentific basis. As a result, it is not possible to have any knowledge of what the likely direct, let
alone secondary and cumulative, effects of the proposed actions will be. Since insufficient information
was provided on the environmenta] impacts of the proposed actions, it is not possible to determine
if those impacts can be firrther avoided, reduced or mitigated; or if they are outweighed by the project
benefits. These concerns are described in more detail below, and in the comments from Chesapeake
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Bay Foundation scientists Jenmfer Aoisa and Kimberly Coble, attached hereto as Exhibit 2, and in
the discussion below . -

A. The DEIS Fails to Acknowledge or Evaluate The Full Range of MD 32's Impacts
¥From Highway-Induced Development. -

One of the most glaring deficiencies in the DEIS is its failure to acknowledge the extent to
which the dualization of MD 32 will induce secondary and cumulative impacts that conflict with state
and local land use policies. As Maryland’s Growth Management Law clearly recognizes, a highway
expansion project that adds additional through roadway capacity to MD 32 is likely to induce growth
in this rural and environmentally sensitive area in western Howard County, as well as in adjacent areas
of Carroll County. As noted above, the substantial state finding of the dualization alternative is
squarely prohibited by Maryland’s Growth Management Law.

The DEIS acknowledges that the immediate project area is likely experience substantial
development and associated environmental impacts, projecting the development of 50 percent of all
forested lands, 80 percent of agricultural land, and all of the 865 acres of palustsrine wetlands, for
a total of 17,629 acres. DEIS, Table IV-20. The DEIS further concedes that “[ijo general, an
tmproved transportation facility may result in fiture zoning change requests to allow higher density
development In areas not currently zoned for such development.” DEIS, at IV-62.- However, the
DEIS then makes the completely contradictory statement that “[t]his potential for development is not
. dependent upon the roadway improvements proposed for MD 32.” DEIS, at IV-63.

. The DEIS’s analysis of these secondary and cumulative impacts is severely flawed, for the
following reasons: (1) the DEIS fails to acknowledge the role of MD 32 in inducing secondary
development; (2) DEIS fails to define an sufficiently large geographic area -- particularly, Carroll
County - where secondary and cumulative impacts are likely to occur; (3) the DEIS fails to identify
the extent or location of likely direct and secondary effects with any degree of specificity, and
improperly assumes that these likely effects will be mitigated; (3} the DEIS omits a large range of
potential secondary effects from analysis, including secondary effects associated with traffic and likely
land use effects.

1. - There is No Support for the DEIS’s Claim that the Improvements
to MD 32 Will Not Influence or Induce Development.

The DEIS states that “the amount of development anticipated to occiir within the Secondary and
Cumulative Effects Area (SCEA) boundary is pot influenced by the MD 32 project, therefore,
secondary effects were not anticipated to occur.” DEIS, at IV-62. The DEIS contends that fully
access-conirolled interchanges will help limit development adjacent to MD 32. Id. at IV-7. This
assertion is directly contrary to a growing body of literature See, e.g, Hartgen, et al, “Growth at Rural
Interchange: What, Where, Why.” 1359 Transportation Research Record 141 (1992). While
development of adjacent properties might not have direct access to MD 32, development of land
nearby would be encouraged as travel times wonld be reduced by the interchanges. As one recent
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study found, “[c]apacity improvements, additional mterchanges, and construction in new locations
generally have a greater potential for environmental effects than an upgrade of existing facilities.”
York, Marie, AICP, “Dealing with Secondary Environmental Impacts of Transportation,” Vol. 51
Land Usg Law 3, 7 (March, 1999).

The DEIS cites the number of residential permits issued from 1991 to 1997 in the SCEA
(covering portions of Howard County only) as evidence that the average 257 with a modest standard
deviation demonstrates that changes in highway capacity have not and will not effect this area. First,
not examining land development trends in soutbern Carroll County makes this analysis incomplete.
Second, this method fails to examine how increased travel efficiencies in rural areas newly proximate
to regional employreent centers and retail shopping districts are influenced by transportation projects.
The DEIS, in fact, recognizes that scattered large lot development has occurred across Howard
County’s agricultural areas. DEIS, at II-10. Given current permissive zoning, this trend would be
accelerated by the MD 32 project. See Comment of Alfred Barry, attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

The DEIS fails to assess the influence of travel efficiencies created by the MD 32 project on
development cccurring in western Howard County as well as rapidly growing southern Carroll
County. The DEIS must make a good faith effort to assess secondary effects on land use patterns
or explam why it cannot be assessed. A mumber of methodologies and models are available for this
analysis. One example of 2 new methodology for analyzing secondary effects is being developed by
the Magyland Office of Planning. Seg Maryland Office of Planning, “Draft Work Program — Concept:
Integrating Transportation and Smart Growth, Transportation and Communpity and System
Preservation Pilot Program™ (March 9, 1999). This methodology will assess how transportation
improvements effect land use and demographic change i both growth and preservation areas. The
geographic extent of the, potentially effected rural areas examined will depend on the geographic
“reach” of improvement, as measured by travel efficiency. Thus, rural areas increasingly distant from
the actual improvement would be included mn the analysis as long as travel efficiencies to destinations
of interest are estimated to have increased beyond a determined threshold. The threshold will be
determined by considering common travel behaviors between residential areas and employment and
retail service destinations. The threshold will be the point at which, based on these behaviors, it
would be reasonzabie to conchude that increased trave! efficiency might make development in an area
considerably more attractive than was previously the case.

2, The Secondary and Cumulative Effects Area is Not Sufficiently Large.

As the DEIS recognizes, the cumulative and secondary impact analysis must include a detailed
analysis of the project’s impacts on a much larger area (the Secondary and Cumulative Effects -
Area, or SCEA) than the area of direct impacts. However, the SCEA identified by the DEIS is
too small. The method for determiming the boundary of the SCEA is not explained beyond stating
that it is based on a cumber of factors, “including areas of traffic influence...” DEIS, at. TV-60.
The boundary ends at the northern border of Howard County, where Howard County’s Rural
Conservation district abuts Carroll County’s growth areas of Sykesville and Eldersburg.
Excluston of the rapidly growing areas of southern Carroll County is 2 major oversight and
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renders the SCEA scope incomplete. In fact, many trips on this segment of MD 32 originate in
southern Carroll County, and the DEIS specifically identifies “traffic influence” as 2 criterion for
determining the SCEA boundary. Accordingly, it is inconsistent and indefensible that the DEIS
excludes southern Carroll County. The eastern portion of the SCEA also needs to be better
examined as traffic and land development are greatly influenced by the new improvements to MD
100,

3. The DEIS Identifies Areas of Possible Impact from Development But Fails to
Provide Any Meaningful Assessment of These Impacts.

The DEIS acknowledges the possibility that secondary development will affect soils, historic
properties, water resources, wetlands, floodplains, etc., but repeatedly fails to provide any analysis
of the extent to which these resources will be affected, or any specificity regarding the likely area
within the SCEA where specific impacts will be experienced. For example, the DEIS makes a
generalized staterent that “({Jand use changes can pose a threat to the loss of prune and Important
farmland soils,” but fail to identify how much and where that loss will occur. DEIS, at IV-70. The
Same Cursery treatment is given to historic properties, floodplains, wetlands, and water resource
impacts. Other impacts, such as visual and noise, are ignored altogether.

Instead of undertaking a detailed examination of the fisll range of likely secondary impacts, the
DEIS simply assumes without basis that government regulatory or technical assistance programs will
mitigate these impacts to a less-than-significant level. See e.g., DEIS, at IV-73, IV-75, IV-79
Likewise, the DEIS improperly relies on the existence of zomning in Howard County as evidence that
scattered new development will not be generated by capacity enhancements and installation of
interchanges on MD 32. _§ge_ comments from Chesapeake Bay Foundation scientists Jennifer Aoisa
and Kimberly Coble, attached hereto as Exhibit 3

This is not adequate. Local zoning and other controls cannot be refied on to control development,
and thereby avoid or mitigate secondary and cumulative effects, given the dynamics of land use,
human bebavior, and capacity increasing projects. Local elected governments have “a huge incentive

10 accommodate development in an effort to boost the ad valorem tax base.” York, Marie, AICP,
“Dealing with Secondary Epvironmental Impacts of Transportation,” Vol. 51 Lapd Use Law 3,7

- (March, 1999). In fact, the characteristics and independent assessments of Howard and Carroll
County zoning indicate rural resources lands are highly vulnerable to development. In a statewide
survey of agricultural lands, Maryland Office of Planning identifies Howard County’s Rural
Conservation District, with densities of 1:4.25 - 1:3 dwelling units per acre as “least protective”
agricultural zoping, Maryland Office of Placning, Atlas of Agricuttural Land Preservation in Maryland
(1998), at 10. According to Maryland Office of Planning’s amalysis, most areas of Carroll County

show significant development pressure while a// of Howard County shows significant development
pressure in areas Zoned for agriculture. Id., at 17. ' - ' ‘

Moreover, contrary to the DEIS’s citation of Howard County’s “expansion” of its agricultural
- preservation program, neither the area’s permissive zoning nor recent discontinuance of funding for
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the purchase of easements through its Agricultural Preservation Program indicate sufficient
protections against new development pressures. DEIS, at IV-62 and TV-63. Since 1997, the County
as failed to purchase agricuitural preservation easements as it has done so in the past, but has instead
relied on development regulations for agricultural easement acquisition. Development regulations
have yielded far fewer acres annually enrolled in the County prior to 1958, See Howard County
Department of Planning and Zoning, Development Moritoring System Report. (March 1999), at 31.
Thus farmland is likely to be more vulnerable to development pressures in the firture.

in any event, these ostensible regulatory or planning restrictions on growth are not present in
Carroll County. Unlike Howard, Carroll County has proposed massive conversions of agricultural
lands to development. According to in its recent draft Freedom Area Comprehensive Plan, 1,975
acres in the southern Carroll plan area are recoramended to be rezoned from agricultural use (1
dwelling umit to 20 acres) to higher intensity uses including: residential densities of 1 du/1 ac. to 4-6
dw/ac., and commercial and industrial uses. See Carroll County, draft Freedom Area Comprehensive
Plan (1998), at Chapter 6, 9. This proposal to convert half of the agriculturally zoned land in the
Freedom/Sykesville Area to land for more intensive development is highly controversial among local
residents and farmland preservationists, and is of great environmental concern as a large loss of
resource Jands. Given the current traffic volumes oo MD 32 in the region, further expansion of
sprawi development onto thousands of acres of farmland is dependent on a major increase in MD 32°s
czpacity. Indeed, Carroll County’s growth plans for the Freedom/Sykesville Area are candid in their
reliance.on the expansion of MD 32 to serve this anticipated development. The dualization of MD
32 from I-70 to MD 26 is identified as a “top priority” State road project in the plan, “once the
Warfield Complex project gets started,” (note: Warfield Complex is also known as the Springfield
Hospital property). Id., at Chapter 6, 9.

Potential new comme;cial development m particular, is also likely to be promoted by an upgraded
MD 32. Amajor employment center has been in Howard County’s Plan for the intersection of I-70
and MD 32 although the area is not currently a Priority Funding Area. One can also reasonzbly
expect numerous commercial rezoping applications along the various new intersections, justified by
a “substantial change in the character of the neighborhood” finding required under Article 668 and
promoted by both the highway improvements and the new residential populaticn.

That increased highway capacity can Jead to bolstering arguments for future rezoning applications
is secondary, perhaps, to the circular appeal that improving such capacity often plays into the
arguments of developers needing to overcome Adequate Public Facilities regulations. Both Howard -
and Carroll County developers stand to benefit in future cases where excess capacity would be an
argument to allow more development than would otherwise be permitted to occur. |

The failure to identify and assess secondary and curmulative impacts with the requisite degree of
specificity has been criticized on mumerous occasions by the courts. As oné court explained,
“[u]ncertainty about the pace and direction of development merely suggests the need for exploring
in the EIS/R alternative scenarios based on these external contingencies.” City of Davis v. Coleman,
521 F.2d 661, 676 (9th Cir. 1975). Indeed, the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) guidance
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states that the agency must make an effort to predict the likely area and extent of development,
explaining:

It will often be possible to consider the likely purchasers and the development trends in that area
or similar areas in recent years; or the likelihood that the land will be used for an energy project,
shopping center, subdivision, farm or factory. The agency has the responsibility to make an
informed judgment, and to estimale future impacts on that basis, especially if trends are
ascertainable or potential purchasers have made themselves kmown. The agency cannot ignore
these uncertain, but probable, effects of its decisions.

CEQ, 40 Most Asked Question, Q & A. 18 (emphasis added).

Likewase, it is not sufficient for the DEIS to avoid detailed evaluation of these secondary impacts
based on the existence of a variety of state and county regulatory programs directed at mitigating
development impacts. There is no evidence that these programs require the imposition of binding and
enforceable measures to mitigate the impacts of highway-induced development to a less-than-
significant measures. For that reason, the CEQ cautions that *agencies should use a broad approach
in defining significance and should not rely on the possibility of mitigation as an excuse to avoid the
EIS requirement.” CEQ Forty Most Asked Questions, Q & A 40 (emphasis added)

.= 4. The DEIS Fails to Acknowledge Secondary Traffic and Land Use Effects.

In the DEIS section addressing potential secondary effects, traffic patterns affecting the
project area are dismissed for analysis. DEIS, at IV-59-IV-85. Improvements to MD 32 ffom
Pindell School Road to MD 108, completed in 1996, and the opening of a new section of MD
100, completed in November, 1998, are mentioned but the DEIS erroneously concludes that
“[t]his review found that development within the SCEA boundary was not impacted by these
projects.” Id. at IV-61 to 62. In fact, according to SHA, the improvements to MD 32 from
Pindell School Road to MD 108 have increased traffic volume and slightly increased tnuck traffic.
Heather Murphy, MD 32 Project Manager, SHA, personal communication (February, 23, 1999).
The increased volume is captured in the 1997 ADTs presented in the DEIS. DEIS, at IV-7 to TV-
10. A subsequent reduction in volume due to the opening of the new segment of MD 100
(November 1998), however, are not included in traffic counts. SHA officials verbally
acknowledge as much as a 10 percent reduction in volume on this segment of MD 32 has
- occurred since the completion of improvements to MD-100. Id. Thus, this assessment already

includes the increase in volume and fzils to acknowledge the impact that traffic has already had on
the SCEA. While the full effects of the recent opening of a new section of MD 100 have yet to
_ emerge, there can be kttle doubt that, based on past experience ini the SCEA, they are likely.
"These likely land use changes should be identified, and the resulting impacts on the environment
should be evaluated in the DEIS.

The DEIS provides 1o analysis of potential traffic effects from the project itself. In fact, as
indicated by the attached analysis of transportation planner Gerald Neily, the build alternatives
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only exacerbate roadway safety problems above the project area. The most immediate and serious
secondary impact of build Alternatives I an II are serious safety problems generated north of the
project. Converting MD 32 0 a freeway from MD 108 to [-70 might reduce the accident rate in this
area, but would surely lead to the same problem of motorist expressway expectations, if not worse,
north of the I-70 expressway terminus. Whereas the current transition area north of MD 108 has fizll
access control for about five miles, MD 32 has 2 high volume full four-legged intersection with MD
59 less than one mile north of I-70. If the intersection of MD 32 and MD 99 becomes the first at
grade intersection on MD 32 beyond the freeway, there will be major safety problems.

Furthermore, the Baltimore Regional Transportation Plan calls for the fiuture fisll dualization of
MD 32 and widening to four lanes northward to MD 26 (Liberty Road) in Eldersburg in Carroll
County. Once MD 32 is converted to an expressway south of 1-70, it will attract more traffic north
of I-70 as well, creating congestion and safety problems which will add to the pressure to extend the
widening to the north. This is essentially a “domino” effect. Expanded capacity of MD 32 will also
lead to an increased rate loss of agricultural land due to the lack of funding for the purchase of
development program and concomitant dramatic deckine in rate of farmiand enrolled in the
Agricuitural Preservation Program.

The problem of increased attractiveness to traffic will reach its peak at the intersection of MD 32
and MD 26 in Eldersburg. At this intersection, there is no long range plan for significant widening,
and no place to widen even if it was deemed desirable. The widening of MD 32 will funnel increased
volume directly toa permanent bottleneck for which there is no solution, except to disperse the traffic
ontc lecal roads and streets throughout the Eldersburg community.

This is already evident g.u plans to improve country roads such as Obrecht Road, and to connect
currently quiet suburban streets such as MacBeth Way and Piney Ridge Parkway. These so-called
“improvements" will have a severe impact on the quality of life for nearby residents. MacBeth Way
Is now a guiet dead-end street that carries virtually no traffic. It will become the favorite short cut
for anyone who wants to avoid the worsening bottleneck at the intersection of MD 32 and MD 26.
In conclusion, the solution to the safety problem on MD 32 is not to escalate the problems by building

2n expressway. The solution is to identify and solve the safety problems directly.

C. The DEIS Improperly Defers The Required Detailed Study of Environmental
Impacts To A Later Stage of Project Plannin g.

, As the attached comment from Chesapeake Bay Foundation scientists Jennifer Aoisa and
Kimberly Coble indicates, the DEIS mentions several times that although it is not providing
specific information on the detailed and quantifiable environmental impacts of the project in this
document, fuurther study will be carried out af a later date. This is not proper. Rather, if exact
location and design of the actions is not available until the fial stage of project engineering, the
DEIS should provide a range of the estimated quantified consequences of environmental impacts
based on preliminary designs of the two build alternatives. Ozly the DEIS’s analysis of wetlands
impacts attempts to estimate specific impacts. The purpose of the DEIS is to provide the public
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and decision-makers with thorough understanding of the environmental consequences of
proposed actions so that informed decisions can be made in determining the most sociaily and
environmentally beneficial course of action.

‘It is well established that an agency may not defer compliance with NEPA. until after
approval of a project. As one court noted, undertaking studies about a highway's environmental
impacts after construction is like "locking the barn deor after the horses are stolen.” Lathan v,
Volpe, 350 F. Supp. 263, 266 (W.D. Wa. 1972). See also State of [daho v. ICC, 35 F.3d 585,
596 (D.C. Cir. 1994) (“[pliecemeal enforcement of license conditions is no substitute for an
overarching examination of environmental problems at the time the licensing decision is made.”):
LaFlamme v. FERC, 852 F.2d 389, 400 (Sth Cir. 1988) (FERC's issuance of conditional license
for hydroelectric plant requiring "post-licensing" study of environmental immpacts "violates NEPA's
very letter and purpose"). Accordingly, the assessment of these environmental impacts must be
made in the DE]S.

D. The DEIS’s Air Quality Analysis is Deficient.

The deterioration in air quality generated by the probable increase in vehicle miles traveled
and vehicle trips generated is not considered in the DEIS. Only Carbon Monoxide (CO) impacts
are highlighted in this DEIS. Limiting the analysis to CO is unacceptable by law, and it is
unacceptable for the fill presentatlon of impacts to decision-makers. The ostensible reason for
such limited analysis of air pollntants and effects is because impacts to seasonal ozone levels from
any of the build alternatives is'lost in the "noise" of the air quality modeling of the regional
Transportation Improvemcnt Program (TIP). Unfortunately, that is the reasen given for analytic
limitations on every new regmnal roadway component - and when measured and inputted
individually, indeed, such may be the results in a region that travels tens of millions of miles per
day.

- Increases in pollution by ozone precursors must be assessed cumulatively and collectively.
‘The build alternatives contribute to will increases in area-wide Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) and
vehicle trip numbers. The freeway alternatives will increase average speeds to the point that
nitrogen oxide emissions will increase. In accordance with the federal Clean Air Act, as well as
federal transportation law (Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act and TEA-21), these
factors must be modeled and evaluated not only with respect to this particular proposed facility,
but also must be used in regional modeling, together with other likely area-wide "jmprovements,”
so that likely overall impact can be derived. To simply say that this or that road will not cause
ozone exceedances within this air quality severe non-attainment area is dlsmgenuous and
unlawil.

E. The DEIS’s Dlscussmn of Impacts on Historic and Cultural Properties is
Deficient. : : :

The DEIS’s discussion of impacts on histoxic‘ and cultural properties is also deficient. The
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DEIS discloses that at least two historic properties that are eligible for listing in the National
Register of Historic Places are within 200 feet from the proposed highway. DEIS at I1I-17.
However, the DEIS fails to assess the project’s impact on these historic sites. In fact, the Milton
Shipley House Cornerib, the only corn crib of its type in the entire state, is located within 100 feet
of the portion of MD 32 to be widened. See Appendix A; Letter from Louis H. Ege, SHA to J.
Redney Little, MET (Feb. 26, 1996). There is no evidence that any determination of the
project’s effect on this historic sites have been made by the FHWA, in consultation with the
Maryland Historical Trust and the federal Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, as required
by Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation, 16 U.S.C. 470f.

More importantly, the DEIS fails to indicate that any evaluation was undertaken of
whether the project will result in a constructive use of these historic sites, pursuant to Section 4(f)
of the Department of Transportation Act, 23 U.S.C. §303. One of'the most stringent
environmental laws ever enacted by Congress, Section 4(f) requires the Secretary of
Transportation: to (1) avoid all use of parks, historic resources, recreational areas, and wildlife
refuges unless there is no prudent and feasible alternative to doing so, and (2) undertake 2ll
possible planning to minimize harm to these protected resources. The circumstances under which
an alternative can be rejected as not "feasible and prudent” under Section 4(f)(1) have been
specifically and narrowly defined by the U.S. Supreme Court in Citizens to Preserve Qverton
Park Inc.v. Volpe, 401 U.S. 402 (1971). The Secretary of Transportation is not permitted to
"engage in a wide-ranging balancing of competing interests.” Id. at 411. Rather, to find an
alternafive "not prudent” under Section 4(f) the Secretary must find that it presents "unique
problems" - that there are "truly unusual factors present, “ or that the cost Or community
disruption resulting from the alternative would reach "extraordinary magnitudes.” Id. at 413.

In order to comply with Section 4(f)’s preservation mandate, the FHWA’s regulations
require it to determine the applicability of Section 4(f) “early in the development of the action
when alternatives to the proposed action are under study.” 23 CF.R. §771 .135(b). According
to FEIWA’s own Section 4(f) policy, “[w]hether or not the historic integrity of the historic site or
district is substantially impaired /i.e., constructively used] should be determined in consultation
with the SHPO and thoroughly documented in the project records." Section 4(f) Policy Paper, at
12. As one Court recently recognized, “Because the historic properties protected by Section 106
are simitarly defined, i follows that the agency must complete its section 106 determinations
before it can comply with section 4(f). Comidor H Alterpatives Inc. v. Slater, 166 F.3d 368, 371
(D.C. Cir., 1999) (emphasis added). We note as well that the recently enacted transportation law,
TEA-21, now directs the FEFWA to conduct its environmental reviews and approvals “whenever
practicable . . .concurrently within a cooperatively determined time period.” TEA-21, Section
1309. Accordingly, the FHWA. needs to finish its Section 106 reviews, so that information from
its Section 106 consultations is available in & timely manner to inform the FHIWA's NEPA and
Section 4(f) evaluations with respect t0 historic properties.
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Iv. Conclusion

In sum, the DEIS’s evaluation of environmental impacts, and in particular, secondary and
cumulative impacts of highway-induced development, associated with the dualization of MD 32 is
so deficient that preparation of a supplemental draft environmental irapact statement addressing
these issues 1s required. The DEIS also fils to examine a reasonable alternative — making safety
Improvements to the existing two-lane highway — that could satisfy the transportation needs for
the project in lieu of full duabization of MD 32. Moreover, selection of such an alternative would
not result in induced traffic or development to the same degree as the dualization alternative, and
would be consistent with Maryland’s Growth Management Law.

Very truly yours,

e T

Andrea C. Ferster .

Enc.
ce: Michael McCabe, Region IIT Administrator, U.S. E.P.A.

David Gendell, Regional Administrator, FHWA.
~Willie Tayler, Director, Office of Environmental Affairs
U.S. Department of the Interior
Louis Ege, Jr., Deputy Director, SHA
#
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Transportation Analysis:
MD 32 Draft Environmental Impact Statement
and SHA MD 32 Safety Action Plan

I. Qverview

" This paper presents an analysis demonstrating that a major widening of MD 32
between MD 108 and I-70 is unnecessary and inappropriate. The Build Alternatives
proposed in the MD 32 Draft Environmental Impact Statement fail to adequately address
the safety and traffic operation needs of the highway and fail to address the local
community’s and region’s transportation needs. SHA’s MD 32 Safety Action Plan,
released to the public March 18, 1599, proposes 2 aumber of promising options for
directly addressing the safety needs of the highway. This paper will analyze both the
proposals put forth in the MD 32 DEIS and the SHA Safety Action Plan. As the two
DEIS build alternatives are found to be inadequate, recommendations for creating a Safety
Action Alternative based on SHA’s Safety Action Plan are presented.

I Summary Assessment of DEIS Build Alternatives .

A major widening of MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70 is unnecessary from 2
transportation perspective for the following reasons: '
1. Traffic Assignment: Travel on MD 32 is largely interchangeable with travel on MD
100. Having two parallel freeway corridors between I-70 and 1-97 only 4 to 5 miles apart
is excessive and wasteful.

2. Traffic Volumes a;d Capacity: If capacity enhancement is 2 legitimate goal, this can
be accomplished without dualization and construction of an excessive number of
interchanges. Roadway capacity can be increased to approximately 30,000 vebicles per
day by eliminating the left-turn conflicts and thus the need for traffic signals, and without
widening the roadway to four lanes. This should be sufficient to zccommodate SHA's very
high traffic projections under the 2020 "no build” scenario, at a Level of Service "D”
during peak periods.

3. Safety: There are many better and easier ways to improve safety on MD 32 than
widening to a four lane freeway. The current safety problem is due to the difficult
transition from freeway to arterial north of MD 108. Ifthe MD 32 freeway was extended
northward to I-70, the unsafe transition zone would simply be shifted northward to the
segment between MD, §9 and MD 26, which Would be much worse.

4. Access: The construction of six or seven new full interchanges to make local access to
MD 32 easier would further increase traffic and encourage new development, beyénd the
effect of the highway itself. To the greatest possible extent, local access should be by way

of local roads.



Each of these issues is elaborated as follows:

1. Traffic Assignment

The travel forecast for the MD 32 corridor conducted by the Baltimore

- Metropolitan Council for the most recent update of the Regional Long Range

Transportation Plan yields quite a different result from the forecast of the State Highway
Administration for the Draft Environmental Impact Statement. The BMC projects that the
existing two lane roadway will be sufficient for the 2020 horizen year, and will operate
without congestion. SHA, on the other hand, asserts that this section of MD 32 1s
congested now and will only get worse by 2020. This discrepancy between the two
forecasts points out the inexactness of long range travel modeling.

BMC's model incorporated the entire region, including the Washington DC metro
area east of the Potomac River. SHA used a technique that offered more network detail
for the areas near MD 32, and less detail as the model got further away. SHA also
engaged in the luxury of looking at the model results and making mathernatical
adjustments to account for professional judgment.

Two specific differences between the methodologies are identified below.

BMC used older and lower basefine traffic counts. Traffic on the study section of
M5 32 increased greatly as soon as the freeway section was completed through the MD
108 interchange, and the BMC baseline resuits do not specifically account for this,
although both models treated this highway improvement as part of the “existing and
committed” baseline network. The SHA baseline counts are from 1997, more recent than
the BMC counts, and after the MD 32 fieeway extension throngh the MD 108 interchange
was completed. On the other hand, both studies took place prior to the completion of MD
100 north to US 29. Tt is very likely that the current 1999 volume on MD 32 is actually
lower than the 1997 SHA count, with some traffic having shifted back to MD 100.

Secondly, the BMC model, by considering the entire region at 2 relatively uniform
level of detail, is likely to assign more traffic to MD 100 than the SHA model, in both the
baseline and 2020 horizon years. -

Traffic assignment is generally considered to be the least accurate and most
sensitive component of the traffic forecast modeling chain. However, it is alsc the least
critical from a policy standpoint. Specific traffic route assignments have little or no impact
on the most critical regional travel forecast measurements, including total trips, modal
split, vebicle miles of travel, and overall congestion. The toost inportagt resut is that the
traffic actually does get assigned somewhere in the network. -

From a regional standpoint, there is little difference between an assignment of
faffic 1o either MD 100 or MD 32. The two corzidors are generally only four to five miles
apart. The overall difference in the distance traveled for trips assigned to the two is quite



negligible. The distance between the interchange of MD 32 and 1-97 and the interchange
of MD 32 and I-70 1s approxamately 29 miles via MD 32 and 31 miles via MD 100. This
extremely negligible difference s due to the fact that MD 32 has two long "S" curves, one
near MD 170 in Odenton and one near Burnt Woods Road just south of MD 144. In
contrast, MD 100 is relatively straight. Since the maximum distance advantage of MD 32
over MD 100 is only two miles, the number of trips which a computer model will assign to
MD 32 could be quite sensitive to other seemingly minor differences detected i the
model. -

In real terms, the lack of a significant mileage difference is even more notable. This
major upgrade to MD 32 is justified by SHA as an important link between the Eastern
Shore and Western Maryland. Such trips are upward of a hundred miles, so a two mile
difference 1s even less significant. Most of the higher density urban and suburban areas are
closer to MD 100 than MD 32, so MD 100 will be that much more attractive than MD 32.
The only instances where MD 32 will be substantiaily more attractive is for very short
trips in the immediate vicinity of MDD 32, where the two mile difference will be significant.

This also helps explain the large difference between SHA's traffic projections for
the “bnild" and “no build" conditions. The large proposed capacity increase would make
MD 32 much more attractive to through traffic from a wide surrounding area. Thus there
can be no fixed, absolute projection of future traffic demand op MD 32.

-~ The much more optimistic BMC mode] result, which predicts a generally
congestion free condition on MD 32 north of MD 108 through the year 2020 without any
widening, may not be more accurate than the more pessimistic prediction by SHA.
However, the BMC result demonstrates that a less overbuilt and less congested future is
feasible, and that the additional traffic projected by SHA may be 2 self-fulfilling prophesy.
From the standpoint of planning for a roadway network that considers the needs and
fulfills the policies of the entire region, rather than simply examining the MD 32 corridor
in isolation, the more optimistic results of the BMC model runs may be considered more
useful.

2. Traffic Volumes And Capacity

Traffic volnmes and projections in the DEIS are expressed in terms of Average
Daily Traffic. However, capacity is not a function of traffic conditions throughout an
entire day. Obviously, the traffic volume during off-peak periods will be lower than that .
during peak periods, and therefore below capacity. It is therefore the standard practice in
traffic planning to express capacity in terms of the peak hour. The "daily capacity®, if such
a term is to have any relevance at all, must be calculated by taking the peak hour capacity
and dividing it by the percentage of daily traffic that occurs the peak hour. -

Similarly, Level of Service is also a term that has no intrinsic meaning when
applied over an entire 24 hour day. Obviously, the Level' of Service will be "A" m the
middle of the night under all scenarios. Level of Service assessments should therefore be



understood to be applicable to maximum volume conditions only. As such, the State
Highway Administration has calculated the current percentage of daily traffic which is
present zt the peak hour as 9.52%. Thus, "daily capacity” is calculated by taking the peak
hour capacity and dividing by 0.0952.

SHA does not provide an estimation of the existing peak hour capacity in the
DEIS, which would have to incorporate an analysis of lefi-turn conflicts and traffic signal
timing allocations. However, the easiest and most direct way to increase the capacity of
MD 32 would be to eliminate the left-urn conflicts and thus the need for traffic signals.
This would increase the capacity to approximately 1800 vehicles per hour per lane,
calculated at Level of Service "D, which is 2 somewhat but not fully congested condition
where traffic moves at an average speed of about 40 miles-per-hour. This approach would
achieve essentially the same Level of Service as the higher impact dualization build
Alternatives T and II. Level of service in design year 2020 for Alternatives I and I in the
DEIS is "C/D."

To calculate daily capacity, this maximum 1800 vehicle per hour volume in the
peak direction must be combined with the concurrent volume in the opposite non-peak
direction. SHA estimates this volume for the year 2020 “no build” scenario as 940 vehicles
per hour. The total peak hour capacity would therefore be 2740 vehicles per hour, and the
"daily capacity" would be 28,800 vehicles. (1800+940)/0.0952 = 28,800.

<7 At the current distribution of traffic over a 24 hour period, therefore, the capacity
of MD 32 can be increased to 28,800 vehicles per day without widening to four lapes, by
eliminating the lefi-turn conflicts and traffic signals. This is based on the current 9.52% of
daily traffic at the peak hour. ,
S

SHA projects the peak hour percentage on the roadway 1o actually increase to
over 11% for the 2000 no-build scenario, and remain at 10.25% for the 2020 no build
scepario, This is inconsistent with usual trends, which generally result in 2 reduction in the
peak hour percentage as traffic volumes increase. It would be more likely that the current
9.52% peak hour percentage would go down over time, perhaps stabilizing around 9%,
which would increase the maximurm daily capacity to over 30,000 vehicles.

This reduction shonld be further abetted by the availability of alternative roadways
t0 increase motorists' flexibility in choosing routes, most notably the 1998 opening of MD
100 to US 29. Tnstead, SHA has projected a huge increase in traffic on MD 32 of over
18% (5.8% per year compounded) between 1957 and 2000 for the “no build" scenario.
This is even greater than SHA's projected increase over the longer term, which is still
large 38% over the twenty year period fom 2000 to 2020. New traffic counts on MD 32
should be taken which reflect the completion of MD 100, to determine if SHA!s large
projected traffic increase since 1997 has indeed occurred. '

In conclusion, the capacity of MD 32 can be increased to approximately 30,000
vehicles per day by eliminating the lefi-turn conflicts and thus the need for traffic signals,



and without widening the roadway to four lanes. This should be sufficient to
accommodate SHA's very high traffic projecticns under the 2020 "no build" scenario, at a
Level of Service "D" during peak periods.

3. Safety

. _Inthe early and mid 1990's, MD 32 between MD 108 and I-70 was a fairly safe
roadway. In the three years from 1991 to 1993, there were cnly 132 accidents, well below
the statewide average in terms of per million vehicle miles. From 1995 to 1997, this bad
increased to 161 accidents or 113 per million vehicle miles, which was still below the
statewide average rate. However, in less than two years from 1997 and part of 1998, there
were six fatalities, compared to only four from 1991 to 1993, and none in 1995 or 1996.

The turning point was the completion of the MD 32 expressway south of MD 108
in 1996. Motorists now think of the entire roadway as a freeway, and drive it as it was 2
freeway, despite the fact that it is simply 2 well designed two lane highway north of MD
108. Motorist high expectations have attracted them to MD 32, and has led them to drive
faster and less carefully than they should.

Converting MD 32 to a freeway from MD 108 to I-70 might reduce the accident
rate in this area, but likely lead to the same problem of motorist expectations, if not worse,
north of the 1-70 expressway terminus. Whereas the current transition area north of MD
108:has full access control for about five miles, MD 32 has 2 high volume full four-legged
intersection with MDD 99 less than one mile north of I-70. If the intersection of MD 32 and
MD 99 becomes the first at-grade intersection on MD 32 beyond the freeway, there will

be major safety problerns.
'y

Eventually, the Regional Long Range Transportation Plan calls for the full
dualization of MD 32 and widening to four lanes northward to MD 26 (Liberty Road) in
Eldersburg in Carroll County. Once MD 32 is converted to an expressway south of I-70, it
will attract more traffic north of I-70 as well, creating congestion and safety problems
which will add to the pressure to extend the widening to the north. This will further
. contribute to the continuous ongoing cycle of roadway capacity increases leading to traffic
increases, which creates pressure for further capacity increases. .

The problem of increased attractiveness to traffic will reach its peak at the
intérsection of MD 32 and MD 26 in Eldersburg. At this intersection, there is no long
" ‘range plan for significant widening, and no place to widen even if it was deemed desirable.
" The widening of MD 32 will be aimed point blank at 2 permanent bottleneck for which
there is o solution, except to disperse the traffic onto local roads and streets throughout

the Eldersburg community.

This 15 aiready evident in plans to improve country roads in Carroll County such as
Obrecht Road, and to connect currently low volume suburban streets such as MacBeth
Way and Piney Ridge Parkway. These so-called "improvements® will have a severe impact



on the quality of life for nearby residents. MacBeth Way is now a quiet dead-end street
that carries virtually no traffic. It will become 2 favorite short cut for many motorists who
wants to avoid the worsening bottleneck at the intersection of MD 32 and MD 26. The
solution to the safety problem on MD 32 is not to escalate use of the road by building an
expressway. The solution is to identify and solve the safety problems directly.

If head-on collisions or left-turn movements are identified as a significant problem,
2 median can be constructed without widening the roadway to four lanes. The State
Highway Administration already has experience with the construction of 2 two lane
median divided roadway - MD 90 in Worcester County on the Eastern Shore. If passing
needs to be accommodated, turnouts can be provided for slow moving vehicles at safe
locations. However, most passing is niot safe and should not be encouraged. This is hardly
ever an issue of roadway capacity; maximum capacity is provided when speeds are as low
as 30 miles per hour.

Another safety problem identified as significant is collisions with animals. More
and better fencing along the right-of-way is the sohetion. For rear-end, turning and angle
accidents, better access control is the answer. This is discussed in the section below.

Enforcement of traffic laws is always an important factor. A perfect road design
cannot guard against all motorist abuses. MD 32 as it currently exists is competently
designed road that meets all reasonable safety standards. Enforcement of traffic laws will
always be necessary to ensure that motorists do not drive beyord the Hmitations of any
roadway. ' '

4, Access

i

Access contro] is an important element in improving safety and capacity on MD 32
without widening the roadway. However, interchanges built in comjunction with access
control simply open the surrounding land to more traffic-generating spraw! development
which will use up the capacity increase, leaving congestion as bad as it was before the
“improvements" were made. ' '

Local traffic should rely most on local roads. If MD 32 is construed as the "font
door” for much of western Howard County, increased traffic volumes and accelerated
development will follow. Modifications to local roads in this area which will enable them
to better serve the local residents should be identified. The State's proposal to connect
Pfefferkorn, Bumntwoods and Ten Oaks Roads appears to be 2 promising example of this. -
Currently, Pfefferkorn and Burnt Woods Road are potential spillover roads for through
traffic on MD 32 that wishes to gaig access to MD 57 and MD 144. Connecting these
roads together, while sevenng their connection to MD 32, would allow them to serve
local traffic rather than through traffic. Their traffic loads would be proportionate to the
needs of the local users. -



The DEIS refers to "night-of-way problems” associated with several proposed
interchange configurations mvolving these roads. If the MD 32 widening and ramps
connected to an overpass were eliminated from the plan, there would be much more extra
roorm within the existing right-of~way to avoid any problems. Connections to MD 32, if
they are desired at all, could be limited to inexpensive and inconspicuous right turn ramps
1o and from the roadway, without an overpass.

If one interchange is desired along this segment of MDD 32, Triadelphia Road
would be the best location becanse it has an existing overpass. Again, right-of-way
problems are cited, but the elimination of the MD 32 widening would allow the ramps to
be placed within the existing right-of-way. Alternatively, the ramps could be located at
some distance from the existing bridge, which would still allow the bridge to connect local
destinations on either side of the highway.

The other location where an interchange might make some sense is Rosemary
Lane, since this would also create local access on both sides of the highway. Better still,
right lane access conld be provided to and from northbound Rosemary Lane, while
southbound access is provided to Ten Oaks Road. Both would provide connections to
each other, via the existing Triadelphia Road overpass.

Perhaps the proposed interchange which is least justifiable is the one at Dayton
Shop, which mostly serves only the dead end State Highway Administration property.
Dogs-this facility really justify a costly interchange? If State employees can't be trained to
use alterpative routes, who can? :

Another alternative to interchanges is a concept called "dispersed movement
intersections”. This newiconcept is currently being planned in Howard County at the
intersection of MD 175 and Dobbin Road in east Columbiz. Tt allows at-grade
intersections to carry almost as much traffic as a full interchange, without costly and
distuptive overpasses, by dispersing turning movements in 2 manner that effectively
eliminates conflicts between them While traffic signals are generally installed at several
locations within the intersection, none operate with more than two phases.

In conclusion, the interchanges don't really help a roadway to function any better.
1t is the elimination of existing driveway and intersection access, particularly lefi-turns,
which improve the capacity and safety of the roadway, whether extra lanes are added or
not. Two lane roadways can carry tremendous volumes of traffic when such conflicts are
eliminated. S ' '

5. Overall Assessment of DEIS

 The Draft Environmental Impact Statement for MD 32, despite its phone book |
size, does not present a true range of alternatives for meeting the challenges created by
traffic and development pressures. The report also fails to present traffic data in a useful

form. Peak hour traffic data, particularly turning movements, is necessary 1o accurately



assess the relationship between traffic volumes and capacity. It is hoped that the
preceding discussion will begin to fill the need for investigation of a wider range of
suitable alternatives.

III.  Comments on SHA Safety Action Plan For MD 32

Proper implementation of many of the elements of the Safety Action (dated Ma.rch
18, 1999) for MD 32 from MD 108 to I-70, in combination with additional
recommendanons below, should solve the safety problems that have been caused by the
transition from the new expressway south of MD 108. Successfil implementation of these
measures will make the proposed two lane widening, six to seven interchanges and
construction of service roads for MD 32 unnecessary. An expanded analysis should be
conducted on a safety action alternative, excluding the proposed widening to four lanes
and excessive six to seven interchanges proposed imder the current “build” scenarios in
the Draft Environmental Impact Statement. '

1. Summary of key elements for a successful safety plan

A. Promisine options from SHA’s Safety Action Plar:

* Median: a properly designed median will eliminate virtually all accidents ocourring

by crossing over the centerline (cause of half the fatal accidents on this segment in
o= the last 2 years). This is a long-term safety measure but it can be implemented
relatively quickly, depending on design.

o Center left-turn lane in northern portion: this measure could improve short-
term safety but the benefit is nullified if shoulder width is sacrificed. This is only a
short-term safety measure that should be used until 2 limited number of
interchanges can be constructed.

+ Additional left-turn bypass lanes: this could be 2 helpful short—term measure
until Jefi-turns can be elimipated.

« The other short-range options in the Safety Action Plan are also helpful.

+ Consolidation of access points: in conjunction with construction of one to three
nterchanges, this measure will improve safety. This measure should not be
undertaken at at-grade intersections on MD 32 becanse concentration of turn
maneuvers increases rear end collision potential and decreases capacity.

B. Additional Improvements to the Safethction Plan:

« Elimination of left-turns: lefi-tumns should be replaced by one to three
interchanges and right-turn only connector roads. This measure can be

. Implemented in the medium- or long-range and will provide z long-term solution.

+ Elimination of traffic signals: this will substantially reduce rear end collistons
potential,

« Shoulder turn-outs for necessary passing : a very limited amount of passing of
slow moving vehicles can be accomplished by shoulder turn-outs.




« Shoulder upgrade: upgraded shoulders will improve safety for acceleration and
deceleration while making right tumns at driveways, while eliminating the need for
service roads.

o Jug-handle intersection: a jug-handle intersection may be appropriate to enable
left and U-turns on the section just south of MD 144.

« Short four-lane section south of WID 144: a short section of four-lane road may
be appropriate for approximately two-thirds of a mile south of MD 144 to provide

" capacity for one at-grade intersection.

C. Safety Action Plan elements which do not improve safety and should be
eliminated from consideration:

« Construct service roads: service roads are unnecessary with an npgraded
shoulder. The loss of land and eavironmental destruction caused by service roads is
avoidable with improved shoulders.

¢ Construction of key interchanges prior to widening: no major widening is
necessary so the limited number of interchanges needed should be constructed
within the right of way of the existing two-lane roadway.

2. Discussion

The key to a successful Safety Action Plan is the selection of the most effective
possﬂ:le median treatment, which will prevent unsafe passing and lefi-turn movements.
SHA's proposed twelve-inch painted median with rumble strips, within five-inch double
yellow lines containing raised pavement markers, appears to be an acceptable solution that
can be installed quickly. -

2

SHA should review and consider the full range of median designs that have been
implemented on two-lane highways throughout the United States, such as MD 90 in
Worcester County on the Eastern Shore and US 6 in Cape Cod, Massachusetts. Since the
median and other minor improvements were installed on MD 90 in 1998, no fatalities have
occurred. A similar solution was implemented on a 12 mile segment of Route 6 in Cape
Cod, Massachusetts, where a raised barrier median with flexible plastic cones was
 installed, and a number of measures were installed to discourage passing in inappropriate
places. Since these measures were installed eight years ago, the highway has maintained
an extremely good safety record, performing better than the statewide average accident
rate, with only one fatal accident. However, such 2 design may reguire a modest widening
of the roadway and may not be implemented as quickly as the painted median.

Other elements included in SHA's short-range options also appear to be extremely
helpful. Rumble strips on the shoulders, and stepped up enforcement of speed and
sobriety laws will contribute to improving the safety performance of this road. The
proposed center left-turn lane in the northern portion of the roadway could improve safety
but is not 2 long-term solution. If a center lefi-turn lane is accommodated at the expense
of reducing the width of the shoulders, the safety benefit would be oullified. It would be



far better to accommodate this turning lane by a modest widening, although as above, 1t
will not be possible to implement this action as quickly. However, good shoulder widths
provide long-term safety and access benefits. Given these considerations, this action needs
to be carefully assessed.

In the medium- and long-range time frames, the goals should be to eliminate most
or all left~turns from MD 32 between MD 144 and MD 108. This should be accomplished
by cebstructing a very limited number of interchanges or right-turn-only connector roads
that allow the use of the Triadeiphia Road overpass or other local roads to provide
alternatives to the current lefi-turn movements. At such a time, the center lefi-turn fane
should be replaced by a raised median that prevents left-turns and passing. The limited
amount of necessary passing of very slow moving vehicles could be accomplished by
designating shoulder tum-outs for their use. The shoulder should also be upgraded at that
time to improve driveway access, which would eliminate the nead for separate service

- roads. '

The proposed interchanges and/or connector roads will be much easier to
construct if space does not need to be reserved for a future four-lane freeway, and can
therefore be implemented in the medium-range time frame. Thus, the medivm-range
options specified by SHA should not be necessary. The proposed larger-scale intersection
improvements and widening between Ten Oaks and Pfefferkorn Road would increase
capacity, but their safety benefit is questionable.

"~ Another viable alternative would be to widen MD 32 to four lanes for a limited
distance south of MD 144 to provide sufficient capacity for one sigpalized at-grade
mtersection. A jug-handle intersection with a traffic-actnated signalized storage bays could
be constructed at this intersections to accommodate lefi-turns and U-tums to and from the
existing nearby driveways. This has been done in many locations such as on Route 70 in
New Jersey. Unlike the existing at-grade intersections at Ten Ozks, Burnt Woods and
Pfefferkom, the tuming movement volume at this section south of 144 would be
sufficiently fow to prevent safety and capacity problems. Moreover, the widening of MD
32 at this point wonld not increase capacity beyond what is available at the adjacent
intersection of MD 144.

The spacing of a signalized jug-handle intersection should be govemed by traffic
signal timing to provide an appropriate progression speed between this intersection and
the signal at MD 144. For example, for a 40 mile per hour signal progression and a 120
second signal cycle length, the optimum distance of the jug-handle mtersection from MD
144 would be two-thirds of a mile. This would permit a vehicle to travel between the two
signalized intersections in one minute, or one half of the cycle length. Also, the location of
the jug-handle intersection as close as possible to MD 144 will enable it to serve the
greatest possible number of driveways and enable the driveway traffic t¢ avoid making U-
turns at MD 144,



the range of Leve] of Service "C" or better. Minor improvements to this intersection or
the I-70 interchange may be justifiable in the future, but they do not need to be linked to
2n overall plan for the corridor,

expressway “build” alternatives in the current Draft Environmenta] Impact Statement
(DEIS). -
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L Introduction

The purpose of the DEIS is to provide the public and decision-makers with thorough
understanding of the environmental consequences of proposed actions so that informed decisions
can be made in determining the most socially and environmentally beneficial course of action. The
Draft Environmental Impact Statement for MD 32 Planning Study, from MD 108 to I-70 does not
present sufficient information or analysis of environmental irpacts to provide the basis for
assessing the trades-offs between the benefits of the proposed project and damage to
environmental resources.

IL Summary of Comments

1. From a scientific perspective, the DEIS is woefuilly inadequate for estimating and evaluating
the likely environmental consequences of the proposed actions.

2. It is inadequate for the DEIS to claim that more detailed sfudy of environmental impacts wall
be done at a later stage of project planning when the DEIS makes no attempt to provide
estimated effects.

3. Existing impaired conditions of envircnmental resources or predicted future trends of
continued degradation of environmental resources do not justify the epvironmental
degradation caused by the proposed actions.

4, Wetlands mitigation should not be cbnﬁ.xsed with avoidance and reduction of impacts.
Stormwater management “Best Management Practices” (BMPs) should oot be confused with
avoiding and reducing actions that disturb natural hydrologic systems.

5. The deterioration in air quality caused by an increase in vehicle miles traveled and vehicle trips
generated by this project is not considered in the DEIS.



0.  Discussion

1. From a scientific perspective, the DEIS is woefully inadequate for estimating and
evaluating the likely environmental consequences of the proposed actions.

The DEIS lists potential environmental impacts from actions such as road building, culverting,
devegetation, stream and floodplain encroachment etc., rather than quantifying and assessing the
likely direct and indirect effects caused by the specific actions proposed. The DEIS lacks
sufficient detail to assess the likely impacts of the proposed build alternatives. Based on the DEIS,
it is impossible to have any knowledge of what the likely direct, let alone secondary and
curmulative, effects of the proposed actions will be. Since insufficient information was provided
on the environmental impacts of the proposed actions, it is not possible to determine if those
impacts can be further avoided, reduced or mitigated; or if they are outweighed by the project
bepefits.

Examples of inadequate estimation of impacts:

Page IV-15-17. The DEIS presents an overview of types of adverse effects to surface water
quality associated with construction activities from 2 generic viewpoint, however the specific
adverse effects from this project are not presented. On page IV-16, the DEIS lists the inear feet
of stream to be effected, and mumbers of siream crossings and encroachments that would
potentially occur under Build Alternative I and I, yet thus information provides few details about
the specific activities and fails to quantify the impacts associated with these activities. The DEIS
makes no attempt to quantify the identified impacts for the Build Alternatives.

Page IV-17. The DEIS states that sediment and highway mnoff can have effects on surface water
quality, and that highway runoff contains an array of pollutants. The DEIS states that the degree
of water quality impacts from roads is related to the amount of impervious surface, yet fails to
quantify the amount of impervious surface proposed under Build Alternatives I and II, and thus
fails to even estimate water quality impacts. '

Page IV-18,Table IV-8: Mean Pollutant Concentrations in Highway Runoff from Urban and Rural
Highways. This table provides virtvally no usable information, as the DEIS has not quantified the
amouxt of impervious surface that will be added by this project and the DEIS provides no
information on bow to apply the quantities of pollutants in the table in order to estimate project
1mpacts. '

Page TV-18-19. The DEIS states “Potential groundwater impacts from the project could
conceivably include adverse effects upon groundwater recharge, availability (well yield), and
water quality.” The DEIS, presenting no analysis or data, concludes that this project would not
“pose any substantial threat to groundwater resources.” The DEIS claims that the added
impervious surface would be small compared to the recharge area of the watershed. The DEIS
should provide quantification of these claims.

Page TV-20. The DEIS states that changes in floodplain capacity caused .by added impervious
road surfaces will “not be a significant impact to the watersheds or the total storage of the
floodplain associated with the streams in the project area.” The DEIS offers no data or forther
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analysis to support this assertion. Secondary effects of increased impervious surface coverage
caused by new development are not considered in the DEIS (see Page IV-75-76).

Page I'V-74. No specific discussion of cumulative effects is provided in the DEIS. Instead, the
DEIS cites State and federal laws related to water guality protection and ongoing programs 1o
protect and improve water quality. Apparently, the authors provide this information as a
secondary and cumulative effects analysis. No specific analysis of effects from the proposed
project are provided.

2. It is inadequate for the DEIS to claim that more detailed study of environmental
impacts will be done at a later stage of project planning.

The DEIS mentions several times that although it is not providing specific information on the
detailed and quantifiable environmental impacts of the project in this document, further study will
be carried cut at a later date. If exact location and design of the actions is not available until the
final stage of project engineering, the DEIS should provide a range of the estimated quantified
consequences of environmental impacts based on preliminary designs of the two build alternatives.
Only the DEIS’s analysis of wetlands impacts attempts to estimate iikely tmpacts. The purpose of
the DEIS is to provide the public and decision-makers with thorough understanding of the
environmental consequences of proposed actions so that informed decisions can be made in
determining the most socially and environmentally beneficial course of action.

Examples from the text:

PagéEfV—IS. The DEIS states “Type and size of stream encroachments (culverts and/or
relocations) will be determined in later phases of this project.”

Page TV-16. The DEIS states “The amount of stream impacts determined more defimtively
during the final design phase of the project.”

Page TV-16. The DEIS States: “Detailed studles would be conducted during later stages of this
project to select specific stream reaches. .

Page IV-18-19. The DEIS states “geotechnical and hydrogeologic studies would be performed to
quantify those effects [on a well] before the construction phase of the project and remedial
measures would be evaluated.”

Page IV-19. The DEIS states “A technical hydrology and hydraulics engineering analysis of the
actual floodplains within the mpact study area would be conducted as more Getailed demgu data

becomﬂ-s avazlablc

3. Existing impaired conditions of environmental resources or predicted future trends of
continued degradation of environmental resources does not Justlfy the envxronmental
_degradation caused by the proposed actions.

The DEIS constantly justifies the environmentally damaging consequences‘ of the proposed
actions by citing existing conditions such as impaired surface water quality, existing impervious
surfaces generating poliuted runoff, land development activities projected to destroy 805 acres of

-
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palustrine wetlands in Howard County, etc. State law specifically call for anti-degradation. This
means that the condition of the state’s waters cannot be degraded further.

For example:

Page IV-16. The DEIS states that “With or without construction of this highway project, stream
bank erosion, channel downcutting and bed material deposition are likely to continue....”

Page IV-75. The DEIS states that it is “Teasonable to expect that as these [Tributary Strategies]
programs become further implemented, anticipated development, including the MD 32 project,
will have no cumulative effects on surface water resources, including the Terrapin Branch.”
Contrary to the DEIS’ assertion about Tributary Strategies activities, a recent study by Maryland
Office of Planning, “Smart Growth Options for Maryland’s Tributary Strategies,” conchudes that
the greatest water quality benefits for Howard County are derived from concentrating growth in
development districts in the eastern portion of the county and reducing development i the
western portion.'

Page IV-76. The DEIS states, “most of this project’s impacts are the continuation or expansion
of previous effects and are limited in severity and can be mitigated throngh typically-required
design measures.”

4. Wetlands mitigation should not be confused with avoidance and reduction of
impacts. Stormwater management “Best Management Practices” (BMPs) should
not be confused with avoiding and reducing actions that disturb natural hydroloolc

.«*functions.

References to mitigation, avoidance and minimization of impacts to wetland and other natural
resources are inconsistent with EPA. and State mitigation sequencing rules. EPA defines
mitigation sequencing as the following: (1) avoiding impacts, (2) reduce those impacts that cannot
be reasonably avoided, (3) mitigation of impacts. Such sequencing is required of proposed
impacts to wetlands and other natural resources.

~ The DEIS frequently discusses wetlands impacts mitigation and reduction in the same sentence,
making no distinction between the order of consideration of these approaches to protection of the
resource. The DEIS asserts that whatever impacts to wetlands or other aguatic resources are
likely to occur from proposed actions, engineering solutions are interchangeable with protection
of natural resource systems. The scientific and engineering literature demonstrates that this is not
the case. These facile assertions call into question the scientific competency of this smdy and its -
proper sequence of consideration of alternative approaches to environmental impacts. Mitigation
project often fail due to the difficulty inherent in replacing or recreating a matural system where
one previously did not exist. The beneﬁts of maintaining natural resource systems far surpass the
benefit of mitigation. : :

Examples:

! Page 4-11-17, Maryland Office of Planning, Smart Growth Options for Maryland’s Tributary Strategies, January
1998,
4



Page IV-16. The DEIS states, “Detailed studies would be conducted during later stages of this
project to select specific stream reaches and to design restoration and remediation cptions using
bioengineering techniques.” This is an inappropriate sequence of addressing environmental effects
of proposed actions. The first step is to avoid and minimize impacts. After opportunities for
avoidance and minimization have been exhansted, unavoidable impacts are to be compensated by
engineered management of impacts and other remediation measures including restoration.

Page TV-20. The DEIS states, “In designing stream crossings, all possible measures would be
included to reduce or mitigate the impact of flooding” [emphasis added]. Both reduction of
impacts and mitigation of unavoidable impacts must occur — not one or the other. From the
DEIS, it is.difficult to ascertain whether all possible avoidance and reduction of proposed impacts
has been achieved. All impacts should be reduced. Only after reduction should mitigation be
considered.

Page IV-17. The DEIS states that highways generate polluted runoff but that BMPs such as
infiltration basins are highly effective in controlling runoff temperature and providing a high level
of poliutant removal. Regardless of the efficacy of engineering measures to address increased
munoif and pollutants generated by the pIO_] ect, the first order of assessing aud addressing
environmental effects is to avoid and minimize, To assert that BMPs are “very effective” provides
no information about the envircnmental potential impacts associated with the pro;ect activities,
nor does jt truly demonstrate efforts to avold/reduce impact altogether.

Page TV-81. The DEIS states, “while large scale actions may impact greater wetlands areas,
mitigation measures, inciuding wetland construction, offset resource and habitat losses with any
given region.” This is incorrect; mitigation is not a substitite for loss of natural wetlands, and
usually results in some net resource and habitat loss.”

5. The deterioration in air quality generated- by the probable increase in vehicle miles
traveled and vehicle trips generated is not considered in the DELS.

Only Carbon Monoxide (CO) impacts are highlighted in this DEIS. Limiting the apalysts to CO is
unacceptable by law, and it is unacceptable for the full presentation of impacts to decision-makers.
The ostensible reason for such limited analysis of air pollutants and effects is because mmpacts to
seasonal ozone levels form any of the build alternatives is lost in the “noise” of the air quality
mod:h'ng of the regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Unfortunately, that is the
reason given for analytic limitations on every new regional roadway component — and when
measured and inputted individually, indeed, such may be the results in a region that travel tens of
mitlions of miles per day. - :

Increases in pollution by ozone precursors must be assessed cumulatively and collectively. The '
build alternatives will increase area-wide VMT and vehicle trip numbers. The freeway

2 For an assessment of wetland mitigation in Maryland, see Chesapeake Bay Foundation, Maryland Nontidal
Wetland Mitigation, August 1997.
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ternatives will increase average speeds to the point that nitrogen oxide emissions will increase.
In accordance with the federal Clean Air Act, as well as federal transportation law (Intermodal
Surface Transportation Efficiency Act and TEA-21), these factors must be used in regional
modeling, together with other likely area-wide “improvements,” so that a likely overall impact can
be derived. To simply say that this or that road will not cause ozone exceedances within this air
quality severe non-attainment area is disingenucus and unlawful.

IV. Conclusion

The DEIS for MD 32 does not provide an adequate basis for assessing the likely environmental
impacts of the proposed project. We suggest more detailed studies be conducted as part of a
draft EIS and specific assessment of impacts caused by the proposed project be provided prior to
any decision on a project of this magmitude. '



JENNIFER AJOSA
412 Constitution Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-546-4722
emailjaiosa@savethebay.chf, org

WORK EXPERIENCE

Staff Scientist — Chesapeake Bay Foundation Maryland Office — 10/98 — present,
Provides technical review on legislative, regulatory and Programmatic initiatives regarding
wetlands, natural resources, noupoint source pollution, water resources and agricultura] issues.
Prepares written and oral comments and testimony on proposed regulations, NEPA documents,
proposed permits, and legislation. Researches technical information in support of organization
efforts. Represents organization on several committess including the State On-Site Disposal
System Task Force, the State Dredging Needs and Placement Options Program Management
Committee, and the State Animal Waste Technolo gy Fund Workgroup. |

Natural Resources Planner/Technical Coordinator - Maryland Coastal Bays National
Estuary Program — 7/97 —10/98.

Coordinated activities of Federal, State and local governments relevant to the development of a.
comprehensive conservation and management plan for the protection of water quality, restoration

v of habitat, and promotion of sustainable growth in Maryland’s coastal bays watershed. Provided

technical support te local government officials and staff, stakeholder groups and local citizens,
and the Program’s Habitat and Living Resources and Sustainable Growth subcommittees.
Initiated and managed cooperative projects among participatiog agencies and local citizens
including ivitiatives to curb DOg-point source pellution, promote large parcel nutrient
management, and coordinate wetlands restoration and protection. Position included extensive
writing and editing, public outreach and education, meeting facilitation, long-term programmatic

planning and evaluation and research.

Special Assistant to U.S. Congressman Wayne T. Gilch rest, MD - 1/86 — 7/97.

Responsible for tracking F ederal, State and local environmental legislation, policies and programs
specifically related to water resources, wetlands, estuarine and marine issues; specific '
concentration on Chesapeake and Maryland coastal bays programs and policies. Actedasa
liazson between State, local and Federal Interests on wetlands, shellfish and water resources
issues. Planned meetings and a statewide conservation forum, and conducted pithlic education and
Tesponse to citizen inquires. Position included extensive work with local and state governments,

private citizens, nonprofit organizations and stakeholder groups.

Teaching Assistant, Urban Planning - Environmental Choices — 1/95 — 6/95,

Respensible for leading graduate and undergraduate students through critical thinking exercises
regarding the economic, ecological and aesthetic comsequences of short and long term
sovironmental practices and policies. Facilitated group activities, goal setting and comprehensive
project development, '



‘Research Assistant - Microbial Ecology Laboratory, Charlottesville, Va. — 8/93 — 12/95.
Extensive independent lab and field research investigating microbial mediated processes in 2 salt
marsh ecosystem subjected to rising sea level. Planned and executed water column and soil
analyses and presented research findings at scientific and management conferences though oral
aud poster presentations.

Research Assistant - Long-Term Ecological Research Program Water Quality Monitoring
Project, Virginia Coastal Reserve — 9/93 — 8/94. Responsible for monthly water quality
sampling and chemical and physical analyses as part of 2 long-term data collection project.

Research Assistant — 5/92 — 8/92. South Carolina Sea Grant Consortium sponsored
mvestigation of chemical and physical characteristics associated with vegetation dieback in coastal
salt marshes. Evaluated local land use changes, interviewed residents, and identified potential
correlations between land uses and vegetation changes. Performed imdependent soil and
porewater analyses in order to identify differences between heaithy and unhealthy sites.

EDUCATION and HONORS

M.S. Environmental Sciences, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, VA 22903. May 1956.
Dean John A. Knauss Marine Policy Fellowship - Jan. 1996 - Jan. 1997 - US House of

__Representatives.
© ~"W.E. Odum Foundation Research Grant - May 1995. A single annual award to

continue exemplary estuiarine research.
Estuarine Research Federation/Hydrolab Corporation Student Presentation Award
- November 1995. Estuarine Research Federation Conference, Corpus Christ, TX.

,? . 0

B.S. Marine Science, University of South Carolina, Columbia, SC 29208, May 1993.
Cum Laude, With Honors from the South Carolina Honors College.

ADDITIONAL EXPERTENCE
Horton’s Kids, Inc. - 2/96 - present. Weekly tutoring and mentoring of at-risk youth.
Volunieer Coordinator 4/98 — present - responsible for coordinating weekly activities of

100 vohunteers, volunteer recruitment and oncntauon for new volunteers, and
management of volunteer mformation.

" Horticulture Assistant, National Aquanum at Baltimore - Montbly work in aquamIm 5
tropical rainforest.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.



KIMBERLY L. COBLE
1187 Green Holly Drive
Amnapolis, MD 21401
(410) 974-1862

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Senior Scientist
Chesapeake Bay Foundation - Maryland Office, Annapolis, MD
10/96 - Present

rovide scientific perspective on issues regarding the impact of toxics and nutrients on water guality. Duties
clude coordinating the Chesapeake Bay Foundation's toxics campaign, commenting and testifying on
roposed regulations and pending legislation, and reviewing State programs regarding toxics and nutrients.
erve as the news media contact person for Maryland on water quality issues relating 1o toxics and nutrents.
erve as the technical lea7d on Pfiesteria outbreaks in Maryland.

Senior Scientist
Chesapeake Bay Foundation - Virginia Office, Richmond, VA

1/93 to 10/96

Provide scientific review on regnlatory issues regarding point source pollution and discharge of toxic
pollutants imto the waters of Virgina. Duties include commenting and testifying on proposed regulations,
draft permits and enforcement actions. As a registered lobbyist for the Virginia General Assembly, have
“testified on pending legisiation. Appointed by Governor Wilder 1o the Joint Legislative Committee on
sllution Prevention. Served on the Department of Environmental Quality Pollution Prevention Advisory
Cormmittes znd served as the co-chair of the Water Quality Committee of the Elizabeth River Project.
Frequent contact with news media on water quality issues relating to point source pollurion and toxics.

Environmentzal Consultant
Richmond, VA i
9/91 t0 1/93

Wrote the environmental, bealth and safety section of a Tire Fire Coﬁﬁngency Plan for Tacoma- Pierce
County. Served as lecturer on toxicology for health and safety training course at Virginia Commonweakth

Untversity.

Section Manager, Water Resources/hazardous Waste Section
Tacoma-Pierce County Health Department, Tacoma, WA
3/89 to 7/91

Managed the Water Resources/Hazardous Waste Section, Provided planning and direction for drinking
water, surface water, ground water, hazardous waste and air quality program. Managed stafT of 18 people,
prepared and managed muitimillion dollar annual budget, wrote successful proposals for several large
‘state and local gramts. Gave mumerous public and professional presentations, served as néws media and
* ~blic relations contact for water and hazardous waste issues. Represented Section at Board of Health
~..etings, developed department policies based on mterpretation of applicable federal, state and local
laws, and provided assistance in drafting, reviewing and testifying on proposed state legislation.



Kimberly L. Coble Page 2

Toxicologist
- Tacoma-Pierce County Health Departrnent Tacoma, WA
- 4/88 to 3/89

Provided toxicological support to Environmental Health Division. Conducted technical review of health risk
assessments, zcted as Project Manager for grant, prepared and reviewed technical documents, setved as media
contact for technical information, and gave public and professional presentations.

Consultant
Environmental Protection Agency, Seattle, Washington
5/87 to 6/88

Supplied technical review of isk assessments for Superfund site managers and presented non- technical
interpretation of risk assessment Tesults at public meetings.

Senior Scientist
Environmental Toxicology International, Seattle, WA,
12/86 to 9/87

Managed environmental and health assessmert projects, presented toxicology training during health and
safety training courses, served as community relations specialist for various projects, wrote proposals, study
designs, budgets and final reports

Project Manager
iUniversity of Washington, Seattle, WA
11/83to 11186

Managed the Ruston-Vashon Island Arsenic Exposure Pathways Study. Worked with a team of scientists in
designing and executing study protocols, managed million dollar budget, trained and supervised field
operations wmit, acted as hzuson between study team and government agencies, and served as community
relations spcmahst for study of Arsenic exposure in the community around 2 copper smelier.

Environmental Consultant
Seattle, WA
6/83 to 8/86

Conducted a variety of projects for varions crgamizations, mchuding; Chemical Hazard Communication
Training Program, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center; Toxic Inventory and Evaluation Report, Seattle

City Light; Housshold Hazardous Waste Brochure and Arsenic znd Cadmium Garden Soil and Vegetable
Study, Tacoma-Pierce County Health Department. |

EDUCATION:

MSPH Envircnmental Health/Toxicology
: University of Washington, Seattle, WA, 1983

} BA. Biology, English Minor
University of Puget Scund, Tacoma, WA 1575

References Available Upon Request
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Exhibit 3

1AND USE IMPLICATIONS
MD32 PLANNING STUDY
MD 108 TO 1-70
HOWARD COUNTY, MARYLAND’

The Draft Environmental Impact Study for the proposed MD32 Improvements was reviewed to
.determine’if if adequately portrayed the expected land use impacts from the aiternatives.

The study devoted little detailed attention to 21l of the land use implications from the widening of
MD32, particulerly since the impacted study area excludes the adjoining Carroll County growth
area of Freedom/Sykesville. This represents 2 serious flaw in an Impact Study for a highway
project designed to accommodate much of its traffic from that county. Further, the study simply
assumes that the projected growth is going to occur regardless of the improvement and therefore
is justified if acceptable levels of service and safety are 1o be maintained.

This assumption contradicts Howard County’s own 1990 Generzl Plan which acknowledged that
the County was expressing “high levels of housing growth due to major highway extensions...” Tt
further ignores the rational nexas between ease of commuting to job centers as influencing
destrability of housing location.

MD32 runs through the western portion of Howard County which has been planned as a rural

, conservation zone in an attempt to discourage sprawl development. In addition to being outside
the County’s Prionity Funding Area, several zoning techniques and a farmland preservation
easement program have been implemented to maintain its existing rural character, Nevertheless,
pre-existing subdivided lots and clustering would be expected to result in almost 7,567 potential
new housing units according to the Draft Study. The study also contains assumptions that, for
some reason, this does not constitute a continuation of “sprawl” sinee it follows Howard
County’s zoning code regulations designed to protect the area’s rural character. These same
regulations have been criticized by the Maryland Office of Planning’s analysis of agricultural
preservation regulations which rank Howard County’s zoning system as a “development” sysiem
rather than a true preservation system. Thus, the use of the State’s “Smart Growth” philosophy
should be applied to projects such as MD32 if the stated goal of Howard County to protect its
tural districts is to be met and not further weakme:d

In eddition to the impacts from tbe potartal housmg developraent in the region, the Study also
ignores the potential new commercial development likely to be promoted by the development of
an upgraded 32, A major employment center has been in Howard County’s Plan for the
intersection of I-70 and MD32. One can also easily expect numerous commercial rezoning
epplications along the various new intersections, justified by a “substantial change inthe
character of the neighborhood” finding required under Article 668 and premoted by both the
highway improvements and the now residential population.

i Alfred W, Barry is the principal of AB ASSOCIATES, 2 privatc land planning firm bcgun in 1995, From 1998 to
1995 Mr. Barry was the Assistant Director of the Baltimore City Planning Departiment with managerment
responsibility for zoming, transporiation and environmertal planming. He also has represented the City on the
Baltimore Mstropolitan Council’s T&ans'ponaton Sterzing Coramitice, the region’s designated MPO
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While advocates of increased highway capacity argue that these plans only anticipate
predetermined growth patterns, the State’s new Smart Growth strategy is designed to not reward
those same patterns which have been determined to be counterproductive to 2 healthy and

- efficient region. Increased highway capacity should not be a reward or incentive for promoting
housing in Howard’s Western region, yet it appears that an upgraded MD32 will do just that,

The real 1ssue concerning the proposed role of MD32 is how and if you accept its primary
function as a commuter road for Carroll County. Again, the 1990 Howard County Plan
recognized that Howard’s strategic position between employment centers would lead to
increased commuter traffic. The Plan also recognized that the paramount issue for the County’s
western roads was safety rather than capacity,

And it is the Study’s failure to acknowledge the significant development shed of Carroll County
that is its biggest mistake from 2 land planning perspective,

This section of Howard County abuts the Freedom/Sykesville arca of Carroll Couanty, an area
experiencing large development growth in the last ten years and planned to be 2 major growth
center i the County. MD32 runs fght throngh the middle of the area and would reasonably be
expected to significantly improve the comamzting times of Carroll commuters as an akernative 1o
170 to Rt. 29,

. The Freedom/Sykesville Plan is ehcouraging substantial acreage (775) to be rezoned from an

- agricuitural designation 1o promote new residential and commercial development. The Plan also
calls for rezoning 535 acres to medium density residential outside the western/southern boundary
and the redevelopment of the 1300 acre Springfield Hospital property into 2 major employment
certer. All of'this activi‘ty hes been ignored mn the evaluation of potential impacts in the Srudy,
except for the increases in trffic. In my opinion, MD32 as upgraded for “safety” reasons, is
really the mddle leg of a fiture extmston imto this growth area and which is being ignored for
this study.

That increased highway capacity can lead to bolstering arguments for firture rezoning
applications is secondary, perhaps, to the circular appeal that improving such capacity ofien
plays into the arguments of developers needing to overcome Adequate Public Facilities
regulations. Both Howard and Cerroll County developers stand to benefit in future cases where
cxcess capacity would be an arpument to allow more development than would otherwise be
permitted to occur, -

Int summeary, the Draft Impact Statement is substantially flawed for ignoring the impact of the
significant pressures in adjoining Carroll County. It further fails to fundamentally underestimate
_the resultant development pressures resuiting fom an upgradcd MD32and 1 its relationship to
Maryland Smart Growth sirategy.
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Louis H. Ege. Jr. Deputy Director

Office of Planning & Preliminary Enginesring
State Highway Administration

P.O. box 717

Baltimore. Marvland 21203-0717

Dear Mr. Ege:

Staff at the Marvland Office of Planning have reviewed the Draft Environmental Impact
Sratement for the MD 32 Planning Study. We are providing abbreviated comments through the
Maryland State Clearinghouse as well as this letter with more extensive comments for SHA's
consideration.

As noted in the DEIS. the MD 32 project corridor is located in an area of Howard County
designated in the General Development Plan for Rural Residential and Rural Conservation.

. This portion of the County is ourside ot the County’s Certified Priority Funding Area (PFA).
Therefore. in accordance with the Smart Growth Act, 2 significant increase in highway
capacity outside of the PFA., will require certain determinations to be made by MDOT and OF
and the granting of an exception by the State Board of Public Works.

. Comments on the Summary

In 1995, when the original purpose and need starement for the project was prepared. system
connectivity was the basis for the project need. At that time. and in this DEIS. it has been

~ reported that there were no high accident locations within the study Hmirs— Stoce 1996, SHA
has noted that there has been a trend showing a substantial increase in the overall number of
accidents in this section of MD 32. The DEIS states that the purpose of the project is "10
improve traffic operations and safety conditions between MD 108 and T 70 and complete the
MD 32 facility as a controlled access divided expressway.”

OP staff artended the March 1999 Public Hearing and was made aware of the SHA’s proposed
Safety Action Plan with Short, Medium and Long Range improvements for this section of MD
32. We are as yet unciear how the proposed safety improvements affect the need for the
capacity improvements included in Build Alternatives I and II. However, for the purpose of
clarification, with regard to the Smart Growth Act, we have not found an indication that safety
is the primary purpose of the project.
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Detailed Comments
[. Purpose and Need
The project need analysis. identifies furure population/household growth in the "Project and
surrounding Vicinities" within Howard County to result in increasing travei demand on MD
32. [t is apparent that the proposed MD 32 capacity expansion would serve to accommodare
such growth. We theretore find it contradictory for the Secondary and Cumulative Effacts
Analysis 10 conclude that the MD 32 project does not affect the development in the vicinity.
(p.IV-62).

III. Affected Environment - Land Use

- p. [lI-10, second paragraph Three-acre lot zoning in this rural part of Howard Counry
would not effectively protect agricuiture land and open spaces. It may acwally be
considered a "sprawl" residential development partern.

. Table -6 We recommend clarificarion that in the Howard County Rural
Conservation zones. clustering is required only for those parcels larger than 20 acres.

. Table III-7  Since wetland definitions have changed during the time period. we
recommend that the SHA consult resource agencies for the most accurate wetland dara.

. Regrouping and editing the discussions of this Land Use section are needed to present
the information in a logical way.

. The Figure [II-3 and [II-4 should be revised to berter distinguish land use information

from zoning information. Larger areas should be shown t0 present such information.
We suggest that land use patterns be shown for the whole area on the maps.

IV. Environmental Consequences
: p-1V-6. 3 Land Use -  This project will have 1o be evaluared for compliance with
the Smart Growth Act. We recommend that a map showing the Howard Couney
Priority Funding Area be included in the document.

. p. [V-61 The relationship berween the already completed project on MD 32 (between
MD 108 and Pindell Schooi Road) and the current project study has not been
adequately addressed. "We are not clear how the completion of that project in 1996
affected the traffic volumes and the increase in accidents in the ‘study corridor. Further,

.how would the proposed improvements affect the traffic and eNVEOQmMenL.IEsoUrees in
the section of MD 32 between MD Route 108 and Pindeli School Road?

. p. [V-62  We would like some addirional information on how the completion of MD
Route 100 has affected traffic on MD 327 In particular we are interested in changes in
truck traffic. What traffic impacts on MD 32 are anticipated from the proposed
widening of US 29 from I-70 1o MD 103?

. It is important to consider how the proposed improvements on MD 32 from MD 108 to
I-70 impact the MD 32 area north of I-70. Reference should be made to SHA's
(February 1998) Feasibility Study for that segment to discuss the traffic impacrs and
the anticipated highway improvements. OP provided comments to SHA in June 1998
on the Scoping Approach for Cumnulative Effects Assessment. We noted our concern
thar the cumulative effects boundary did not include southern Carroll County. The
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secondary land use impacts in Carroli County have aot been discussed. -
p. IV-62 Secondary Impacts-  Although the MD 37 project may not directly cause
zoning changes in the project corridor it cannot be concluded that the project has no
secondary development impacts. We anticipate that the proposed highway capacity
improvements on MD 32 would facilitate the conversion of existing agriculure.
forest/wood lands into residential and other uses under current zoning regulations.
Such potenrial land use changes were analyzed in the DEIS. We consider such land use
changes as secondary effects of the project.
Figure IV-3 Use of the descriptor "Urban” should be re-considered since the
development is more rural/suburban in nawre.
p. .IV-63  The assumptions made about the transfer of development rights should be
substantiated. Does Howard County find it to be a reasonable assumprion that the TDR
receiving areas for the development rights on 803 acres of palustrine wetlands would be
within the boundary of this project’s secondary and cumulative effects area? The
statement that "this potential for development is not dependent upon the roadway
improvements proposed for MD 32" contradicts the identified project need. (p. [-2).
Table [V-20 Some land use categories and data do not correspond with the discussion
on page IV-63. E.g. why are "Forest” and "Agricultural” lands described as
"Developed Land?” Is "Committed Land" the same as "Comunitted Acreage” (p.IV-
63)? Is "Urban” land the same as "Committed Acreage?” These references should be
clarified.
It should be noted if SHA has consulted with Howard Counm abour the potential
development analysis found on pp.IV-64 - 67.
d. Surface Water Resources (p.IV-70) It would be helpful 1o inctude a sub-watershed
map
p. [V-75. second paragraph  Based on the development potential analysis on pages
IV-63 - 67, approximate 17.000 acres of land or 31% of the total SCEA area is
potentially subject to development. Effects on environmenial resources resuiting from
such a large scale development are inevitable, We cannot agree that anticipated
development that the MD 32 project would facilitate will have no cumulative effects on
surface water resources.
p. IV-76  The basis for SHA’s conclusion thar there would be ne-efmiilative effects
on groundwater resources should be provided. Resource agencies confirming that
finding should be idenrified.

o. Wetland Since land use changes accounted historically for 44% of wetland impacts
in the region (p.IV-80), the MD 32 project and development in the SCEA area would
likely have cumulative effects on wetlands. There is no discussion in the DEIS
regarding the projects potential cumulative effect on wetlands.

h. Veoeration and Wildlife How could the potential conversion of 50% of forest lands
and 80% of agriculmral lands within the SCEA boundary (p.IV-63) not have 2
cumulative effect on "vegerarion and wildlife?" Resource agency input on these
conclusions seems necessary.

Finally, we can not agree with the overall conclusion that the * ‘proposed improvements
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. o MD 32 are rot anticipated to affect the fumure land use of the area ” (p.IV-83 - 84,

. What is the basis for the starement thart the proposed MD 32 improvements will not
increase traffic in the region? Based on the information presented in Figure [V-1
(p.IV -7). the projected traffic on MD 32 for the 2020 build condition has a significant
increase compared to the 2020 no-build condition.

We recommend the re-evaluation of the Secondary and Cumulative Effects of the project and
the incorporation of strategies to mitigate the =tfects of the project in the DEIS.

Please contact me if vou would like to discuss these comments. We anticipate coordination with
SHA on the implementation of the Smart Growth Act requirements tor this project.

bmt.ere

3 f 1o
Chn;tme Al Wellb
Principal Planner

cc:  Myra Barnes . OP Regional
Ron Young, OP
[AR Agencies

FES



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
BALTIMORE DISTRICT, U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
' P.O. BOX 1715
BALTIMORE, MD 21203-1715

REPLY TO AY B A g
ATTENTION OF MAY 2 0 1mag

Operations Division

Subject: CENAB-OP-RX(MD SHA/MD 32 FROM MD 108 TO 1-70/DEIS
COMMENTS)95-01083-12 -

Ms. Pamela Stephenson

U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal Hiéhway Administration

711 W. 40™ Street, The Rotunda — Suite 220
Baltimore, Maryland 21211

Dear Ms. Stephenson;

The U.S, Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) has completed it’s review of the Draft
Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) for MD 32 from MD 108 1o [-70 and offers the
following comments and recommendations:

a. Alternatives — All of the Build Alternatives found in the DEIS for MD 32
incorporate a 34-foot median design. Prior to the authorization of any proposed project
under Section 404 (b)(1) of the Clean Water Act, the Corps is required to ensure that the
applicant has considered practicable alternatives that would result in the least adverse
effect on aquatic ecosystems. Therefore, the Corps recommends that the Maryland State
Highway Administration should consider and include designs that would incorporate
reduced medians combined with steeper side slopes to minimize aquatic lmpacts.
Comparison tables should also be developed and included in subsequent environmental
- documentation that would compare all pertinent impacts between the 34-foot median
designs and reduced width median designs. '

b. Wetland mitigation — The replacement ratio for palustrine scrub/shrub {PSS)
wetlands found on page IV-26 is incorrect, the typical replacement ratio for PSS begins at

2:1.

¢. Stream mitigation — According to the Maryland Department of Natural
Resources, the Middle Patuxent River contains three blockages that restrict the movement
of anadromous fish species from the Patuxent River to the upper reaches of the Middle
Patuxent River. The Corps recommends that in addition to pursuing the currently
proposed improvements to local streams found in the DEIS, SHA should investigate the
provision of fish passage downstream of MD 32 to the Patuxent River.

d. Crossings — Where applicable, all proposed crossings should be designed to
allow for fish and animal passage.




e. MD 32 and Smart Growth Conformity — We were notified by letter from the
Maryland Office of Planning dated June 10, 1998, that the currently proposed
improvements to MD 32 do not conform with Maryland’s Smart Growth Act. We have
also been informed that the MD 32 project alternatives may be revised in a manner that i
inconsistent with the existing purpose and need based on the Smart Growth issue in
addition to opposition to the project’s current design from the general public. Therefore,
the Corps recommends that the MD 32 project be placed back into the NEPA/404 process
to ensure all pertinent issues are adequately addressed.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr, Steve Elinsky
of this office at (410) 962-4503.

Sincerely,

%jchard K. Spéncer

Acting Chief, Special Projects
Permits Section

c¢: Jamie Stark, EPA Region 3
Bob Zepp, USFWS CBFO
John Nichols, NMFS$
Elder Ghigiarelli, MDE
Greg Golden, DNR who_ ot
J. Rodney Little, MHT

-.Cynthia Simpson, SHA
Joseph Kresslein, SHA
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MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING

Joseph W. Rutter, Jr., Director
May 22, 1999

Neil J. Pedersen, Director

Office of Planning & Preliminary Engineering
State Highway Administration

Mail Stop C-411

707 North Calvert Street

Baltirnore, MD 21202

Dear Mr. Pedersen:

We are writing to provide comments on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement for the
MD 32 Project Planning Study.

As noted in prior correspondence, Howard County supports the completion of the Study as
a first step toward identifying and selecting improvements to MD 32 between I-70 and MD 108. The
need for both safety and capacity tmprovements has been clearly established. Long range traffic
forecasts and recent increases in traffic volumes and accident rates indicate that the current design
of MD 32 in the Study Azga is no longer sufficient. SHA'’s Safety Action Plan (SAP) for MD 32
addresses the most critical of the existing safety problems and should be implemented as expechtlously
as possible :

With regard to the long range aspects of the Study, a number of concems have been raised
by Howard County residents and the Howard County Administration (see artached correspondence
dated December 8, 1995 and October 3, 1996) which remain unresolved in the DEIS and
unreconciled in the perception of many County residents. These issues include:

Noise Impacts

The DEIS indicates that no noise mitigation measures will be included although approxj;nately
100 to 150 residences would be adversely impacted. SHA should attempt to resolve this
issue. We recommend that the berming of all excess fill be evaluated

Truck Traffic

I Residents of adjacent communities as well as commuters from other jurisdictions continue to
express concern about the rapid growth in truck traffic and consequent safety and noise issues
on MD 32 south of [-70. The DEIS should identify and evaluate ways in which these
concerns may be addressed.

3430 Courthouse Drive « Ellicott City, Maryland 21043 + (410)313-2350  TDD 313-2323 « FAX 313-3467



Neil Pedersen May 22, 1999 Page 2

Interchanees

Residents of communities adjacent to MD 32 have indicated concerns regarding the number
and location of interchanges as well as specific access and design issues. In addressing these
concerns, SHA should seek to balance the need to provide access to adjacent land uses with
the need to accommodate regional commuter and truck traffic.

Prdgertv Acquisition

This Study proposes acquisition of property which is currently part of the County Agricultural
Basement Program. Attached are comments from the County addressing this issue.
Notwithstanding the issue of agricultural easements, the County supports the advanced
acquisition by SHA of properties which will ultimately be acquired under any selected build
option.

In summary, Howard County supports the planning and development of a design for MDD 32
which provides an effective balance among access, mobility and safety needs, and which addresses
environmental and community concerns. At present, however, many of these issues remain
unresolved. The County, therefore, believes it is in the best interests of County residents and
motorists who use MDD 32 that the Draft Environmental Impact Statement remain open for further
comment and revision until 2 practical consensus is achieved on the above referenced issues.

We will be happy to discuss these issues with you at your convenjence.

Sincerely,

5; Jo%ﬁ W. Ru:_rcr, Jr., Director, DPZ
foe 7 e

Tames Irvin, Director, DPW

Attachment: A/S -

JRAUV/BMRk/SHANEHP let

cc:  James N. Robey, Howard County Executive
Parker Williams, Administrator, SHA
Pam Stephensen, Environmental Protection Specialist, FEIWA
Andy Daneker, Chief, Bureau of Highways
Ronald Lepson, Chief, Bureau of Engineering
Carl Balser, Chief, Division of Transportation Planning
File: MD32
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DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING

Joseph W. Rutter, Jr., Director .
December &, 1995

Robert Sanders

Maryland State Highway Administration

Office of Planning and Preliminary Engineering
Project Planning Division

707 North Calvert Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Dear Mr. Sanders:

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Interagency Field Review and the

Purpose and Need Statement (PNS)-for the MD 32 Project Planning Major Investrnent Study

_] (MIS). Our comments are organized in two sections corresponding to the Field Review and the
Purpose and Need Statement.

Interagency Field Review:

1. Impacts to existing land uses and developing uses - It is recommended that
throughout the location and design phase of this project that aerial photography
with alignment overlays be updated at regular intervals to indicate any ongoing
development activity or design changes and that this mapping be available w©
review agencies. A number of developed properties as well as subdivisions in
progress could be impacted by any widening, and it is important that accurate, up-
to-date information is available to the public and decision makers.

b

Rather than utilizing only discrete receptor locations to indicate noise impacts, it
is recornmended that a noise impact contour line be established based on year
2020 forecasts similar to what is required by the Howard County Land
Development and Subdivision Regulations.

3. The MD 32 corridor from MD 108 to I-70 has a scenic quality which is worth,
preserving. It is recommended that planning efforts to preserve this quality be
incorporated as part of the MIS process.

L

3430 Courthouse Drive » Ellicott Citvy. Marviand 21043 « (4101313-2330 « TNN 213-2323 « FAX 313-3-487
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MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING

Joseph W. Rutter, Jr., Director
October 3, 1956

Robert Sanders, Project Manager

Project Planning Division

State Highway Administration

Office of Planning & Preliminary Engineering
707 North Calvert Street

Baldmore, MD 2|1202

Dear Mr. Sanders:

Unfortunately, because of a miscommunication between SHA and this' Department,
Howard County was not at the rescheduled MD 32 Team Director’s review on September 17,
1996. Since we were not present, this letter summarizes several of the County’s primary
concerns which we had planned to express at that meeting.

L As we have stated in the past, Howard County is concerned about the proposal to analyze
a possible realignment and straightening of MD 32 across the Howard Hunt Club
property. Construcﬂon of such an alignment could negatively impact pending school sites
now being purchased by the Howard County Board of Education.

2. . The proposal to analyze an interchange at MD 32 at Triadelphia Road is of concern to
the County because of (a) likely negative impacts to the historic Westwood M. E. Church;
(b) the potential for negative traffic impacts to communities east of MDD 32 along Folly
Quarter Road and Triadelphia Road; and (¢) impacts on the surrounding community given
the amount of right-of-way which would be needed to accommodate ramps for the grade
separation.

3. Regarding future noise impact analysis, it is recommended that the 1995 MD 32 base
waffic volumes be used because they give base noise conditions prior to the March 1996
completion of relocated MD 32 from MD 108 to Cedar Lane. Additionally, as indicated
in previous comrespondence from the County 1o the State Highway Administration (SHA),
MD 32 north of Clarksville embodies rural scenic vistas with views of farmland, forest
and other natural features. These scenic elements buffer adjoining residential
communities along MD-32. Howard County urges SHA to apply appropriate planning,
design and construction techniques to protect the scenic character and integrity of this
corridor and the adjacent communities.

2420 Canrthaies Nrive « Fllicott Citv. Marviand 21043 + (41013132350 « TN 513.2323 « FAX 313-3467



m County

subject: Intenml Mmomndum
MD Route 32 Draft EIS Review

To: Carl Balser, Chief, Transportation Planning
Through.  Bill O'Brien, Chief, Division of Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Administration 013
From: Bill Pickens, Administrator, Agricultural Land PreservatioﬁProgramW%O

Date: February 11, 1999

The Draft Environmental Impact Staternent (EIS) for the proposed widening of MD State
Route 32 has been reviewed and the following comments forwarded for your consideration:

General

L. The limits of the study area, and particularly the design parameters of the MD Route 144
interchange, do not appear to take into account the traffic generated by the Howard County
Fairgrounds, which is a year-round operation. Also, it does not take into account traffic
generated by the development of West Friendship Park (Capital Improvements Project
N3016, design and build stage; per Ken Albans, 02/10/99). The future development
(possible) of Nixon’s Farm in combination with the planned development of the park may

require the access to Route 32 be redesigned in the futu:e Refer to pages S-12 (E.41, E.45),
TII-7.

i.
Farmland and Agricultural Preservation Program .

1. Summary of Environmentai Impacts (page S-3) does not quantify acreage of productive
+ agricuitural land, or protected agricultural and environmental easement properties. Table S-1
(page S-6) does not have a line item for preserved lands agriculturally or environmental).

2. “Areas of Controversy” (S-4) does not mention: the condemnation of preserved land. While
such an action by SHA is permitted under the State Code 1t is inconsistent with County and
State policies and programs.

The value of the agricultural easements on the remainders of easement properties will be
reduced by more than just the acreage taken, due to the purchase methodology used by the
County at the time of easement acquisition. The reduction in value (per acre) of the

remaining easement land cannot be calculated until the ﬁnal road design is estabhshed
Refer to E.33, page S-11.

Ll
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4.

“b.  Dayton Shop Interchange” (page [I-6) does not mention the impact to the adjacent
preservation parcel.

The Land Use section (page III-10) has a general discussion paragraph on agricultural
preservation, but does not mention that there are preservation properties affected by this

. project. Tt also does not clearly indicate that these easements are intended to be perpetual,

according to Country and State Code, as well as by individual deeds.

The discussion of “Existing Businesses” (page [V-4) does not address the gconomic and
operational impact on existing agribusiness operations affected by the project.

The form presented in the document (page IV-13) refers to Appendix C, which is appropriate
based upon the form. However, Appendix C does not address possible mitigation to
minimize or alleviate negative impacts to farm operations in the project corridor. Mention
is made that each farm may have barns, water troughs, and other agricultural infrastructure

in the area to be acquired or condemned, but no mention is made of replacement or other
compensation.

“Secondary and Cumulative Effects” (page [V-60) lists “farmiand” as a topic in the initial
section, but the following text does not mention farmland or describe any potential
“secondary and cumulative effects”. Additional discussion should be added, rather than the
removal of the topic “farmiand”.

Technical Accuracy

L.

CC:

Figure [II-4 is*inaccu.rate. It is labeled as a “Zoning Map”, but it appears to be based upon
the 1990 General Land Use Map. The use of the official zoning maps will generate different
values for the types of affected acreage, and will result in a different analysis. If the Land
Use Map is to be used as the base, the title of this Figure should not be “Zoning”.

Please call Bill Pickens at extension 4382 if you need additional information. Thank you. .
Brian Muldoon

Bill Pickens -
AG Read File

CAWTPDOCS\SHA\DPZ0211.REV





